CLTC Regular Board Meeting
May 22, 2025



Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru

(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.O. Box 2950 Hagatfia, Guahan 96932 Phone: 671-300-3296 Fax: 671-300-3319

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Governor

Joshua F. Tenorio
Lieutenant Governor

Commission Members I.

Arlene P. Bordallo
Chairperson

Commissioner V.

Earl J. Garrido

Joseph F. Artero-Cameron
Commissioner

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.
Acting Administrative Director

VI.

VII.
Rev. 04/1/2025 VIII.

IX.

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 1:00PM

CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 S. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building, Suite 223, 2nd Floor
Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov To view the meeting
virtually, log on to GovGuam Live-YouTube or Google Meet joining info Video call link: https://
meet.google.com/ihh-dvtz-dzk

AGENDA
Call to Order — Certification of a Quorum Present
Certification — Public Notice Requirements
A. Guam Daily Post (May 15, 2025 and May 20, 2025)
B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov)

Approval of Minutes:
Administrative Director’'s Report
Old Business
A. Job Description / Publication of Recruitment - Administrative Director
B. Resolution No. 2019-05, Declaration of support for the sale of portions of Lot
5174-REM-1 to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly

C. Lot 7161-R1, Yigo

D. MedPharm

E. Constituent — Jose Castro Munoz

F. Grievance Settlement

G. FY25 Appropriation of Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000)

1. Parcels

a. Tract 10316, Blk 3 and Blk 16, Dededo g. Tract 1722, Mangilao
b. Tract 10124, Dededo h. Tract 18113, Mangilao
c. Tract 1113, Dededo i. Tract 15344, Blk 1, Mangilao
d. Lot 10090 -1-1 & R-2 Dededo j- Tract 10123, Yigo
e. Tract 319, Hagat k. Lot 7160, Yigo

f. Tract 1722, Blk 2, Mangilao

New Business

A. Public Law 33-204 Lot 5173-1-R2-NEW-R6, An act to reserve a portion of
Lot No. 5173-1-R2-NEW-R6, Tamuning Naftan Manaina-ta

B. Public Law 37-145 - Realign Bull Cart Trail from Northern Portion of Lot 2019
REM through the North Portion of Lot 2121-2-R/1

C. Lot 10122-15 Dededo, Designation for Commercial Use

D. Lih Pao Investment LLC - Request for Re-Alignment of Bull Cart Trail — Lot
5143, Lot 5144-3NEW, Tamuning

E. Bill 79-38 (COR) An act to authorize | Maga’Hagan Guahan to sell a portion of
Block 8 in new Agat

Public Comment(s)

Next Meeting — Thursday, June 19, 2025 at 1:00 PM
CLTC Conference Room, Suite 223, 2" Floor
ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam 96913

Adjournment



https://www.google.com/url?q=http://meet.google.com/ihh-dvtz-dzk&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1745807406573917&usg=AOvVaw3GcfEKecIlbw3c1rmbipJV
https://notices.guam.gov/

Em-fJ Gamdo
Commissmner

Joseph F. Artero-Cameron
Comimissiongr

Fabrienne Craz Respicio
Comemissioner

Jeremy J, Rojus
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.
Acting Administrative Direcior

Rev, 04/1/2025

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru

(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P£.0. Box 2950 Hugdtiia, Guilan 96932 Phane: 671- 300-1296 Fax: 671-300-1319

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
ATTENDANCE SHEET

Date: Thursday, May 22, 2025 — REGULAR MEETING

| Time:__|-OF oM Adjournment: _ 5 ' 4/ ’pﬂ/f

_ Place of Meeting: CLTC Conference Room, 2™ Fioor, ITC Building
NAME:  TMLE:  SIGNATURE:
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: Present Absent

1. Arlene P. Bordallo Chairperson EI D
2. Earl J. Garrido Commussuoner . -

3. Fabrienne C. Respicio Commissioner

4. Jeremy J. Rojas Commissioner

BDEI

5. Joseph F. Artero-Cameron Commissioner

R e ¥ SIONATURE s

NAME:  TITLE:

CLTC STAFF (Print and Sign):

SELEE M A . ?@“»puﬂf’
) W -




Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru

(CHamoru Land Trust Commiission)

P.A). Box 2950 Hagatia, Gudhan 96932 Plone: 67{- 300-3296 Fax: 671-308-331%

PUBLIC COMMENT

SIGN-IN SHEET
CLTC Board Meeting

Date: Thursday, May 22, 2025

- CLTC Conference Room, 2™ Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

~ NAME (Please Print) CONTACT NUMBER

Jsephﬁ:A}ré;&(':me'm' bt U\HT V\QWV“ bh ‘Yd"} 61’3@

Commissioner fm_? OW/L’ C_(?T (" 4 qﬂ - &’Zﬁ?

S | i ’Pam% (71 ~Yga ~4g1ey

o Yo Ruedh g 22V

Joseph B. Cruz Jr. r/’{iu,q 5 A%[j é > 7,@2{4

Acting Adminisirative Direcior

Rev. (14/1/2623

L




 Chairpe
oL J D

[ I""-.-.
Lo AT ),

~ EarlJ, Garrido

Commissioner

Joseph F. Ariero-Cameren
Commissioner

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.
Acting Administrative Direcior

Rev. 04712025

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru

(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.0. Box 29350 Hagdria, Gudhan 96932

Phone: 671-300-3129¢  Fax: 671-300-3319

VISITORS’ SIGN-IN SHEET
CLTC Board Meeting

Date: Thursday, May 22,2025

CLTC Conference Room, 2" Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

NAME (Please Print)

CONTACT NUMBER

Tt SN

717-S 1 U

Miwh 1y [shat 1

oY - 0>

(ofostin DA "”'-Fﬂ;k}

Y8 7T

bohr  Ruret

Nt 20y




Call to Order—Certification of a Quorum
Present



Certification—Public Notice Requirements



1 AREAOF
P X L Tl [ usmensa | [ & wfie @
KTVCHEN AND BATH DESIGN & BUSLD SECURITY Plaionif, e
MURPHY (NTL. LLC IN GUAM OVER J0 YEARS 5. PUBLIC ANNOURCEMENT
Mattmurphy 708@gmail.com AGENCY MERCY NABE HAUGE and Tero Waste Guarm Warking Group ecting
&71:487-7781 Celtular MICHAEL 5. HAUGE, Toesday. May 20, 2025,2 00 p m {ChST)
Hnw Defendants. Pubhz access for thes vl mesting
HIRING! CIVIL CASE NC. CV0189-19 Vietwsk: bitps. #us02veb zoom /893857651261
“ HOTKE CF EXECUTION SALE OF REAL PROPERTY pund =1 )G b0 IV SOy I MIAGP RS, |
-] 10: DEFEMDANTS ANDTOALLMFERESTEDPERSON | | Mewting 10:253 41600484 Passcode 954591
AGENDA ITEMS:

Taniguchl Ruth Makio Archiiects

SECURITY OFFICERS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that |, the Maishal of the
Superior Courtod Guamwll, pursuant to the Wit

1 Welcome and Inaduchons
1 Introduetion of Members

lsAapilg0 6H forthe lollowing pestion: SECU le DFHCE RS ELE;:‘.?,";:; 'aﬁ‘;ﬁ,,ﬂ'{,lffj 3;3;;;3 ,f:;;g; b.Approval of Minutes (Mach 25, 2025)
BOOKKEEPER wl TWIC Levy on Real Property dated January 17, 2025, t Baiaf Overyiew of Mesung Objectives

Minimum 3-5 years experienca,

will, o JUNE 5, 2025 at 9:00 AM at the office of
the: Mayor of ihe Municipality of Dededo Guam,

11 Rewew of Premous Meeting Adion Hems
. Aniten Oceanra Contract Progaess Update
V. Establish 2WHWG Prorities

App!y online at: mla%llgh;:l‘:'l;& ?ﬂltra::lgmlgfi? t{‘:‘ & Distusson on Key Pronties from the Guam
REVIT OPERATOR W, dsaQUAM.COM 01 10 PrSon | | Defendu, MICHAEL S, HAUGE o ond wthe | | ZoWsehisetln
Minimum 3 years experience. at our main office located at following described real property as is necessary i ed::::F::us ontyindigioes for

278D Bello Road, Barrigada, to salisty the judgment taken against Cefendant

V. Nent Steps and Recop of Acvon Biems

ADMINISTRATIVE Guam 96913 The propesty 1a be sold is deseribed as: $| g::fir;mnofﬂe: nmmg Date
TEA Umit No. &%, Building A, Del Mar Condominiums, - ipen Dvseirsstan and Adjourament
E . . L: MEL:.BH:‘SW od [671}472-9811/2 situated on Lot E 101009-1.71, Dededa, a Opportupity for Members 10 Ruse Add 1onal
Xperience in Accolnting, ord, {formuerly Machanaal), Guam, Estate Ho. £1777, 109'5‘ or Coneins
Excel, M5 Schedule and Suburban, a5 shown on Drawing Ho. DRPBS-07 b Closing Ramarks
Adobe Photoshop a plus. 02, meorded on July 18, 1985 in the Department Fan persons requinng special i
litle type of Land Management, Government of Guam, as pleace contan Esther Camacho 1 (671) 472-4201

tnstrument Mo. 350954,
Dated: MAR 19 2025

This adreriisernent was pard fur by BSP funds

This advertisernent was pard for by B5P lynds
BUREAL) OF STANISTICS & PLANS - GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

Submit applications amd resumes al
100 Cliff Business Center, Agana Heights

vie the clossifieds
whether you're

+ buying

+ walling

Emai to: aich@traguam.com 5u g'fi?f!i::ﬂs";ﬂ’z"“ Mad: PO, B 7950 Hagitia, Guam 96932 Tel, {671}
Telephone: 671.475.6772 : o H 72420173 Fax [071)477 1812 Web,
i RE S U LTS hiring Chief Marshal w358 Guam Gov
.. g e N INTHE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM DFFICE OF MICHAEL ) GRTEWOOD LLC
unisian Inaingokkon Tane ' CHamorn \\ BANK OF GUAM, MICHAEL J. GATEWODD
1 - - P Pl oodegal
(CHamorn Land Trust Commission) L /j Plainif] o Cored e a1 10
- 5. H LGU 38910
CHamoru Land Trust Commizssion Reguler Board Meating ———= EUGENE B. AFLBGUE, rﬂ? i'm.m 6285
I'humhy, M.’ 22, 2025 at 1:00PM Defendant. 1N THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, S90 5. Masine Cosp Drive I1C Building, Suite 223, CIVIL CASE NO. CY517.22 IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE
2nd Hoor Tamuning, Guam, Public Comments may be made at chc.admin@chc.gusm.gov :[?B'gi%mﬁ%ﬁﬁ%[m oF
Yo view the meeting virtually, log on to GavGuam Live-Youlube o1 CLICs Facebook page or ’ EONIFACID SARALAN CALVO
Google Meet joining info Video call link: https:/mest.google.com/ihh-dvtz dzk PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that | the Maishal of the 0 '
Superiar Court of Guanvwill, pursuant to the Writ eceased.
AGENDA o Execuion issued by the Superior Court of PROBATE CASENO. PRO035-25
. Callto Ordes - Cerification of a Quorum Present Guam m the above entited case. the Notice of NOTICE OF HEARING

Lewy on Real Property dated December 17, 2024,
Fwill, on MAY 29 2025 at 9-00 AM at the office of
the Mayos of the Muniapality of $inajana Guam,

I Certification - Public Hotice Requirements
A. Guam Daily Post {May 15, 2025 and May 20, 2025)

B. Guam Public Notice Wabsite {htips:lfnotices.guam gow) NOMCE IS HEREBY GVEN by Bryan Scolt

b ; : . bvo, Admlnistraton of the Estate of BOMIFACID
. Approval of Minutes sell at public auction, to the highes! biddes for Calvo,
IV,  Administrative Director's Repost cash, all of the nght, tile and interest of the SABLAM CALVO deceased, to the creditors of and
¥.  0ld Business Defendant in and to the loowing described real all pessons having claims against said Estate or

A. Job Destription / Publitation of Racouitment - Administrative Disector

B. Resolution Ne. 2019-05, Declaratlon of supporl for the sale of portions of Lot
5174.REM-1 1o Nicole Camacho Reyes

C.Lot7161-R1, Yigo

0. MedPharm

E. Constituent - Jose Casire Munoz

F. Grievance Settlement

G. FY25 Appropriation of Mine Milllan Dollars ($9,000,000)

1, Parcels
a. Tract 10316, Blk 3 and Bk 16, Dededo g, Trac1 1722, Mangilao
. Tuact 18113, Mangilso

b. Tract 10124, Dededo
¢ Tract 1113, Dededn i Trac 15344, Blk 1, Mangilao

propeny as is necessany 10 satisfy the judgmes
laken against Delendam.

The progerty te be sold 1s deseribed as:

Lot He. 10, Bloek Mo, 12, Trad He. 232,
Sinsjana, Guam, Subwrhan, as said lok is
described in that Subdivislon of Trat 232
Urban Renawal Project, dated March 11,
1977 recorded on June 26, 1980 in the
Oepartment  of  land  Munagement,
Govednment of Guam under Instrument Ho.

against sadd Decedent, that within sixty (60)
calendar days after the date of the first
publication of this natice, they. sither tile them
with necessary vouchers in the Office of Clerk of
the Superior Court of Guam, or exhibit them with
the necessary vouchers to said Administrator or
his attorneys of record, QFFICE OF MICHAEE J
GATRNOOD LLC, 330 Hemnan Corter Awveniue
Suite 300, Hagdida, GU 95910, the same being

312990, Area: 7,57 42 5quare feet. the place for the wansaction of the business of

d. Lot 10090 -1.1 & R-2 Dededo ﬂ Tract 10423, Yigo oty
e Tract 319, Halea Lot 7160, Yige Dated: MAR 19 2025 state.
v New B[!:i:::s! 722, Bl 2, Manghao Superioe Court of Guam DATED: HagMAa, Guam, May 12, 2025.
A. Public Law 33-204 Lot 5773-1-R2-NEW-RS, An 8¢t 10 reserve § portion of By: f</ LEQ S.DIAZ fs! MICHAEL J. GATEWOOD
Lot No. 5173-1-R2-NEW-Ré, Tanwinln Natan Manaina- Chief Marshal

B. Public Law 37-145 - Realign Bull Carnt Trail from Northem Partion of Lot 2019
REM thipugh the Narth Portlen of Lot 2121-2.R11
C. Lot 1012215 Dededo, Designatlon for Commaercial Use
D. Uh Pao investment LLC - Request for Re-Alignment of Bull Cast Tral - Lot
5143, Lot 5144-3MEW, Tamuning
£. Bill 7938 (CORYAn act 1o suthorize | Maga'Hagan Guahan to sell a portion of
Block 8 in new Agat
¥il.  Public Comments}
Vill.  Next Meeting - Thursday, June 19, 2025 at 1:00 M CLIC Conference Room
Suite 223, 2nd Floon {TC Building, Tamuning, Guam 94913

Ay ISLAND-WIDE
b

7 HOME DELIVERY

.. Adjourment Get the most local print content delivered to

tiance with thy A ith Disabiltins Act, individuskt requiting sgicial . .
S m:ﬂm mnm":rIﬂ?m';m%am,mﬂ‘anﬁ.t{imguam.gn your dODl"StEP dally.
This ad is paid for by CITC funds

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING
ONLY $16.00 A DAY/PER COLUMN INCH |

Call us at 671.649.1924 or email: krista@postguam.com

Contact us al customersermcc@posiguam com or call 671 .64%9.1924




22 CLASSIFIEDS

GUAM DAILY POST e TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2025

LAW OFFICE OF SAMUEL 5. TEKER

194 Heman Cortez Avenue + Terlaje Professional Bldg,, Ste 214
H.?galnn. Guam 96910 L

Telzphone; (671} 477 8894 + Faesimila) (671)472 8896
Email: samteker@gmail com

INTHE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
HAGATNA, GUAM

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF
STANLEY BABAUTA LUMBAO,
Decedent,

PROBATE CASE NO. PROZ13-22

NOTICE OF HEARING ON PETITION FOR
APPOINTMENT OF NEW ADMINISTRATOR
TO REPLACE CURRENT ADMINISTRATOR
THIS NOTICE 15 REQUIRED BY LAW. YOU ARE NOT
REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN COURT UNLESS YOU DESIRE.

NOTICE is hereby given that SAMUEL 5. TEKER
has filed herein a PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT
OF NEW ADMINISTRATOR TO REPLACE
CURRENT ADMINISTRATOR in the estate of
STANLEY BABAUTA LUMBAO, deceased, and that
on JUN 03,2025, at the hour of 11:00am of said

day, before the Honorable Arthur R. Barcinas,
Judge, in the courtreom of the Superior Court of

Guam, Hagatna, Guam, has been set for hearing
of said petition, and all persons interested are
herehy notified to appear at the time and place
set for said hearing and show cause, if any they
have, why the petition should not be granted.

Reference is hereby made to the said petition
for further particulars.

Dated: APR 28 2025

Janice M, Camacho-Perez, Esq.
Clerk of Court, Superior Court of Guam

LAW OFFICE OF SAMUEL S. TEKER

194 Heman Cortez Avenue + Teilaje Professional Bldg., Ste 214
H1galnn. Guam 96910 e

Telzphane: 1&2&4 718894  Faesimila: (671) 472 8896
Email: samteker@gmail com

INTHE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
HAGATNA, GUAM

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF
JOHNNY ADRIANO ARRIOLA,
Decedent,

PROBATE CASE NO. PRO097-22

NOTICE OF HEARING IN RE PETITION FOR
LETTERS OF ADMINISTRATION
THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY LAW. YOU ARE NOT
REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN COURT UNLESS YOU DESIRE.
NOTICE is hereby given that SAMUEL S. TEKER,
has filed herein a Petition for Letters of
Administration, upen the estate of JOHNNY
ADRIANO ARRIOLA, deceased, and that on JUN
03, 2025, at the hour of 11:00am of said day,
before the inas, Judge
in the Superior Court of Guam, 120 West O'Brien
Drive, Hagatna, Guam, all perscng interested are
hereby notified to appear at the time and place
set for said hearing and show cause, if any they
have, why the pefition should not be grmnted.
Reference is hereby made to the said petition
for further padiculars.

Dated: APR 28 2025

Janice M. Camacho-Perez, Fsg,
Clerk of Court, Superior Court of Guam
fs/ Yvonne L. Cruz

the pubiic that it wil discuss the following:

|, CALL TO ORDER
Il, ROLL CALL

IV, ACTION BY THE BOARD
¥, CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
V. MANAGEMENT'S REPORT

The Guam Visitors Bumau will nold & Regular Meeting of tha Board of Dimctors
on Thursday, May 22, 2025, at 1130 pom. In GVE's main conference roem and by
Teleconference - via Zoom. Anyone desinng to join the virtual meeting may enter
the following link in a browser  hitpeyfusOdweb 2oomus/1/B90907 T9OR4 Towd=aeG
ejePyOMoNDxcAlYCalQIUBHAGE.] Meating ID: B20 2077 9984, Passcode: visitguam
Cur livestraaming events link for all Regular Board Meatings 1s available at the Bureau

website: Ditpsdwwwouamsisitorsburesicoms’. The Soard of Direciors hensin nodifie

AGENDA

Il MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
= Approval of the previows Board of Directors Meeting
minutes dated April 28, 2025

S e e Deputy Clerk
@A GUAM  PUBLIC NOTICE
BUREAG ~ ANNOUNCEMENT

Lourdes . Lean Guengro, Governar
Jochua F. Tenorfe, Llsutenan! Govener R oW

I,
1,
v

GUAM VETERANS COMMISSION

FRIDAY, 23 MAY 2024
1500 HRS

LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM, ADELUP
Broadcast live stream: hitps:!/www.facebook.com/GuahanVeteransé 71

AGENDA:
CALLTO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ATTENDANCE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE: (16 MAY. & 20 MAY. 2025)
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 23 MAY 2025

VI. SECRETARY'S REPORT.

Vil

Vi,

IX.

Kl
Xil.

A Approval of 28 February 2025 meeting minutes
B. Approval of 28 March 2025 meeting minutes
GVAD- STATE DIRECTOR'S REPORT:
A VSR, CEMETERY WORKER & CSR POSITIONS
B. GRANT STATUS
C, CEMEMTERY CONSTRUCTION STATUS
D.GUAM OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS CALENDAR OF EVENTS
NEW BUSINESS:
A. MEMBER/ORGANIZATION STATUTE VERIFICATION
B. BYLAWS ADAPTATION/IMPLEMENTATION PROCESS
C. NEW MEMBERSHIP
PUBLIC COMMENTS: (2 MINS)
ADJOURNMENT
NEXT MEETING: 27 JUNE 2025
ADJOURNMENT

Advertisement paid for by Government of Guam - Local Funds

Jase A San Agustin, USMC(Ret ) Dirstior

Formore information and persons requiring special accommodations, please contact Guam Office of

Veterans Affairs Administrative Officer, Joseph Meno, al 6714758388 or
i

email at joseph meno@guac. guam.gov

Guam Office of Vaterans Affairs | Office of the Governor
P.0. Box 2950 Hagatha, Guam 56932

Office: (671)475-8388 - 94 | Cemetery, (677) 477-5697 | Fax: (671) 4758396
Website: tmnzﬂwewmw

= Appraval of FY2025 Purchase Orders

Wil. REPORT OF THE BOARD COMMITTEES
&, Exocutive Committes
B. Administration & Government - Mollon Lo authorize
President & CEQ to negotiate contracts for:
+ Taiwan Destination Marketing setvices
= Concierge Services
* Event Management Services
C. Destination Managemeant / Visitor Safety & Satisfaction
D. Cultural Heritage & Community Outreach
E. Research
E Sports & Events
« Approval of sponsorship requests over 510,000
G. Japan
H. Korea
« Committee Meating Minutes dated March 18 and
April 10, 2025
I. Taiwamn
* Commities Meeting Minutes dated May 1, 2025
4. Merth America, Pacific, Philippines & Mew Markets
« Committee Meeting Minutes dated May 5, 2025
K. Mambership
L. Recovery Committes
Vill. OLD CORPORATION BUSINESS

I%. EXECUTIVE SESSIOM
= Az needed
%, OTHER BUSINESS
= UOG Collaboration with GVB - Creation of Visitars App
« Election of 12th board member
+ Elaction of Chalrman and Board Officer
= Appointment of Committea Chairs
Xl. AGEMDA ITEMS FOR THE MEXT MEETING
Xil, ANNOUMCEMENTS
= Upcoming Board Meetings: June 26, 2025
. ADJOURMMENT

Imfoarnation on individiss commmrtees s amilabie ot S W WM ESID SO0 . along Wilh
other bureiu mesting matenah. Detolled maberials, Il apciceblo, will be available on tha webails one
doy bafory the mesting. Ploase call 671-546-5278 B you nquire addftionsl cotal sbaut any agends
Iim Indlividuals requiring dpscial sccommediations or sfammstion may conlect GVR & G7-646-5278
far assistance THIL mivartinsmen el pas for b ine Touih Aftvacrion Flao

GUAM VISITORS BUREAL | SETBISHIN BISITAM GUAHAN
A0 Dl Sl VIS Pt | Tiiman, D DURIE | (077) SAL-S2 1 | [L71) BAG-SUE) fes

Kumision Inangokkon Tano ' CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

o

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 1:00PM

CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 5. Marine Corps Drive [TC Building, Suite 223,

2nd Floor Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments ma
To view the meeting virtually, log

Vi,

VL.

{ be made at dltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov
on to GovGuam Live-YouTube or CLTC's Facebook page or

Google Meet joining info Video call link: https://imeet.google. com/ihh-dytz-dzk

AGENDA

Call to Order - Certification of a Quorum Present
Cetification - Public Notice Requirements
A Guar Daily Post (Maa;ﬁ, 025 and May 20, 2025)
B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://noti
Bpproval of Minutes
Administrative Director's Report
0Old Business
A. Joh Description / Publication of Recruitment - Administrative Director

B. Resolution No, 2019-05, Declaration of sulnporl for the sale of portions of Lot
¥

5174-REM-1 to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kel

C.Lot 7161-R1, Yigo
D, MedPharm
E. Constituent - Jose Castro Munaz
F. Grievance Settlement
G, ;YQS ;lppropriation of Nine Million Dollars (§9,000,000)
1. Parcels

a.Tract 10316, Blk 3 and Blk 16, Dededo g Tract 1722, Mangilao

b. Tract 10124, Dededo ﬁ

. Tract 1113, Dedede

d. Lot 10090 -1-1 & R-2 Dededo . Tract 10123, Yigo
e Tract 319, H%Eat |J< Lot 7140, Yigo
f. Tract 1722, Blk 2, Mangilao

New Business

Tract 18113, Mangilao
i. Tract 15344, Blk 1, Mangilao

A Public Law 33-204 Lot 5173-1-R2-NEW-Ré, An act to reserve a portion of

Lot No. 5173-1-R2-NEW-R6, Tamuning Naftan Manaina-ta

B. Public Law 37-145 - Realign Bull Cart Trail from Northem Portion of Lot 2019

REM through the North Portion of Lot 2121-2-R/1
C. Lot 10122-15 Dededo, Designation for Commercial Use

D, Lih Pao Investment LLC - Request for Re-Alignment of Bull Cart Trail - Lot

5143, Lot 5144-3NEW, Tamuning

E. Bill 79-28 (COR) An act o authorize | Maga'Hagan Guahan ta sell a portion of

Block 8 in new Agat
Public Comment(s}

Vill. Next Meeting - Thursday, June 19, 2025 at 1:00 PM CLTC Conference Room

IX.

Suite 223, 2nd Floor ITC Bullding, Tamuning, Guam 96913

Adjournment

[n compliznce with the Americans with Disabilities Adt, individuals requiring special accommodations or
Itcguarn. gov

seivices should contact Dexter Tan, (671)300-3296 1204, email;
This ad is paid for by CLTC funds




CLTC Board of Commissioner Regular Meeting

& PRINT

CLTC Board of Commissioner Regular Meeting

MEETING

£ Posted on: 05/15/2025 09:18 AM

Posted by: Charlene Mayo

£3 Meeting Date: 05/22/2025 01:00 PM

Department(s): CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION (/notices?department_id=23)
£ Division(s): (/notices?division_id=)

® Notice Topic(s): BOARD MEETING (/notices?topic_id=76)

2 Types of Notice: MEETING (/notices?type_id=5)
i For Audience(s): PUBLIC (/notices?public=1)

~ Share this notice

CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 S. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building, Suite 223, 2nd Floor
Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov To view the meeting
virtually, log on to GovGuam Live-YouTube or Google Meet joining info Video call link: https://
meet.google.com/ihh-dvtz-dzk

AGENDA
1. Call to Order - Certification of a Quorum Present

II. Certification - Public Notice Requirements
A. Guam Daily Post (May 15, 2025 and May 20, 2025)
B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov)

IIl. Approval of Minutes:
IV. Administrative Director’s Report

V. Old Business
A. Job Description / Publication of Recruitment - Administrative Director
B. Resolution No. 2019-05, Declaration of support for the sale of portions of Lot
5174-REM-1 to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly
C. Lot 7161-R1, Yigo
D. MedPharm
E. Constituent - Jose Castro Munoz
F. Grievance Settlement
G. FY25 Appropriation of Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000)
1. Parcels
a. Tract 10316, Blk 3 and Blk 16, Dededo
b. Tract 10124, Dededo
c. Tract 1113, Dededo
d. Lot 10090 -1-1 & R-2 Dededo
e. Tract 319, Hagat
f. Tract 1722, Blk 2, Mangilao
g. Tract 1722, Mangilao
h. Tract 18113, Mangilao
i. Tract 15344, Blk 1, Mangilao
j. Tract 10123, Yigo
k. Lot 7160, Yigo

VI. New Business

A. Public Law 33-204 Lot 5173-1-R2-NEW-R6, An act to reserve a portion of
Lot No. 5173-1-R2-NEW-R6, Tamuning Naftan Manaina-ta

B. Public Law 37-145 - Realign Bull Cart Trail from Northern Portion of Lot 2019
REM through the North Portion of Lot 2121-2-R/1

C. Lot 10122-15 Dededo, Designation for Commercial Use

D. Lih Pao Investment LLC - Request for Re-Alignment of Bull Cart Trail - Lot
5143, Lot 5144-3NEW, Tamuning

E. Bill 79-38 (COR) An act to authorize | Maga’Hagan Guahan to sell a portion of
Block 8 in new Agat

VII. Public Comment(s)

VIIl. Next Meeting - Thursday, June 19, 2025 at 1:00 PM
CLTC Conference Room, Suite 223, 2nd Floor
ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam 96913

IX. Adjournment



https://notices.guam.gov/notices?department_id=23
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?division_id=
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?topic_id=76
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?type_id=5
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?public=1

Approval of Minutes
- None -



&Y - o\
R
%‘Qa Truﬂ/c"“

Administrative Director’s Report



Old Business



ADMINISTRATIVE IHRECTOR
POSITION DESCRIFTION

Classification: Unclassified
Pay Grade; E-P
Salary: Negotiable

Position Title: Administrative Director

Sommary: The Administrative Director reports directly to the Commissioners of the
CHamoru Land Trust Commission (*CLTC”). The Administrative Direcior is
the principal manager of the CLTC’s day to day activities. The Director serves
at the Board's pleasure, and works to execute the CLTC s statutory functions as
well as to fulfill the goals and ohjectives that the board shall from time to time
adopt,

Qualifications/Requirements:

o Master's degree from a U.S, accredited college or university plus five {5) vears of
management level experience in the application of the Chapter 75 and 75A, Title 21 Guam
Code annotated, with Knowledge of Guam Subdivision Laws and other Land Regulations;
or

s Bachelor’s degree from a U.5. accredited college or university plus seven {7} vears of
management level experience in the application of the Chapter 75 and 754, Title 21 Guam
Code annotated, with Knowledge of Guam Subdivision Laws and other Land Regulations;
ar

s Any equivalent combination of experience and training which provides the knowledge,
ahilities and skills to fully perform the work involved in the position.

Special Qualifications:
Strategic and futuristic thinker with a rational thought process in analyzing critical factors and
variables that can impact the long-term success.
¢ Embraces future or new possibilities, is creative, and not dehilitated by risk-averse
considerations.
e Forward-thinking and proactive in resolving issues.

Essential Functions:

s Ability to interpret and make sound recommendations regarding proposed legislation.
Advise the CLTC on how various legislative and other proposals may affect the mission
of the Trust.

Resolves problems in a timely manner, and generates solutions to challenges.

The Director serves as the principal spokesperson for the CLTC. Excellent
communication skills are required; speaks clearly and persuasively in positive and
negative situations and writes clearly and informatively.

® Approaches others in a tactful maaner.

* Balances team and individual responsibilities and focuses on solving conflicts within the
organization.

e Shares expertise with others and offers opportunities to staff for perscnal and professional

growth and development.

Develops and coordinates prajects and communicates changes and progress.

Exhibits sound and accurate judgment and displays willingness to make decisions.

Prioritizes and plans work activities.

Adants 1o changes in the work environment and strives to increase productivity while

demonstrating accuracy and thoeroughness.

Uses equipment and materials properly.

o s consistently at work and on time and volunteers readily, initiates and undertakes self-

* * &+ 8



development activities.

s Displays original thinking and creativity.

« Follows instructions and responds to management direction while taking responsibility for
actions.

Special Requirements:
e Must be willing to work long hours, weekends, and holidays.

¢ Must be knowledgeable with the Govemment Accounting Standards Board
Pronouncements.

Must be knowledgeable with the Generally Accepted Account Principles.
Must be able to use basic office computer programs and software.
Must have completed Procurement Training Module 1.

Must have a demonstrated track record of superior personnel managerial skills, in addition to
technical expertise.

Supervises the entire day-to-day of operations of the Commission that encompasses Financial,
Fiscal, Procurement, Budgeting, Planning, Land Administration, and Compliance. Such Activities
include, but are not limited to:

s  Prepare Annual Budgets

Prepare financial adjustments in accordance with GASB and GAAP requirements for the

preparation of Financial Statements

Customer service

Staff development

Strategic Planning

Intergovernmental and military relations

Communicates regularly with the Board's chairperson and, as required from time to tite,

with other members of the board, on matters related to the day-to-day operations and

management of the Commission, its employees, vendors, and external associations.

* Ensures compliance with all Guam Open Meeting and Sunshine Reformn Act requirements;
including all information that pertains to the agenda for all board meetings, and accurately
documents all such meetings and activities.

* (Oversees the development and execution of such sirategic and other plans as the board
shall cause to be prepared, adopted, or otherwise modified.

s Reviews employee performance regularly to rationalize performance-based compensation,

enforce employee rules and regulations, and provide or arrange staff training as needed.

Serves as Authorized Authority of all Federal Grants.

Serves as the Certifying Officer of the Commission.

Monitors federal and local legislation impacting the Commission.

Coordinates the Commissions activities with appropriate local govemment, military,

federal, and other planning agencies with respect to their impact on Land.

* * & ® &

. 8 » @

Represents the Commission in Public Hearings and other meetings.

Acts as key liaison and adviser between and among the Governor, the Legislature and Board

on malters relating to the Commission.

Ensures the Commission’s legal and other regulatory compliance.

Delegates his/her responsibilities as appropriate, and consistent with scund accountahility

and management practices.

Performs such other duties and responsibilities as determined by the board.

Supervises the formal preparation of financial statements and reports for Greneral Funds,

Special and Revolving Funds or related funds as needed; analyzes various financial

information of a2 wide variety for appropriate recommendations.

s  Supervises the preparation of receipts and disbursement schedules, expenditures against
budget schedules and appropriation summaries; reconciles cost balances.

s Evaluates a variety of financial reports for internal consistency and validity Profit and Loss
Statements, Balance Sheets and other financial reports.

s Supervises the installation of special accounting systems and related procedures in
establishment, which cannot use standardized systems.

s Analyzes the financial aspect relationship of cost to the major accounting structures such

as codification of accounts, different appropriation accounts and budgetary elements;

analyzes cash collections received on a daily basis; controls to assure sufficient cash flow



of current payables; evaluates the effect of deficits.

Analyzes trend projection for top management review pertaining to cash flow status and
projection. Evaluates or recommends fiscal policy that should be followed such as tight
policy or balanced budget.

Invest cash accounis with the concumrence of top management review within the
cognizance of legislative constraints.

Prepares various administrative reports and correspondences. Perform related duties as
required.

Knowledge, Skills & Abilities:

»

Demonstrated integrity and ethical business practices.

Ability to negotiate and communicate, network, and present effectively and meaningfully
to the board, general membership, and to other public, private and civic organizations.
Demonstrated history and success in advocating positions, conceptualizing strategy, and
executing plans or programs effectively.

Proven history of success in overseeing and administering complicated and diverse
strategic plans including the involvement of private sector teams, committees, and
government leaders.

Ability and skill in generating strategically meaningful data

Good working knowledge of the government of Guam budgeting process, sources of funds
for Bureau operations, and financial accountability.

Good working knowledge of government rules and regulations applicable to the
Commission, and its staff

Ability to plan, organize, and manage people in 2 general office environment and
willingness 1o be a “hands on” working manager as needed,

Demonstrated ability to identify, develop and train new and junior personnel to position
them for matriculation to positions with more responsibility and experience.
Demonstrated ability to develop and achieve a superior workplace culture.

Ability to write effectively and work well in professicnal and non- professional
environments.

e Ability to handle multiple challenges in a fast-paced environment.
« Proven history of community service and involvement.
Key Competencies:
1. Technical Capacity 7. Adaptation to various situations
2. Personal Effectiveness/Credibility 8. Creative Thinking
3. Thoroughness 9. Engagement
4, Collaboration Skills 10. Decision Making/ Decisiveness
5. Communication Proficiency 11. Impact / Influence
6. Flexibility

Supervisory Responsibility:
This position requires the supervision of all staff and management.

Work Environment:
This job operates in a professional office environment, This role routinely uses standard office
equipment such as compulters, phones, photocopiers, filing cabinets and fax machines.

Physical Demands:
This position involves activities related to meelings, meeting functions and facilities, public
speaking, and/or standing for long periods of time.

Other Duties:

This job description is not designed to cover or contain a comprehensive listing of activities,
duties or responsibilities that are required of the employee for this job. Duties, responsibilities
and activities may change at any time with or without notice.



G.melfdﬂbﬂ'

Cherinwmzan

Joseph I. Cruz
Vice-Clrdrman

Amanda LG, Santos
Commissioner

Austin J. Duenas
Cennmnissicner

Shawntel L, Techaira

Compnissioner

Jack E. Hateig ITI
Adininistriiive Director

Rev. 02/4/2019

0223

Chamorro Land Trust Commission

(Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ Chamoru)

Pligue; 649.5263 Ext. 400 Fax: 649-5383

P.0. Box 2950 Hagdtita, Gudhan 96932

March 12, 2019

Honorable Tina Muila Barnes

Speaker

! Mina'trentai Singko Na Lihesiaturan Gudhan
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Dear Madame Speaker:

Bl —~4~O725
Speaker Tina Rose Muia Barnes

HAR 12 1818

:::IJ‘Z'J( JAM )Pl
By-ﬁ__

Transmitted herewith is the Chamorro Land Trust Commission Resolution No.
2019-05, “Declaration of support for the sale of Portions of Lot 5174-REM-1
to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly”, which was approved at its regular scheduled

board meeting on January 17, 2019.

Senseraments,

Jack E. Hattig i
Administrative Director

ww§l g



CHAMORRQ LAND TRUST COMMISSION
RESQOLUTION NO. 2019-05

Declaration of support for the sale of
Portions of Lot 5174-REM-1
to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kojly

WHEREAS, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission {hareafter CLTC}, in accordance with
Tille 21, Section 75105 (¢}, declares its support lo sell portions of Lol 5174-REM-1 to Nicole
Camacho Reyes Kely;

WHEREAS, Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly has encroached onte a potlion of Lot 5174-REM-
1, by placing a safely guard rail along the cliff line;

WHEREAS, Lot 5174-REM-1 is situated on a cliff line bounded by Block 8 Parezville
Subdivision, and the Pacific Ocean;

WHEREAS, access to lol 5174-REM-1 is extremely difficuit due to its terrain, and has
limited usable land areas above the cliff line that is bounded by privalely owned property (Biock 8

Perezville Subdivision);

WHEREAS, ihe CLTC Board of commissionars recogniza the option to sell a portions of Lol
5174-REM-1 to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly in accordance with Title 21, Section 75105;

WHEREAS, Nicole Camacho RAeyes Kelly dg¥ires to purchase a portion of Lot 5174-REM-1,
Municipality of Tamuning, defined by Survey Sketch from Guam Surveyor, L.L.C. DWGH#2018-145
(EXHIBIT "A") conlaining and area of approximately 138+ square meters or 1,485+ square feet;

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2019, the CLTC board of commissiconars at their regularly
scheduled meeting, Tamuning, Guam, reviewed and approved by motion to support the sell of
portions of Lot 5174-REM-1 to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly and contiguous land owners subject
to survey, and in accordance with Title 21 GCA, Chapter 75.

NOW THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED,

1. The Chamorre Land Trust Commission Board of Commissioners approves the request for
Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly to purchase a portion of Lot 5174-REM-1 contiguous her
boundary to the adge of the clif fine.

2. The Chamorro Land Trust Comrmission Board of Commissionars transmits this Resolution to
i Lihestaturan Guahan.

Oar Mo 1905 00008



CLTC Aesodution 2019-15
Page2ofl

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION THIS
™  pavor_ Mrn 2019,

G. PIKA Eaanm. Chairwoman

Chamorro Land Trust Commission

Y

JACK E. HATTIG HI, Administrative Director
Chamorro Land Trust Commission

Pne Mo AR 180075



CLTC RESOLUTION 2019-05 EXHIBIT “A”

- EXHIBIT "B"
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PORTION OF LOT §174-REM, N
NoTes  MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING, TERRITORY OF GUAN, U.S'A. A
A STt i QAT ON FOND PROPERTY PORTION OF LOT 5174REM-1 '8
2. ALL DISTANCES ARE IN FEET & DECRIALY THEREOF. AREA = 1485:S0Q.FT. .
3. fELD WAS DOME ON £7/20/2010, = 138+S0.M. SCME: 1° = 30
o

5/T4-REM-|
- e
- = o)

8°%6" CONC. MONUMENT

v ‘ LOCATED AT INSHDE
A Y | COGF OF WAl : WITNESS COANER
! LOT 12, BLOCK 8, : SET AT END OF WAL

LOT |, BLOCK B, PEREZl\:ILLEW ] £
PEREZVILLE ; coup aa&i"u‘;’ﬁsau_’ i s 5 Lor g o
CURVE DATA i A vasan, i i ©
tma70ESY oy &l ~ PORTION OF
( o SST08 } g - ' LOT 5174-REM-1
gE |  UNE EZARMG DIST
® {az%g,z) - | 1-2 NOM22TE 3297
- _ ¥ 2-3 SB7ON2E 3479
(u 73} = i 3-4 N2OBD'ORE  8,3¢'
e : N 48 SIMPIE 184y
s 4\12 so'zs # /] f 9-8 SoADAQ'W  §7.56!
(sn'zz’wm [, Dostey g | é-1 gIsoi’'w 8177
5 HOUSE ../., ) ; E ‘;
4= 10711°40" A
] M J
- e
® (gg-:?‘) ‘é 5 L ; | LOT 2, BLoek 8
(84.50) 4 ,. PEREZVILLE
c=92.88" -‘44444444 '
(94.37") |
cna-ma so‘la W .
"20°81°w) f
T @4 REBAR WITH CAP
| MARKED “PLS77°
f .@;‘t 0
® | ® a;bb
——
40" oN yue 7 P.O.B.
el N 858413,283)
WITNESS — 30 E 3380744818 44 REGAR WITH CAP,
mﬂj.—- .-?‘5"11 SET MAQ HAIL AT MARKED "pLSB2"
- BOTION OF WALL
ﬁ FATHER DUENAS DRIVE
o
CoN 135 80" WIDE RICHT OF WAY LEGEND
N #58384.5708 A FOUND 1993 GON MONUMENT AS NOTED
E 2379474240 B FOUND MONUMENT AS KODTED
REFERENCES @  FOUND 4 REBAR, NO IDENTIRICARGH, OR AS NOTED
1000, ND. 30 LU, NO, 433-FV72, CONSOL & ©  SET ¢4 REBAR WITH CAP NAAKED “PLSTS®
RE=SUHD. NTO LOT 11=-13% BLOCK 8, PEREZVILLE, SURECT PROPERTY LINTS
PREPARED BY RLS, NO. 20. PROFERTY LINE
2. DOGC. NO, 400445, LM, NO, 470=FY02, RETR. SURV. MAP —RE_—  PIGHT OF WY
oF Lot sws—n-nm—n. S174-REY-2-R}, $1T4-FEM=1, () RECORD DATA, PER REFERENCE 0. 1
£1 AL, BY RLS. NO. 65,
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

h%m:mmﬁ&mYMnﬁmrwsw
PREPARED GY ME OR LHDER QIRECT

GUM SURVEYOR, L.L.C. i
DEWNIS 5. BALAGTAS, P.LS. 475 mmu

LAND SURVEYWG WCES, A T BN,
1 871-837- i?f—ﬂ?-m( m . o
DWGL# : 2018145 _RETRACE.OWO PROJ.j: 2018—-008 CUENT: STUART NELLY
SURV : W9,/038

Doc, No, 35GL-19-0225,






1. FACTS:

Pae e

2, DETAILS:

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION
Board of Commissioners Meeting (May 22, 2025)

Staff Report

Lot 7161-R1, Municipality of Yigo

Location: Lot 7161-R1, Municipality of Yigo

Lot Size / Lease Type: 1,011,717.50 sqgm / N/A
Lease Instrument Number: N/A

Field Description: Raceway Park & Qutdoor Activities
Complaint/issue/Request: N/A

September 11, 2024 Public Law 37-125 enacted into law. Section 62 (pg.158) reads
“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (CLTC)
shall lease a portion of or all of Lot No. 7161-R1, Yigo, Guam to the Guam Motorsports
Assgciation or its successor entity for the purpose of the operation of a raceway, related
support facilities, and various outdoor events. The CLTC shall negotiate the terms of the
non-commercial lease of Lot No. 7161-R1, Yigo Guam with the Guam Motorsports
Association within ninety (80) days of the enactment of this Act.”

December 10, 2024, CLTC Board approved to create a Sub-Committee and appointed
Commissioner Ibanez 1o represent the board.

Dacember 16, 2024 a sita inspection was completed. The primary objective for the site
inspection was to conduct GPS shots of various points to determine an approximate size for
the use of the Guam Motorsports Association.

April 2025 Proposed Parceling Survey Sketch of Lot 7161-R1 completed.

3. Findings: N/A

4. Board Consideration:

Appoint another Commissicner to represent board in the Sub-Committee to resume the non-commercial
lease negotiation. CLTC board accept and approve the Proposed Parceling Survey Sketch of Lot 7161-
R1 identifying 104 +/- Acres for Lease Purposes.



I MINA'TRENTAI SIETTE NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2024 (SECOND) Regular Session

CERTIFICATION OF SAGE OF AN ACT TO I MAGA'HAGAN

This is to certify that Substitute Bill No. 236-37 (COR), “AN ACT MAKING
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE OPERATIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE,
LEGISLATIVE, AND JUDICIAL BRANCHES OF THE GOVERNMENT OF
GUAM FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025, MAKING
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS, AND ESTABLISHING MISCELLANEOUS
AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS,” was on the 30" day of August 2024,
duly and regularly passed.

Attested:

This Act was received by / Maga'hdgan Gudhan this M day of ﬁ%u‘/' ,

2024,at _3:3{  o'clock P_M. '
Assistant Staff Officer
Maga'hdga’s Office

APPROVED:

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
I Maga'hdgan Gudhan

Date: 4’/ i / 2924

2
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
CENTRAL FILES OFFICE
Rec'd By:
Dare:

Public Law No.__ 35 -~ J2 &

ine Figall




(=T - B S - TP Y T

| o T ] et b et bt fmd et et —
DB ONREBZZ®Iaan oo 5

court of a felony, a crime involving moral turpitude, a crime of

domestic or family violence, or who has been administratively

pardoned of any crime.

(3) Noperson shall be appointed as a medicolegal death
investigator before a thorough investigation of the applicant’s
background and moral character is completed.

(d) In the event that there are no applicants that meet the
minimum knowledge, abilities and skills to be registered or certified
medicolegal death investigators, the Office of Post Mortem
Examinations/Chief Medical Examiner may employ candidates as
intems, with compensation, while completing the training and
experience necessary to meet the minimum requirements for
employment. The Office of Post Mortem Examinations/Chief Medical
Examiner shall determine the length of intemship programs.
Internships are limited term appointments until such time the intemn is
either hired as a medicolegal death investigator or terminated.”

Section 62. Lease of Lot No. 7161-R1, Yigo, Guam to the Guam
Motorsports Association.

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Chamorro Land Trust
Commission (CLTC) shail lease a portion of or all of Lot No. 7161-R1, Yigo, Guam
to the Guam Motorsports Association or its successor entity for the purpose of the
operation of a raceway, related support facilities, and various outdoor events. The
CLTC shall negotiate the terms of the non-commercial lease of Lot No. 7161-R1,
Yigo, Guam with the Guam Motorsports Association within ninety (90) days of the
enactment of this Act.

158



LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
GOVERNOR

JOSHUA F. TENORIO
T COYERNOR

UFISINAN I MAGA'HAGAN GUAHAN
OFACE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM

6L 206
Transmitted via Email to: speaker(@guamlegisiature.org THERESE M TERLAJE
SEP 13 DU

September 12. 2024 nme. 200
Recelved,
THE HON. THERESE M. TERLAJE, Specker

I Mina'tremai Sicite Na Lihestaturan Guahan
37th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Re:  Substitute Bill No. 236-37 (COR) - AN ACT MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE
OPERATIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE, LEGISLATIVE, AND JUDICIAL BRANCHES OF
THE GOVERNMENT OF GUAM FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025,
MAKING OTHER APPROPRIATIONS, AND ESTABLISHING MISCELLANEQUS AND
ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

Hafa Adai Madam Speaker.

On September 11, 2024, I transmitted Substitute Bill No. 236-37 (COR), now known as P.L.. 37-125. It
has been brought to my attention that. on the signature page for the bill, | had inadvertently misnumbered
the bill as Public Law No. 35-125. which does not accurately reflect the current 37" session of the Guam
Legislature. Please accept this letter as an acknowledgment of the scrivener’s error.

Senseramenie,

LOURDES A. LEON GUERREROQO
I Maga 'hagan Gudhan
Governor of Guam




REFERENCES:
1 PARCEL SURVEY MAF OF LOT 7161 FOR LAND REGISTRATION, DWG. ND. 87-OME,
L.M. DWG. NO. 418 FY 87, PREPARED BY AMOS E. COFFELT PLS. # 68 0OOC, NO, 395888,
2. LOT PARCELING SURVEY MAP OF LOT 7184, LM, 0B1FY2013, DWG NO. DLM K-13T722,
PREPARED BY RLS # 68, DOC. NO. 851231,

SPECIAL NOTE:

THE PROPOSED LOT FOR LEASING PURPOSES {IN DASH LINE) WAS DIGITIZED
USING THE 2017 GUAM SATELITE IMAGERY AND A GARMIN MONTANA 750 GPS
UNIT. THIS DRAFT SKETCH IS TO BE USED FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES CNLY 43
BY THE CLTC BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF. ne

~

i,
\\

~N

PROPOSED AREA FOR LEASE PURPOSES
Asd ). 0854 5M
ARIO-ACRES

N\
N\

\

N\

LOT 1168
DOC.NO.)95668

N\

LOT 7164-RS
OCC.NO. 851201

LOT 7161-R1
A=1,022,012 +/- SM
A=253+/- ACRES

REMAINING AREA OF BASIC LOT T161-RY
AREAsED. D27 1150

A= Sl ACRES
(NOT PART OF PROPOSED LEASE)

LOT 7IE4-RS
OOC.NO. 851231

N

BATWIFACTORY 7O ANO APPROVED BY:

ARLEME @ BORDALLO
CHAIRWOMAN
CHAMDAY LAND TRUST COMMISSION
PROFOSED PARCELING BURVEY SKETCH
oF

LOT 7161-R1
{FOR LEASE PURPOSES)
[E R I8]

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
GUBETNAMENTON GUAHAN
CHAMORLU LAND TRUST COMMISSION

KUMISION INANG OKKON TANMO' CHAMORU




1. FACTS:

spomy

2. DETAWLS:

3. Findings:

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION
Board of Commissioners Meeting (May 22, 2025)
Staff Report

MedPharm

Location: Lot 5, Tract 217 and Block 3REM, Tract 100C, Municipality of Dededo
Lot Size / Lease Type: 2,530 sqm / N/A

Lease Instrumant Number: N/A

Field Description: Warehouses

Complaintissue/Request; Proposed Payment Arrangement

September 19, 2024 the CLTC Board through motion and unanimously passed to assess
Medpharm a rate of 15% ($5.70 per sqm) per annum for the unauthorized use of CLTC
property. The assessment period is from 2014 to present (2025).

December 27, 2024 DLM invoice for Survey Services totaling $7,066.57 was emailed to Ms.
Mary Chargualf Medpharm Representative.

April 4, 2025 DLM completed As Built Survey Plat of Lot 5, Tract 217 and Block 3REM, Tract
100C, Municipality of Dededo. The total area determined is 2,530 sqm.

April 21, 2025 Medpharm received the CLTC letter detailing the total amount of $173,052.00
owed to CLTC for the unauthorize use of CLTC Property. Attached was the As Built Survey
Plat of Lot 5, Tract 217 and Block 3REM, Tract 100C, Municipality of Dededo. The letter
requested payment be remitted to CLTC no later than April 30, 2025.

April 22, 2025, email received from Ms. Mary Chargualaf requesting for instaliment
payments for a period of 18-24 months.

April 29, 2025, email received from Ms. Mary Charguaiaf with a letter attached dated April
29, 2025 from Mr. Rene Ramos proposing a staggered payment arangement.

May 6, 2025 CLTC AAD and Staft with Medpharm representatives and advised them to
submit their payment proposal. Also informed them that the CLTC Board would need to
approve.

May 8, 2025 email received from Ms. Mary Chargualat with a letter attached dated May 7,
2025. Letler details the requested payment arrangement. Letter is attached to report.

During our site inspection on June 10, 2024, we had determined that MedPharm was the
occupant who was utilizing CLTC property without authorization. Aise, MedPharm was
responsible for the construction of the Warehouses and cther structures.



4. Board Consideration:

To approve or deny the payment amangement proposed by MedPharm regarding the unauthorized use
of Lot 5, Tract 217, and Block 3REM, Tract 100C, in the Municipality of Dededo.

If the board decides to accept and approve the payment arrangement proposed by MedPham, we
request that the board consider adding a condition: if MedPharm fails to comply with the payment
arrangement, tha approval will be automatically terminated.



May 7, 2025

Joseph B. Cruz Ir.

Acting Administrative Director
Chamoru Land Trust Commission
PO Box 2950

Hagatna, Guahan 96932

SUBJECT: Payment Arrangements
Dear Mr. Cruz,

This is in response to your letter dated April 21, 2025, regarding the total assessed due of one hundred
seventy -three thousand fifty-two and 00/100 dollars {$173,052.00) for the use of the Chamoru Land Trust
Commission (CLTC) property from 2014 to present. We thank you for your leniency and understanding in
this matter. tn as much as we wanted to pay the amount in full, we have a tight cash flow right now due
to huge uncollectible receivable from our customers and so we propose the following payment plan below:

5/30/2025 $72,105.00
6/30/2025 14,421.00
7//31/2025 14,421.00
8/29/2025 14,421.00
9/30/2025 14,421.00
10/31/2025 14,421.00
11/28/2025 14,421.00
12/30/2025 14,421.00

We commit to maintaining the current payment status for the continued use of the CLTC property as
permissible.

Hoping for your kind consideration and understanding.

Renerio H. Ramo
President/General Manage




CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

JOSE CASTRO MUNOZ
AGRICULTURE LESSEE

. REQUEST/HSSUE

1) Carmen Meno is requesting to be named the successor to Jose Castro Munoz's agriculture
lease

2) Jose Casfro Munoz's home loan defaulted with the Guam Housing Corporation. A "Notice of
Sale Under Mortgage” from Guam Housing Corporation

. FACTS

1) Applicant: Jose Castro Munoz

2) Applicant's Date and Time: December 5, 1995 at 12:42 PM
3) Applicant's Application Number: 001295

4) Original Application Type: Agriculture

5) Lot Description: Lot 2-1, Block 5, Tract 1021, Dededo
6) Survey Map: None

7) Priority: 1

8) Pre-occupier: Yes, Lot 10122-R18, Dededo

9) Land Use Permit (LUP): None

10) Mayor's Certification: None

11) Recorded Lease: Doc # 637267

12) Unrecorded Lease: N/A

13) Lease Fee Paid: N/A

14} Is this a Registered Property? No

15) Residing on Private Property: No

16} Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

17) Part of Null and Void Listing: N/A

18) Part of the 2018 Ratified Listing: Yes

19) Part of 1995 Listing: N/A

20) Part of OPA Audit Listing: N/A

21) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

. CHRONOLOGY

1) On July 1, 2020, Jose Castro Munoz passed away

2) On July 30, 2020, Grace JoAnn Cruz submitted a notarized relinquishment of Successor Rights
to Jose Castro Munoz's lease and application to Carmen Meno.

3) On July 30, 2020, Carmen Meno submitted a notarized letter requesting to be the named
successor to Jose Castro Munoz's lease and application. A copy of her government-issued 1D,
Ms. Meno's birth certificate, and her parents’ birth certificates, to include receipts for payment of
Jose Munoz's foan with Guam Housing Corporation.

4) On April 18, 2024, the CHamoru Land Trust Commission Acting Administrative Director, John
Burch, received a formal letter from the Guam Housing Corporation stating that Jose Munoz is
in default with his loan.

5) On May 8, 2024, PCIl J. Luces and LAIl J. Casem conducted a site inspection to verify
occupancy.

JOSE CASTRO MUNGZ

COMFILED BY J. DAYDAY, LAND AGENT I1

APRLL 28, 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

6) On February 11, 2025, A Notice of Sale Under Mortgage was recorded at DLM under Document
#1005438 and submitted to the CHamoru Land Trust Commission.

7} On Aprit 25, 2025, a site inspection was conducted by Acting Administrative Director J. Cruz,
LAHNI G. Eay, and PCI D. Tan

8) On May 8, 2025, the board of commissioners tabled Carmen Meno's request to be the named
successor and take over the Guam Housing Corporation Home Loan.

9) On May 12, 2025, LA Il J. Dayday contacted Carmen Meno to follow up on her status with
GGuam Housing Corps to take over the home loan of Jose Munoz

10) On May 15, 2025, LA Il J. Dayday left numerous messages on Carmen Meno’s voicemail, an
email was sent, and no reply

On May 8, 2025, the board of commissioners tabled Jose Munoz's case pending an update from
Carmen Meno and a pre-approval for a home loan with Guam Housing Corporation.

Ms. Meno is required to provide documentation to be an eligible beneficiary of the CHamoru Land Trust.

JOSE CASTRO WMURDZ
COMFILED BY J. DAYDAY, LAHD AGEWT II
APRLL 28, 2025



Office of the Attorney General

Douglas B. Moylan

Attorney General of Guam

Civil Division

590 S. Marine Corps. Drive

ITC Bldg., Ste. 802

Tamuning, Guam 96913 - USA
671-475-2709/10 (tel) - 671-477-2493 {fax)
www.gagguam.org

Attorneys for the Government of Guam

BEFORE THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION OF GUAN

JOSEPH B. CRUZ, JR., )  Grievance Appeal Case No.: 45-GRE04

Employee,
VS,

CHAMORU LAND TRUST
COMMISSION,

Management.

e Mt Mt St Naat Tt St g gt gyt

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Settlement Agreement by and between Joseph B. Cruz, Jr. ({Employee”)

and the Chamoru Land Trust Commission (*Management'} is as follows:

RECITALS

A. Employee commenced a Grievance Appeal before the (ivil Service

Commission on January 23, 2025; and,

B. The parties desire to enter into this Settlement Agreement|(hereinafter

“Agreement”) for this matter to provide for certain arrangements in full settiement and

discharge of the Appeal in a fair and equitable means and upon the

terms and

Page 1
Setilement Agreement
Grievance Appeal Case No. 25-GRE04




conditions set forth herein; and,
C.
upon execution of this Agreement.
NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promig

herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose of Agreement. Employee and Management acknowledgj;‘

that this Agreement is a Settlement and Compromise of the referenced m
intention of the parties by the execution of this Agreement to fully,
completely resolve all disputes between them regarding these matters, in
more specifically set forth in the terms of this Agreement that follow.

2. Employee’s Obligations.

2.1 Employee agrees that Managemenl detailed him to the positig
Administrative Director of the Chamoru Land Trust Commission on May 13
Commission’'s resolution, unanimously passed in open session regardin

The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall becomie operative

es set forth

and agree
er. Itis the
finally and

the manner

n of Acting
, 2024. The
the detail,

specified that Employee would be at grade EP-22 with an annugl salary of

$114,016.00. This was the grade and salary of the previous permanent Administrative

Director of the Commission. Notwithstanding the detail directive, Employee has

actually been paid at a rate equal to an annual salary of $110,111.
effective date of the detail to present.

0 from the

2.2 Employee agrees that a Civil Service Commission Decision and Qrder should

accompany this Settlement Agreement.
3. Management ‘s Obligations.

3.1 Management agrees that Employee was detailed to the positign of Acting

Executive Director of the Commission on May 13, 2024. Management agr|
terms of the detail specified that Employee was to be paid at grade ER

eos that the
-22 with an

annual salary of $114,016.00. On information and belief Managemgnt believes

Employee has actually been paid at grade EP-22 but with an annu

| salary of

$110,111.00 from the effective date of the detail to present. This represents a pay

shortage of $12,840.00 for the pay periods beginning May 18, 2024 angl ending on

Page 2
Settlement Agreement
Grievance Appeal Case No. 25-GRE(4




April 19, 2025. For any additional pay periods following the April 19, 2025
is owed an additional $150.00.
3.2 Management agrees with this calculation.
3.3. Management agrees that a Civil Service Commission [
Order should accompany this Settlement Agreement

4. Performance Accepted. The paries agree and acknowledge th

|period Cruz

ecision and

at:

a. they accept performance of their obligations specified in this Agra?ement asa

full and complete compromise of the matters involving disputed issues;

b. the negotiations for this settlement (including all statements, a
communications by the parties or their attorneys or representatives
considered by and of said parties; and

J

missions or

hall not be

¢. no past or present wrong doing on the part of the parties shall be implied by

such negotiations.
5. Release. Each party represents and warrants that it is not aware
related to the Grievance, other than the ¢laims set forth in the Greivance.

of any claim
Each party

expressly understands and acknowledges that it is possible that unknown losses or

claims exist or that present losses may have been underestimated in
severity, and explicitly took that into account in determining the
consideration to be given in the making of this Agreement, and a po
consideration and the mutual covenants contained in it have been b

between the parties with the knowledge of the possihility of such unknown

amount or
amount of
on of said

11:Irgainn|=3d for

claims, and

were given in exchange for a full accord and satisfaction and dischargg of all such

claims. Conseqguently, with respect to such unknown claims or losses

knowingly and voluntarily waives any and all rights under 18 G.C.A. § 8

each party
P602, under

principles of common law, or any comparable or similar law of any state gr territory of

the United States or any other applicable jurisdiction.

6. Additional Documents. All parties agree to cooperate and fully
and all supplementary documents and take all additional actions as may b
and appropriate to give full force and effect to the basic terms and ir

pxecute any
2 necessary
itent of this

Page 3
Settlement Agreement
Grievance Appeal Case No. 25-GRE04




Agreement within 30 days of its approval by the Commission.
7. Independent Advice of Counsel. Each party represents and detlares that it

has received independent advice from its respective attorneys and rep[esentatives
with report to the advisability of entering into this agreement and execuling it. Each
party further represents and declares that it has not relied upon any statement or
representation by the other party or any of its partners, agents, employees or
attorneys in
executing this Agreement or in making the settlement provided for| except as
expressly set out here.

8. Voluntary Agreement. Each party represents and declares that it has carefully
read this Agreement, that is knows the contents of this Agreement, and that it has
signed the same freely and voluntarily.

Dated this __ day of May, 2025.
CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION

By:

MS. ARLENE BORDALLO
Its: Chairperson

JOSEPH B. CRUZ, JR.
Employee

Page 4
Settlement Agreement
Grievance Appeal Case No. 25-GREQ4




FY25 Appropriation of
Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000)



CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

The Parcels and Tracts are listed below:

S LLCGELE 6’. Bik 3, Dededo [NEW] B Retracement/Stake-Out Survey
(1) Openmg Of easgments and survey Cost from DLM = $66,585.86
(2} 44 potential agriculture lots; schemed
{3) 61 potential residential lots; schemed Water and Sewer Infrastructure
(4) With sewer installed, approximately Cost Estimates (GWA) =
183 residential lots can be created e $10,800,000.00; off-sight sewer
(500 sqm) main extension estimate =
$2,835,000.00
B. Tract 10316, Blk 16, Dededo [NEW) i _
(1) Opening of easements and survey ?;%C‘}It;:sg:cﬂon Cost =
{2) 50 potential agricuiture lots — A
C. Tract 10124, Dededo (by Chalan Palauan Street)
(1) Opening of easements and survey
{2) 121 potential available agriculture lots for leasing; schemed
{3) Retracement/Stake-Qut Survey Cost from DLM = $36,100.43
D. Tract 1722 Mangilaoc {by Mangilao Golf Course)
{1) Servicing about 86 residential lessees
{2) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $46,830.43
{3) GPA Construction Cost {Block 2} = $132,600.28
E. Tract 10123, Yigo {across GAIN) [NEW]
{1) 159 residential lots for leasing (1/4 acre lots); schemed
(2) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $31,790.93
(3) Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimates (GWA) = $6,930,000.00
F. Tract 15344, Blk 1, Mangilao (Fadianfback road area}
(1) Cpening of easements and survey, current lessees in the area are currently
utilizing GALC properties to access their properties
(2) Servicing about 68 lots residential/agricufture
(3) 17 potential available agriculture lots for leasing
(4) Retracement/Stake-Qut Survey Cost from DLM = $30,753.43
(5) GPA Construction Cost = $184,921.42
G. Lot 7160, Yigo (Chalan Emstley, past AAFB)
{1} Opening of easements and survey
(2) 54 residential leases issued
{3} Servicing 156 individuals (issuance of NOIA and/or SA)
(4} Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $87,317.06
(5} GPA Construction Cost = $590,932.47
H. Tract 319, Hagat (Umang)
(1) Opening of easements and survey
(2) Servicing 171 Residential Lessees
{3) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $82,977.82
Compéled by J. Casem CLTC Office Use Only

As of 02May2025



CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

I. Tract 18113, Mangilao (baseball/basketball court area)
(1) Opening of easements and survey
(2) Servicing 70 lots
(3) 21 potential available lots for residential leasing
(4) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $72,100.86
(5) GPA Construction Cost = $372,497.19

J. Tract 1113, Dededo (Astumbo} [NEW]
{1} Opening of easements and survey
{(2) 71 residential lots for leasing {1/2 acre lots), schemed
{3) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $22,086.70
{4) Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimates (GWA) = $7,066.000.00
(5) With sewer installed, approximately 213 lots can be created (500+ sqm)

K. Lot 100%0-1-1 & R2 Dededo (Machanao) [NEW]
(1) Opening of easements and survey
(2) 74 residential lots for leasing (1/2 acre lots); schemed
(3) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $37,305.93
(4) Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimates (GWA) = $8,084,000.00
(5) With sewer installed, approximately 222 lots can be created (500t sqm)

Compiled by J. Casem CLTC Office Use Only
As of 02May2025



CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

Tract 10316, Block 3 and
Block 16 Dededo [NEW]




DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT - DIVISION 0T LAND SURVEY
LARD SURVIY C0ST ESTIMATE
RETRACEMENT/STAKE-OUT SURVEY OF BLES 3 & 16, TRACT 10316, Dededo

SCOPE OF WORK, PROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAPPING:

| Computation &
2 |Project and Coordination selup Jdays |t Analysis 10 days
Farceling 8take-
[Research, Drafting of Sketch for fiald work out & Final
[b. [& Reconnaissance Survey Sdayz s Monumentation: 15 dayx
l.:, |Field Traverse & Property Survey 30 days IPmal Mapping 15 days
[L [Supplies & Materials: $256.00
Il. Gas & Maintenance S!W.“l
(). LIST PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALSO TO INCLUDE BENEFITS:
NO RATE +
NAME L TOTAL
||Paul b. Sastox, P13 $16.418.65
2|Bdgardo R Taguian $15,015.2¢
3|Benjamin 1. kimes, Ir. $9,837.50
lFamle Okada $1.891.21
5{Jossph Mhores $5.983.65
TR

**WENTY PERCENT (20%) OF ABOVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COSTS AND OTHER UNFORESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCLUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

TWEKTY PERCENT (20%) ADMINISTRETIVE C0STS |

ACCEPTED BY:

JOSEPHB. CRUZ Tr.. Date

Acting Administrative Director, CLTC

E ATCE e
Notice to Proceed with the survey and
mapping. “




[ - 1‘1’“— I
o 1 e e

!

ST LAY L |
Tt
L

e Vet - 2l

]
PR 3 ;ﬂ-—ﬂ‘— o
S it a2 0y Al = e
L LA T — Jron——— x.

— e S
T




_ S wor . paan
O i ot AR L FC LB %

4
1l

OF Calbf TRE, BRML

F




CLFC IN-OFFICE USE ONLY.
/EOR DISTRIBUTION PURPOSES -
| NOT-FOR DISTRIBUTION +~ -

¥
WHiLp 2 F-"_'" i J".' 5 A ] ¢ "




i

l ]
g
e 1 T L™ = EATR 1 ]
-iaﬂﬁli%ict EERN)
s = ‘:J_ : I

P e =  vonroaoed
B e T
i L. # 0 e g P g 4

/ / ymamer 19318
¥ wae
: -




TRACT 10316

LOT 26-3 | LOT 2544 | LOT 285 | LOT 256
AV BGRCN. | ArLEMAIO M | A1 SMe0 N | At 00

=7 | LOT 28.8 mmimu LOT 25-41|LOT Sebra i
o Sbitrail] AnLARanLM | Ant SE4al0 M | ArLAEEEOM.

|
|

-

-

OCK 1 mmdmmmmu LT LOT 384T/ LOT IS4 LOT Loy LOT 38.34(LOT 25223
e BLOCK 3
AGUON AGLON

LOT 2539 | LOT 26-30 | LOT 2529 |LOY 3528 |LOT 2537 | LOY 25-20 | LOT 2624 | LOT 2534 |LOT 25-23
At | ACSEEOM. | AciSNMBCM | A=UENGSOML | AISWETIN | ATLEESSOM. | A1SGE0M | A= S0NI0M. | aerSi7s000

LT 25ARAN A-a305B0M

LOT 25-30 | LOT 2-M LOT 2932
ArLERiO M. § Ae] DSRS0 M ALETIOM

LOT 40 R'W
m‘a..ll E )
A7 00 B4 LOT &3
LOY 37 [T
AmLak ML
REVERRID £YY
ool T e
oM
ami L puarea B L 00 -
i P SPTOR / DV OF CAOASTRLL (A




SPECIAL NOTES:

TRACT 10316
BLOCK 3




Block 3, Lots 25 & 26,
Tract 10316, Dededo

o
ﬁ .fl &
[ i - -
Es
ﬁd ]
P

“GLTC IN-OFFICE USE ONLY
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ##- a
~ P NOIREOR D STR|BUT|ON' mnu f




NAME - CLTC

W.0 Hao. S1TCLTC~1

LOCATION -

GRID NO.- ~E3 (D)} & 25-E4(C)
FEEDER NO.

ACCT. KO,

R550C JO-

PARENT WO - CLTC-Estimate

EST. REVENUE -~

TOTAL EST COST-

REQUIRED AID - 0.00

MAILING
ADDRESS

SKETCH: SEE ATTACHED SKETCH/MAP

Manhours Reguired:

1,109

WORE REQUIRBD :

CLTC- LINE EXT. Primar

Line EXT COnly

DATE START -
DATE COMP -
TOTAL DAYS -

W.O. Type - Ext

i

JUSTIFICATION :

T ————

BATIMATED COSTS:

ACCTH- 364.-1 364,-1 365, -1

DESC.- POLE 45' FRAMING ¥2 BARE AL.

LABOR- 16972.80 7.92 183,04

M & S- £233916,00 9001.83 — 4690.40

EQUIP- _ _ 13433.33 1168.50 4

OVRHD- 2763400 1224.66 514,80

MISC. = 0,00 0.00 0,00

TOTAL- __291986.93 —12692,91 —5025.04
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

ORIGINATOR CLOSED BY

SUPERVISOR SERVICE DATE

DIV MANAGER

ENTERED MAPS

GEN MGR

ENTERED LDGR

COME BY

W.0.=ES}ICLTC- B.U.*60100
Fere=7100 GPACosSL=310474 .89
BST/EMG:LCC—usc(02/17/25)
Estimate Hame:311CLYC-AZ

STAKED QUT

- n__ .. .. .- '

SHEET 1 OF 1




Customer: CLTC

sno

. GUAM POWER AUTHORITY e T s
Location: SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIPT nopooonoolonaEng| Dlusesoose-oorr
vocwe psfvlr]ejlrie]-]] DY oswe-crau-cory

INDEXNG. | DESCRIPTIONS (ACCT. 354) QTYREQ | QTVIS | mNDEXNO. DESCREFTMONS (ACCT. 38 QIVREQ | grviss D» o
SSOB00S4 JooLT MacENE GALY 53X 20 » Jsscavenr ARMOR RODS, ALUM. 0126 FOR. £2 STR. AL CONDUCTOR 16 Dsecre smoe-ccer
SSOBOOSS [pocr cousiE arming Gavy s x 3 {ssocoier CARTRIDGE, AMPACT, RED, 410 1 AR TR S TSP
[0 [socT Macking GaLy 12 x s & |ssocusr CLAMP, STRAIN, SUSPENSION-DEAD FOR £2-20 AWG CONDUCT] 22
| s50m00e7 JooLT MACHINE GALY 535 14 7 Jesocnes HOT LINE CLAMP £2 AL it
Jsson00es JeoLy Macine Gay sax o  Jssocmn STRAIGHT CLAMF, FOR LINE POST INSULATORS336.4 n
[ssonaian [orace angregaLy s is M |ssoceiss CLAMP, BALL, ALLMIKUM, 6 AWG - 310 AWG 10
[ssocoen CROSSARM 4-3.4 2 334 n 8 u Jssocasa CONNECTOR, AMPACT, WEDGE TYFE, ALUNINIM 2.2 12
[ssoceen GUY GUARD PLASTIC E{YELLOW] » |ssoe INSULATOR SUSPENSION D.E. n
|ssoceesn four cormnession srrTRvG GALY . 7ite 120 {ssotm VERTICAL LINE POST B
[ssotorm INSULATOR GITY STRAIN § 172 (2000 LBS) = | STAPLE WIRE COPFER WELD 210
[ssormess MOUNTING STUDS FOR VERTICAL LINE POST n SS0W131 WIRE BAHE AL UM 2 STR 18,040
|sscroem WUT EYE 58 HOLE GALV STRAIGHT n ssow 13 WIRE, BARE. SOFT DRAWN, ¥ CU. 3o
[ssorose NUT, THIMBLE EYE GALY ANGLE »
fssowiazs WASHER, CUAVED 5 »
S5OWIIT WASHER SQUARE GALY § 3 HOLE m
S50WII50 WIRE GUY 736 1350

MATERIAL COST MATERIAL COST

EsimatdBy  LEC Dmn 217008 Orpmad By 1CC - Cux  TI720R

Approved By " Dex buued By " Cux

T, o Recrived By e Daex: SITOLTC




1830 MARK THE APPROPRIATE SECTION or DEFT. 1

Customer: CLTC GUAM POWER AUTHORITY iy
Location: 00 00000 0| 5D e
SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIFT ajefjrjoejoyl? 1o 111 TECIL|T n
pocwe sl lslefefr]e]-11] O e 1vz-crow-cory
a
INDEX NO. DESCRIFTIONS (ACCT. 364y oTvREe | orviss | meExne. orymeq | orves ul i
SSOADI ANCHOR, PLATE., | WAYS GALVANIZED » Drerer swor-coey
I oo ANCHOR ROD. TWIN EYE GALY 34 X & » i Addiciond) CommERci/SEevEh: |
[ssomosa [poLTracmvEGaLy 53X 20 &
Issoeiios POLE CONCRETE 4 w
MATERIAL COST MATERIAL COST
Estmaid By:  LCC . Deie: 7 172025 Crigmad By  LCC Dec 2173025
Aggroved By - Datr. tsund By a Duie
Titke: Rectived By- Due SIHLTC1
S Jr —r—













/‘Q

GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY

Project: Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimate

Location: Chamorro Land Trust Commission (CLTC) Lots in Dededo:
Tract 10316 Block 3 Lots 25-3 through 25-32
Tract 10316 Block 3 Lots 26 through 83
Tract 10316 Block 16 Lots 5 through 57

Date: 8/19/2021

Cost estimates for 6-inch diameter water mains and 8-inch diameter sewer mains are identified in
the table below. The estimates are based on CLTC's subdivision schematics (see Figures 1A, 8, and
C), which do not identify right of way lengths, widths, or lot elevations. Figure 2 contains a location

and utility map.
Estimated Unit Cast per
Ve Linear Foat {LF) LW SR Cost
Water mains {6 -inch
diameter) with hydrants S270/LF 12,000 LF $3,240,000.00
Gravity sewer mains (8-inch
diameter) $630/LF 12,0001 $7,560,000.00

Onsite water and sewer main estimated cast | $10,800,000.00

Offsite sewer main extension estimate (4,500 LF along Ysengsong Road) [ $2,835,000,00

Additional water and sewer maln costs may be incurred due te the
configuration of Block 16. See consideration 3.

Considerations:

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6}

Water mains and sewer mains must be constructed in a public right of way or easement.
More detailed maps are needed in order to better estimate water and sewer construction
costs. Lot locations were approximated, based on available maps.

Tract 10316 Block 16 Lots 32 through 54 can’t be legally accessed using the right of way to
Lots 5 through 31. If this lot layout is maintained, an additional water main and sewer main
will need to be constructed south of Block 16 to serve Lots 32 through 57.

The nearest sewer mains are located along Ysengsong Road and Batulo Road (see Figure 2}.
Significant off-site sewer construction is needed to support a sewer system on the subject
lots. As noted in consideration 2, information on rights of way leading to the subject lots are
needed. There may be a more efficient right of way layout that would reduce utility
construction costs.

The lots are located near several wells. Sewer may be required for the construction of new
homes in this area.

Surveyed right of way dimenslons and elevations are needed to provide a more detailed
estimate, including a determination if a sewer pump station and force main is needed. A
new pump station will cost about $2,000,000.00 and the force main will cost approximately
$270/linear foot.




Water and Sewer Infrastructune Cost Estimote
CLTC Tract 10316 Blocks 3 & 16, Dededo
Fage 2af 6

7) A new 6-inch diameter water main Is needed from Ysengsong Road to the subject lgts. This
cost was included in the table above,



TRACT 10316
-

Figure 1A. CLTC subdivision schematic for Tract 10316 Block 3 Lots 25-3 through 25-32.



¥8 YBnoy) 9Z S107 € 400} YTEOT 12811 10} DLWSYIS UOISIAPGNS 311D "9T 20814

94L€£0) A0V

9 fo b abog
Opapag ‘9T F £ B30I TEDT PRI LT
JOUWRST 150D 2MFINAISOIfU] JaMES PUD JTOA



“£5 Y8NnoIY1 § 5101 9T X308 9LEDT 1IeJ) FWBYIS UOISIAIPGNS ILTD “IT N34

S S

TN o e e Tl el M ooty AR sl
ey o g [T b TSl T L Mm

9 fo s abog
0pIpaq 91 F £ S0 ITEDT JI0LL LT
)DUHIST 1503 IHMINASOI[U] LIMIS PUD 1ITOM



‘dew Ayjpn pue uofie30 'z aJndy

oM sa)em .

Ul JBIBM e

peoy ojmeg

5307 Balgng

-
-
-
.
-
m
-
r
-
b
¥

+ 9jogabod
- OP3PH(] ‘9T B € sY2019 9TEQT P0IL JLTY
. JIDUWIST 150 3MIFNGSOUSU] JIMIG PUD SHIOM

]



CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

Tract 10124 Dededo



DEPARTMENT OF LAND MENAGEMERT - DIVISION OF LAND SURVEY
LAND SURVEY COST ESTIMETE
RETRAECEMENT /STRKE-OUT SURVEY OF TRACT 19124, Dededo

SCOPE OF WOPRK, PROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAFPPING:

l Computation &
i |Project and Coordination setup lday |t Analysis 3 days
Parceling Stake-
Research, Dratting of Sketch for lield work out & Final
b. |& Reconnaissance Survey Jdays o Monumentation: 15 days
Ie. Field Traverse & Property Survey 15 days | Final Mapping 2 days
|4 |8upplies & Materials: $150.80]
le._|Ges & Maintenance $30000]
Il. LIST PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALSO TO INCLUDE BENEFITS:
NAME TOTAL
1|Panl L. Santes, Fi$ $8.209.33
2|Edgardo R. Taguiam $8.H183
3{Benjamin 1. Limes, Jz. $5,35421
4{Jervme Okada $4,38404
__‘_ij_lmph Plares $341923
$29,708.59

+*TWENTY PERGENT (20%) OF ABOVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TQ REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COETS AND OTHER UNFOBESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCLUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

TN
R . l‘a

TWENTY PERCENY (20%) ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS T

ACCEPTED BY:

TOSEPHEB. TRUZ,Jr., Date
Acting Administrative Director, CLTC
: Acceplance herein constitutes the
otice to Procesd with the survay and
mapping.




Tract 10124 DE




CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

Tract 1722 Mangilao



DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT - DIVISION OF LEND SURVEY
LERD SURVEY COST ISTIMATE
RETRACEMENT/STRHE-OUT SURVEY OF TRACT 1722, Mangilao

SCOFE OF WORK, PROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAPPING:

I Computation &
2 [Project and Coordination setup lday It Analysis 3 days
FParceling Stake-
Research, Drafting of Sketch for field work out & Final
b. |&Reconnalssance Survey Sdays o Monumentation: 5 days
Ic, Field Traverse & Property Survey 10 days | Final Mapping 1§ days
[ [Supplies & Materials: $150.00{
[r. lcas & Maintenance $300.00|
W. LIST PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALSO TQ INCLUDE BENEFITS:
NO. RATE +
NAME e, TOTAL
1[Panl L. Santor, PLS $3,200.33
2|Edgards L Taguiam $11,578.56
3[Benjamin 1. Limes, [r. $7.495.98
{[Jerome Okada $6,13165
§{Joseph Flores $5,128.05
$38,850.36

+*TWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF ABOVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COBTS AND OTHER UNFORESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCLUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

TWENTT PERCENT (20%) ADMINISTRAYIVE COSTS

ACCEPTED BY: ¢
yiw e £ |
Director ate TOREPHEB. URUL, Tr., Date = )
anagerment Acting Administrative Diractor, CITC

: Acceptance herein constitutes the
otice to Proceed with the survey and
mapping.




MOTT AT 2Het 1200

.‘k \) MD7T172232L1JUD

B .

/

1}
Py

U
e i X
R

b
— s o . zi.-‘\'r'\ 'uo\' MO7T1722821161
| MO7T181138,7L26U0— MO7TVW 2 BIL200 | MOTR1 7225217 | 0
\\_l_[rl SR ; 1077172282117

s . -l.J. Lrl
MO7T1n2 28 1113110 f
L nD‘bH “.~?H. a‘ erw *“\
| i ““* £ »10: zuzl';r 2l

MO7TA722H1L1400D e *\\ |'

L , -
MO7T1722B3L4014 MO7TOBOL5403.5RwWUQ
LY

\ .-'""X LY

N N \
MO7 T ?22B3l \?UO

MO7T1722B31LR11U0




3

GPA CONSTRUCTION WORE ORDER

W.0 No.

ASS0C JO-~

W.0.=ETRRCT 17. B.0,=560100
Farc=?100  GPACost=132&00,29
EST/ENG:adm usc{02/18/25)
Eastimate Name:TRACT 1722BLK2

NAME - cure
LOCATION - MANGILAG
GRID NOC.- PARENT w0 - N
FEEDER NO.- P323 EST. REVENUE - 8.00
ACCT. NO.- TOTAL EST COST- H
REQUIRED AID -

MAILING
ADDRESS -
SEETCH: SEP ATTACHED SKRTCH/MAY
Manhours Required: 435
WORK REQUIRED : SEIE START — -

INSTALL 22 EA. 45' CONCRETE POWER POLES, 10 DATE COMP —

EA. PRIMARY DOWN GUYS, 6,210L.F. OF TOTAL DAYS ~

2#2AL PRIMARY LINES, 4 EA. VBT(DE), 11 Ea.

VB1,6 EA. VBE-3, 1 EA. VB6 AND 2 EA.

VBT (LT}

W.0. Type - Ext
JUSTIFICATION :
ESTIMATED COSTS:
ACCT#-  364.323-1 364.323-1 365.323-1
DESC.- POLE 45' FRAMING §2 BARE AL.
LABOR- 6223.36 832.00 183.04
M& S5 "H5769. 20 16565.96 1625, 00
EOUIP- 7280.00 1434.00 455,70
OVRHD- 10132.76 1867.00 208,26
MISC. - 0.00 0.00 .00
TOTAL- __ 100408.32 20722, 96 2472.00
SIGNATURE oATE || SIGNATURE DATE

ORIGINATOR CLOSED BY

SUPERVISOR SERVICE DATE

DIV MANAGER ENTERED MAPS

GEN MGR ENTERED LDGR

COMP BY STAKED OUT

SHEET 1 OF 1




Customer: CLTC

GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

s

HARX THE AFPRGERIATE SECTION or DEFT.:

Location: MANGILAO SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIPT nopooonooloonaaon g g
WC.NO.‘TIRI‘ICITI I]I?IZI 3 Lrne-CrEW-LRPY
moExno. | DESCRIPTIONS (ACCT. 364} qrvreq | erves | mmexwo, DESCRIFTIONS (ACCT. 368 QIYREQ | oTv s Olorsrarer-cor
£SOBO0S JpoT MacemvE GaLY 58 x 20 10 Jssoame7 ARMOR RODS, ALUM, 0,136 FOR F2 STR, AL CONOUCTOR n Onezes siwe-corv
5305006 JooLt, MacHmE GALY 5= 5 7 18 Jssocons CARTRIDGE, AMPACT, RED), 410 LI I N akiitional CommantsrSterem 1
$5080068 Joour macrane saLv sax 15 5 Jss0cms CLAMP, STRAIN, SUSPENSION-DEAD FOR F2-20 AWG COMDUCT] 38
8080101 leTermIon BRACKET, COMPOSITE AR 18 Jssocmn STRAIGHT CLAMP. FOR LINE POST INSULATOR/536.4 8
53000463 (CROSSARM COMPOSTTE 8T, TANGENT n Jssocoass COMNECTOR, AMPACT, WEDGE TYPE, ALUMINUM 2.2 18
S5O0 |CROSS ARM COMPOSITE 8T, DEADEND N | INSULATOR SUSPENSION DE. 8
$80G0S™ GUY GUARD PLASTIC $(YELLOW) 10 Jssonoms VERTICAL LINE POST &
| ssocasee (GUY COMPRESSION FITTING GALY , %16 W 3S0M9S3 MOUNTING STUDS FQR YERTICAL LINE POST "
SS0K7T |eesLaTOR GUY STRAM 5 172 GO0 LESY w0 SS0W1303 WIRE BARE ALUM 2 $TR 4250
SSOMO9S3 NOUNTING STUDS FOR VERTICAL LINE POST 2 SSOW1IE6 WIRE, BARE, SOFT DRAWN, M4.CU. 0
SSONDST2 |, £vE 313 HOLE GaLv sTRASGHT 2
SSONOPH |, THIMELE BYE GaLY AMGLE 10
SSOWI7S WASHER, CURVED 578" 6
SSOWLT WASHER SQUARE GALV 5,8 HOLE 3
SS0W 90 WIRE GUY %16 sy
MATERIAL COST MATERIAL COST
Estisatad By  sdm _ 2432005 OngasxdBy,  adm Due:  N1820S
o Approved By . Irwucd Bry: s Duiz;
—_— Reodived By Do TRACT 1722BLK2
sa p—




Customer: CLTC

Location: MANGILAO

GUAM POWER AUTHORITY
SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIPT

s
|o|o||ioioi1|:|o|o| |T|sinici1[ |

MARS THE ASPAOPRIATE SEOTION &r DEFT.:
jm} =

vocno, [T{r]afefr] [il7}2]
ENDEX NC. DESCRIFTIONS {AOCT. 364) QTY REQ qQTY IS8 INDEX, NO. QTY REQ | QTY 5%
55040001 AHCHOR PLATE, § WAYS GALYAMLZED 1]
S50A0009 ANCHOR ROD, TWIN EYE GALY 34 X § 1]
55005 SOLT MACHIMNE GALY 54 X 207 F<]
$50P1106 |POLE OONCRETE 45 z
MATERIAL COST MATERIAL COST
Exirmiwl By adm Dee 2182025 Origirated a0 Dale 2 1872025
pred By
»Approved By " Date: lsswmd By: - Dt
Tithe: Received By Date;
i Inuves

O wnrEmouss-coey
Ot ove-cas.cory
DOoreraron-coey

Dwerer sror-cory

{ AILCLonel Comments/Sietcar |

TRACT 17228LK2



TrekoT )12 BLE2

4&'-0{9. 2 Bk
VBT (0B) — K En {r?r -
V?\-k — il en.7 9o e
e — loegy .~ S 4 e
VB7 (1) - 288/ | bo ;3'9
’ g2
B3 — b BxS 1]%: A0
Ve —— [Pk o
Spmis (7»#7&1.)-- i :Il%g
. 23
oo — = neqe
12D [b) = 103D
.QO —
(260 &)= 2,52%
LF.
D1 Mv
21< 0w

é,-)-”’o L"F'






PROJECT:
CLTC PROPOSED LINE_EXTENSION
TRACT 1722,BLOCK 2
GHURA

e TMANGILAO
GUAM POWER AUTHORITY JE—— ADM

PG. BOY 2077 ACANA, CUAN 969102977 aprrovEp BY: ___ LCC




N PROJECT.
Ty CLTC PROPOSED LINE EXTENSION

i

A &

GCUAM POWER AUTHORITY

E.0. BOX 2577 ACANA, CILAN 568103977




CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR

Tract 10123 Yigo [NEW]



DEPERTMENT OF LAKD EANAGEMENY - DIVISION OF LEND SURVEY
LEND SURVEY COST ESTIMATE
RETRACEMENT/STRRE-OUT SURVEY OF TRACT 10123, Dededo

I. SCOPE OF WORK, PROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAPPING:

Computation &
2 {Project and Coordination setup lday |t Analysis 3 days
[Farceling Stake-
Research, Drafting of Sketch for field work out & Final
b. |&Reconnaissance Survey Sdays o Monumentation: 5 days
|g, Field Traverse & Property Survey 0daps o Final Mapping 10 days
fi. |supplies & Materias: $150.80f
fe. lces & Maintenance $30000]

H. LISTPERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALSO TC INCLUDE BENEFUIS:

; RATE +
NAME L l.’m Yor TOTAL
1|Panl L. Santos, PIS $5,412.88
2[Edgarde B, Taguiom RALR
Besjanin T, Limes, }r. $5.3421
4]Jorvms Ohata $4,384.04
5{oseph lores $2564.42

251044

**PWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF AROVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COSTS AND OTHER UNFORESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCLUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

| $5,22349|

e il -1

Chiel of Cadastre/Guam Chisl Survayor, DLM

ACCEPTED BY: -

-

TOSEFHE. CRUZ, Tr., Date
Acting Administrative Director, CLTC
ptance constituies the

otice to Proceed with the survey and
mapping.




m —
GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY
Project: Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimate
Location: Chamorro Land Trust Commission (CLTC) Lot 10123, Yigo

Date: 8/19/2021

Cost estimates for 6-inch diameter water mains and 8-inch diameter sewer mains are Mentified in
the table below. The estimates are based on CLTC’s subdivision sthematic (see Figure 1), which daes
not identify right of way lengths, widths, or lot elevations. Figure 2 contains a location and utility
map.

Estimated Unit Cost per
System Component Linear Foot (LF) Number of Units Cost
Water mains {6 -inch
diameter) with hydrants $270/LF 27,700 LF 5 2,079,000.00
Gravity sewer mains {8-inch
dlameter) $630/LF 7,700 LF $ 4,851,000.00
Water and sewer main estimated cost | 5 6,930,000.00
Considerations;

1) Water mains and sewer mains must be constructed in a public right of way or easement.

2) There ks a water well approximately 500 feet north of the subject lot. Sewer may be
required for the construction of new homes in this area.

3) Surveyed right of way dimensions and elevations are needed to provide a more detailed
estimate, incuding a determination if a sewer pump station and force main is needed. A
new pumg station will cost about $2,000,000.00 and the force main will cost approximately
$270/tinear foot,

4} The available capacity of the downstream sewer system wlll need to be determined,
particularly the Yigo Sewer Pump Station and force main. If the available capacity is not
sufficient to accommodate the proposed develop on the subject lots, then the downstream
sewer system will need to be upgraded,



BROPOSED PARADISE HEADDWS
QF TRI‘C} !’DIB

AGRICU TURAL SUBDIvISION
OF TRACT N0
[FDRMERLY LOF 7129-REM)

| AREA®1 23090 - -

—

A N

Ut e

o L AL VLELE

f— g ly

F o aem e O_.E-l“

PROPOSCD SOMGLOMG HILLG

Figure 1. CLTC subdivision schematic.

10123

OO e
ST AV o il by,

ol -
ML [ A . A O sy, 8 Tels
Lt -]

e dran
o
| Sy
[ S RITETREE Uy e e s Lim

e, bt T R M PR e




Water and Sewer infrastructure Cost Estimate

Guam
Animals in

&l GPA Station

e

Subject Lot

= Water main

- Water well

Sewer main

Fipure 2. Location and utility map.

CLTC Lot 10123
Page 30f 3 -

-
-



CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

Tract 15344, Block 1
Mangilao



DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANEGEMENT - DIVISION OF LAND SURVEY
LAND SURYEY COST ESTIREATE
RETRACEMENT /STAKE-OUT SURVEY OF BLK. 1, TRACT 15344, Mangilao

I. SCOPE OF WORK, FROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAPPING:

| L Computation &

a  |[Project and Coordination setup | day Analysis d dayz
Parceling Stake-

Research, Drafting of Sketch for field work out & Final

b. |& Recormaissance Survey Sdays |o Monumentation: 5 days

|c. Fisld Traverse & Property Survey 10 days Final Mapping 10 days

ld  |Supplies & Materials: $15000]

It. Gas & Maintenance ﬂﬂm‘

. LIST PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABRULATE HOURLY RATE ALSO TO INCLUDE BENEFITS:

NAME TOTAL
1Pau L. Santes, PLS $8,209.33
2[Eigardo R. Taguiam $6,67346
3{Benjamin T. Limes, Jt. $4.20342
4]Jerome Okeda $3501.23
5/Joreph Mo $2.364.42

| §25231.86

+*TWENTY PERCENT {30%) OF ABOVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COSTS AND OTHER UNFORESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCLUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

NTY PERCENT (2%) ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS | $5,041.57]

Date
Acting Administrative Director, CLTC
: Accep erein constitutes the
ofica to Procead with the survey and
mapping.




T Whmtany

4ndrat o v, Cetmpenrrom i Cometd

Ty fur Bl i Ittt Wi 80757
I [ .
e

ety Recamder,
VOF 00200 EWV. 1 INEW3
M,

“TRACT 14118"
(FORMERLY PRATION OF
LOT 5802 MENPR.AET)

W a110 M

RQAD

LOT S402-RENEW-A

=

ADBITIOMaL SMECTAL WOTE:
u ') i O P S W A, DI,
DAL W T A B NTSH NG S I 0000 T AR O LOT S el wtS, FRMrRCOD,
N 7Y, A WO SUMGEIDES I (HESE SRS S SRTCT D T LT rasmigis.
LA SA0T B W B D 700 A MW LT [ il 0B, LAKH B, TRl 1

!
k

o]

13 MW LD . AL, TRACT DO BESPGETTVLY

! ThaCT jaabi
LT T oes HAE .M .ﬂ LoT []
= o BT LY T 3 [ YEm A, Mkl
| il A En MOy TRRG fag TR [T e
7] At e la -y
' ATRE 1 [
= TRaNE1 360 LS e v
1 oM 7]
I uaika n da A _— T
1 Fhasa Lot Tk ]
I TERGE TAcTaR 3 o
1 SlavW 2 EfTES .t s i mm;!mummi E
1 SR B . % hivd
T 11| vy A caur Wre =] L
E 1 T [ WELLIAM & dhaTbiad 4 baliin B GRHTAATM & ws o
[[ T | maar masaches s T 15| owre [ CaaTe i on Ay |
T e’ o T A VO x] | el T MO e |
MEVIAM A AT ] J A7 i CAmTC PLMET |
a1 ] ] SLARED LT L4 w1
] oM IS k¥ EASHR0. M ir] F | WL Sl o I
3 aiaGHr ki {AYIE, ] i] -mm
il b JTHAITEN L M 4 VST b N T "] ) A 11 =3
F] F[wawa gamyas cutacm mg tu 5 | TERATTS DANTWRG Sk LAY o ]
§ 3 { Mangamrra sdasety cated (A Ty e o]
T T YO E] s ol TH Sam bt AN )
3 [ T M 3 CM Y ot 2y " LR T TR G L1
% | 4 | rea s panmomas T T | R CaTTRD CBaE 7 A Ny ooy i)
W | WRELA WLE L i) 3|
u__| JavEcasmo vk 4
LOT S407-4 & LOT 502 -RAW -4, -9 -14 & 3 " 1
A
EN
T E]
Teh ]
ez 1
LT 3
£ k]
e )
1
0] )
1) 3
T L]
T )
TR T
T T
m——r_l
(T el i
i
[T
[T
1]
N
A5 2

K

SEE BHEET ) OF ]

VICIHITY Mk
ML IO ML
[PECTAL NOTES:
i mes . il L or 1

T AN,

it LT e iERaal tratan At

H mTh AT O TO R M B v PRPE T
THOP FOR LOCATIM ASORLE DHLY BT 15 HOT Iy aymenl
BEC T3 TN OO0 TIOM THLE 430 %
%’gﬁl‘lmm-mu'--- THE HhagT
8 PREIO T b T, PNCLUCTRG QT AR Ol & O UL TT iy S URTECT TO
Carld Ol RT3 0 =
OB TAMIA

3 TIEE LT A PP b PUBLAAT I TITLE 21, Gkrin CTIOE MM T, mal TR Y
EHMRCRAY LANE

rmﬂsmam?‘mmvguuﬂ‘mnﬁnmrw

T UE COM L ARG PO LT (4 LAHD TE RTHE LEARLE 41
PR rer R T PEE T P A0 ISR LE S B I st ProASED 5 F bt

T Rk CAFAATICRSS R THE Al TP OF TS il i . MCESEE et
) Tl COMES IO At G LILHATE S P DM D ACCORRT W1 T

RIVTEIONE CF DA TERAF OF THEN TOTLE I 5, OW-Awa [LARLT Lasiinh 8 ld AT bel T
Ol 1o AR iy WTLLABE

REFERENCE

| DA MO RTTIOT L R T L B I R s O LT
Skl e, RP ARG b DEF AV CF | A ACERER DOC NG Mekeg]

Gaanr
WW HAVEYDR
PACFERIONAL | A SN N 48

HUMSSION INANGOREON TAND" CHAMORU
LANHD TRUBT

AGRICULTURAL SUBDIVISION MASTER PLAN
o
TRACTS 1441“;!:119& 15213 & 15344

RS

RArE

BARIC LOT DT
(R RS TR B I
ey (CERTIORATE G TR MO 3R
v e iy MERIATLME DR W IRTT
fat 4 OB, Sy F5FaTe N
¥ FERN b i I Tolp i O
Tl
Bt 13 IW M I V3 TEM u %
$HEET 4 Aonimmuyea OF Gasau
vad w3 LD W
o Myl —_—l F -
i AR, 1
TUF CThOWEF (O UHAN
Dot 1 el CF LAY WAAAGL W T
T DAL RO i AN TAHG
P
L L k.




1374
G LY t4mm-
-zg 3
Ill'ﬂ'q-l

TRACT 15344
BLOCK 1 I
4 g -
£ | b

LOT3
I

TRACT 15344
LOT 6 BLOCK 1




Tract 15344, Mangilao

N

CLTC'IN-OFFICE USE ONLY/“*
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES
NOTFQR DISTRIBUTION/

v




'GPA CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDER. .

HAME - CLTC

LOCATION =

MANGILAO

GRID NO.-

FEEDER NO.- P323

ACCT, NO.-

MAILING
ADDRESS -

SKETCH: SEE ATTACHED

SKETCE/MAP

W.0 No.

AS30C JO-

aren vo -GN,

EST. REVENUE -
TOTAL EST COST-
REQUIRED AID -~

0.00

A

Manhours Required: 606
MORRTREQUINEDS DATE START -
INSTALL 31 EA. 45' CONCRETE POWER POLES, 16 DATE COMP -
EA. PRIMARY DOWH GUYS, 9,940L.F. OF TOTAL DAYS —
242AL PRIMARY LINES, 4 EA. VB7(DE), 21 EA.
VEl, 2 EA. VB8, 2 ER. VB8-3, 1 ER. VBGE AND 4
EA.
VB7 (LT) W.0. Type - Ext
JUSTIFICRTION :
ESTIMATED COSTS:
ACCT#- 364.323-1 364.323-1 365.323-1
DESC.~ POLE 45°' FRAMING #2 BARE AL,
LABOR- 8769.28 1131.52 183,04
M & §- 120856.60 21780.80 2594.80
EQUIP- 10010, 2095.50 ___ AS55.70
OVRHD- 14277.98 2460, 96 305.24
MISC.- 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL- __153913.8¢ —— 2746879 —3338,79
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE
CRIGINATOR CLOSED BY
SUPERVISOR SERVICE DATE
D1V MANAGER ENTERED MAPS
GEN MGR ENTERED LDGR
COMP BY STAKED OUT
o = - = e ]
SHEET 1 OF 1

W.0.=ETRACT 15 B.U,=60100
Ferc=T100
EST/ENG: adm-usc{02/10/25)

Estimate Name:TRACT 15344 B

GPACosE=164921 .42

A




Customet: CLTC

Location: MANGILAO

GUAM POWER AUTHORITY
SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIPT

snre

I‘lﬂllioiﬂl?lllﬂlﬂ[ !TIRiAiCiTI I

pocno, LT falelr] |1

[s]3]

MARX THE APPROFAIATL SECTION or BEFT.:
O e IvEeR r-cory

O varssovse-cory

Deimcren-corr

D oreraror-cory

Ors7er swor-cosy

To M. | DESCRIFTIONS (ACCT. 364) qrveeq | orvess | mpexao. DESCRIPTIONS 4ACCT. 365) arvrse | arviss
$50B0034 |sour macmie GaLy e x 200 18 Jssoacor ARMOR RODS, ALUM. 0,136 FOR 42 STR, AL COMDUCTOR o
S50B0GSE BOLT, MACHINE GALY W8~ X 2° ] Ismlﬂ' CARTRIDGE, AMPACT, RED, 4170 13
35080059 BOLT MACHINE GALY $8 X 16 B Jssocois? CLAMP, STRAIN, SUSPENSION-GEAD FOR i2:20 AWG CONDUCT] 34
£50B0103 EXTENSKIN BRACKET. COMPOSITE ARM " Jssocm STRAIGHT CLANP. FOR LINE POST INSULATOR/¥4 "
500045 CROSSARM COMPOSITE 8T, TANOENT Q Jssocos CONNECTOR. AMPACT. WEDGE TYPE. ALUMINUM 1.1 1
500084 CROSSANM COMPOSITE $FT. DEADEND " |ssemms INSULATOR SUSPENSIDN D.E. M
SS0GIET4 GUY GUARD PLASTIC F(YELLOW) % |ssonrea VERTICAL, LINE POST %
$3000660 GUY COMPRESSION FITTING GALY., #16 “ | ssoemons MOUNTING 5TUDS FOR VERTICAL LINE POST u
SO [ SURATOR GUY STRADN § 1:2 {20000 LBS) 16 |ssowiasa WIRE BARE ALUM 2 5TR 5.9
SSOMD9S3 MOUNTING STUDS FOR VERTICAL LINE POST : Jssowiass WIRE. DARE. SOFT DRAWN, 34 CU o
SSONOPTZ NUT. EYE 318 HOLE GALY STRAIGHT 2
SsONMDSS MUT, THIMBLE EYE GALY ANGLE 1
ss0W137S WASHER, CURVED 5" 8
SSOWI37? WASHER SQUARE GALV 5 $HOLE 5
SO0 WIRE GUY M6 Tt

MATERIAL COST MATERLAL COST

ExinsslBy  on Dur 213302 Originmed By Dwe 218208
* Agprwved By . Due: ievewd By: - Dws:

Title: Reccived By: Onter

s cni

[ Additienal Commenis/SKacen; )

TRACT 15364



Sl 0 Y B—
Customer: CLTC GUAM POWER AUTHORITY
Location: MANGILAO SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIPT rﬂ"ﬁmﬁ—m‘ T lelel-T 51 ﬂ%‘i@?'rl, alalcls
mocwo [Tirfalcfr]| Jifs]:]
INDEX NOU DESCHIFTIONS (ACCT. 36y QTYREQ | QIYVESS INDEX NO. QIYREG | QTY IS
SS0M000) AMCHOR PLATE, § WAYS GALYANIZED 16
SSOAMT ANCHOR. RED, TWIN EYE GALY 34 X9 (L
35080054 |BOLT MACHME QALY 58X 20* i
SSOP1108 POLE COMCRETE 47 1l
MATERIAL COST MATERIAL OOST
Eimual By adn e Dae. 2092025 Origmesd By wim . Dwe 233015
" Appioved By o Diate: Lezgad By L D=
Tide: . Recdived By S i

MARK THE APPROPRIATE SECTION oF GETT: 1
[ EvGINEERING-COPY

D wanzwouse ooy

O sswe-crEw-copy

Eorsrazor-cory

Olarren sior-copr

{ Mddicianel CommgniasPrecch: )

TRACT 1544






. = i
S




PROJECT:
GPA PROPOSED LINE EXTENSION
CLTC PROPOSED POWER LINE ENXT.
TRACT 15344

.

e TMANGILAO

EY i
GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

PO BOX 2077 ACAMS, GUAN MNPI0-Z377




AR Ay
S

G

-

Y
CUAM POWER AUTHORITY

P.0. BOX 2077 ACANA, CUAN 95910-2977

PROJICT:
GPA PROPOSED LINE EXTENSION
CLTC PROPOSED POWER LINE EXT.
TRACT 15344
TMANGILAD
DRAWN BY:
AFFRUFED BY:




CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

Lot 7160 Yigo



L L.

DEPARTMENT (F LEND EERAGEMERT - DIVISION OF LAND SURVIY
LARD SURVEY COST ESTIMATE
RETRACEMENT/STRHE-OUT SURVEY OF LOT 7160, YIGO

. B8COPE OF WORK, PROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAFPPING:

| | Computation &
a. |Project and Cocrdination setup lday It Analysis 3 daps
Parceling Stake-
Research, Drafting of Sketch for field work out & Final
b. |& Reconnaissarnce Survey 3daps iMonumoutation: 1§ days
Ic. Field Traverse & Property Survey 30 days IPinal Mapping 30 days
[ [Suppties & Matexials: $300.00{
le. Gas & Maintenance Smlll
il. LIST PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALSO TC INCLUDE BENEFITS:
NAME TOTAL
1[Paci L. Santes, P18 $24421.98
2|Rdgardo R. Taguiam $18352.02
3|Benjamin T. Limes, Jx. $11,179.39
4}Jerame Okada $9,544.88
§]Toseph Flores $1693.21
_$12,091.55

*TWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF ABOVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE

COSTS AND OTHER UNFORESEEN COETS OR EXPENDITURES INCLUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

lﬁn FIRCENT (20% ADMINISTRETIVE COSTS i $1441951
m m - wd oy

Canographic Supeamuur. DLM

CONCURRED BY: ACCEPTED BY:

macmfcummsm DIM

YOSEPRB. CRUZ, Jr.,

Date
Acunghd:mmtnuve Director, CLTC







W.0.=E517CLTC
Ferc=7100
EST/ENG:LEC-uac(
Estimate Hams:51

B.U.=60100
GPACDat=5905932.47

02/13/25)
TCLTC-AL

GEA_CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDER W.0 No. [€0I00107100517CLTC |
AS30C JO-
HAME - CLEC
LOCATION -
GRID NO.- PARENT WO - CLTC—Estlggce
FEEDER No.- P-330 E5T. REVENUE - __ 0,00
ACCT. NO.- TOTAL EST COST- SS0032. 47
REQUIRRD AID - 0.00
MAILING
ADDRESS -
SKETCH: S3EE ATTACHED SFETCH/MAP
Manhours Required: 2,076
WORK “QUIRID H DATE START -
CLTC _ Line Extension DATE COMP -
(Primary Distribution Lines ONLY) TOTAL DAYS -
Coming From Chalan Emsley
W.0. Type - Ext
JUSTIFICATION : .
- e e ——
ESTTMATED CORBTE:
ACCTH#- 364, -1 364.-1 365, ~1
DESC.- POLE 45°* FRAMING $2 BARE AL,
LABOR= I1682.56 2679,.04 183.04
M§ S~ 436643.20 26840.07 A642.40
EOUIP- 24700.00 3267.83 43
OVRHD- 51584.96 3354.57 910.00
MISC. = 0.00 0.00 0,00
TOTAL- __344610,72 — 38149.51 —.——10172.24
SIGNATURE DATE SIGHATURE DATE
ORIGINATOR CLOSEP BY
SUFPERVISOR SERVICE DATE
DIV MANAGER ENTERED MAPS
GEN MGR ENTERED LDGR
COMP BY STAKED QUT
_—_ - — —— 4
SHEFET OoF 1




[ yS3exE/tITemmed [WUOTTITOY 7

T .
2% apa &g paaroy P
amg ey R pows) 2mq il ryee———
soLeiz @ 201 g pnEiug SHREIT g 2 g pemmany
1900 TYILYI 1500 TYM ALV
sl 9L AND IWM oer1moss|
(3] FIOH 3.5 ATVO TIVNDS EHS YA L1055
[T % QIAUND IHS YA SLOLMOSS
st BIDHY ATYD 203 THUHL "IN PiEINDSS]
o't T3 PR NMVYEG L0 THVE Bl seunoss| o AHOIVALS ATYDII0H L5 I3 LN 2508085]
nTet LS 2 NNV TEVE Tim e | [ LS04 BNIT TY:RINIA MO4 SIS ONLLNNON| T560H055]
[T) QTAM OO Tk THVLS ure1s0ss| 5z 1587 000°00) 1 § NIVALS AND BOLY 115N | zLososs|
WI L0 BNIT TYOLLMEA 201055 ot SL4 ' ATVD ON)LLLLI NOISSIRNGD AND #900053]
» ‘31 NOISHESIIS BOLYINSNL e__.s_c...e,_ [3 IMOTTAANS LY T TRV AND +900055|
13 T-TAANDANTY S L HKTIN "LOVARY "BOLOZNNOD | tn 2% P'EE L 20 WHYSSOHD i9ra3053|
3 DAY T8 - DY 58 AN TY "BvE V1D snoss| ™ 31 %09 ATVOIIONY 3)veaY |
oz ¥OCEAOLVIEN] LS04 ZNITHO4 ‘@NYD LHOIVILE 2100088 | o9 00X 16 ATYD IMmVIv L0a] 00085
73 ¥ 28 Y1) DT LOK 99100056 n ¥l XLS ATV IHHIVIVLI0N] 19008055
s LONANOIOMY Uil 104 TVIH-ROISHIENS NIVELS ‘A1) 15100055 "z X2 1 ATVOINMIVA L0] 9008085
3 Wi CF LIVENY TOORLLIYD s i XS ATYODNBRIY TUN00 1900 — 9soo@oss
prr 1 BOLNNINGD TV LS 20 MO 9010 TV 'SA0UL HOMAY cnwvoss] 13 OTX 35 ATVD SNH VW L108] ¥O0G058
1400 a s Ab | bruald (55C°LO0V) ENOTLONDEDD onxsan | ssaud | Omeath 19€ "LO0Y) SNOLLANOS3A ~ | osxaam
Ad0d-azus-2uT ]
1405~ 36 n0acnnvm
- a00naoe 113038 ANSS] AWINS uoneo0]

Sioo-munerserona [

TS0 IO NOTLITS 3LYISdOMSSV THI NuvW

I
T ovss

ALIHOHLAY Y3M0d WVYNO

QLD ooy



Customer: CLTC

seso

HMARK WK APPROFPATATE IRCTION or OEFT.:1
D) ENG IMEERI NG~ COPY

[J #ARENGOEE - COPY

O cint-cnow-coey

D ercasTon-corr

Dlateer snop-corr

. GUAM POWER AUTHORITY
Location: SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIPT slalailolols1:00le
pocno 3] 0fzfcfr]v]c] | |
INDEX POe, DESCRIFTIONS (ACCT. 364) QTY REQ OTV IS INDEX NO. QIYREQ | QTYISS
$50A0001 AMCHOR PLATE. § WAYS GALVAMIXED =1
SE0A0009 IANCHOR ROD, TWIN EYEQALY 34 X & b=
55000054 BOLT MACHINE QALY 33 X 20" 112
SSOPI 106 POLE CONCRETE 45 11
MATERIAL COST MATERIAL QOST
Esnmatcd By Lo Dte 2130 N INI1015
a i ooy D
Apprnved By " Dt hsend By . Dutr:
Tude: . Rmaved By it Do
'™

i ASALICiond! Combenty/Sketch:

HHLTC






CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

Tract 319 Hagat



1.

DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT - DIVISIOR OF LAND SURVEY
LEND SURVEY COST ESTIMATE

RETRACEMENT/STAKE-OUT SURVEY OF TRACT 319, HAcar

I. SCOPE OF WORE, FROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAPPING:

| I |Computation &

% |Project and Coordination setup lday |t Analysis 1dips
Parceling Stake-

Research, Drafting of Sketch lor field work out & Final

b. |% Reconnaissance Survey 3 daps Monumentation: 15 days

Ic. Field Traverse & Property Survey 30 days Final Mapping 30 days

{i. |Supplies & Materials: $300.00]

Io. Gas & Mainlanance smﬂﬂT

H. LIST PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALSEO TO INCLUDE BENEFITS:

L RATE +
NAME “‘;‘o’m e TOTAL
DKYB HR.
1]Paul L. Santos, PLS 45 $24,621.9
2|Edgando R Tagaiam 50 $16,683.65
3Benjamin 1. Limes, Jr. 50 $10,700.54
il_lmme Okada 50 $8,760.08
5|Joseph Flores 4 $1,693.27
$68.481.52

PWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF ABOVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COSTS AND CTHER UNPORESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCLUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

FERCENT (2%) ADMINISTRAYIVE COST3

|

$15,695.30]

AL

Chief of Cadastre/Guam Chi

ACCEPTED BY:

el Burveyor, DIM

JOSEFEE. CRUZ, Ir.,

Acting Administrative Diractor, CLTC

: Accepiance

Date

CO!

otice to Proceed with the sarvey and
mapping.




[ Tract 319 Agat

i e i ik P
i "a.'zl';"lj”-"_ i UL Y g
AL 1§ LLELELE A YRR
: \ 1 ¥ AL N .I'.,;'__ -"\"i:.'
P A %}"h‘\x\ \r‘.} y AE B !-" LE L v W e A
oL, § o\ a ;

3 e '{i’,é .\
G &NV &

“'&% | CLTC IN-OFFICE USE ONLY .
:¥ FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION

A

L4




CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

Tract 18113 Mangilao



DEPERTMENT OF LAND MANEGEMENT - DIVISION OF LAND SURVEY
LERD SURVEY COST ESTIMATE
RETRACEMENT /STAKE-OUT SURVEY OF TRACT 18113, Mangilao

. BCOFE OF WORK, PROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAPPING:

I Computation &
2 |Project and Coordination setup days |L | Analysis 5 daps
Parceling Stake-
Research, Drafting of Sketch for field work out & Final

b. [&Reconnaissance Survey Sdayg |o. Monumentation: 0 days

|c. Field Traverse & Property Survey 15 days Final Mapping 2 days

[L [Supplies & Materials: $300.00

le. Gas & Maintenance $500.00{

k. LIST PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALSO TO INCLUDE BENEFITS:

NAME TOTAL

1{Pand L. Santox, PLS $16,410.65
2{Edgards B. Taguiam $16,683.65
3|Benjamin Y. Limes, Jr. $10,18854
4{Jerome Okada $4.163.08
5{Toseph Flores $6438.4¢8

+*TWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF ABOVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COBTE AND QTHER UNFORESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCIUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

TWENTY PERCENT (20%) KDMINISTRATIVE COSTS | $11,383.48)

L] ’
Cartographic Supervisor, DLM
CONCURRED BY: ACCEPTED BY:
I 1
add “.A. _ 2 rg} ”2!
: Birector ate ' TOSEPH Y. CRUZ, )r., Date
o anageme Acting Administrative Director, CLTC

B epiance herein co athe
Notice to Proceed with the survey and
mapping.




CLTC IN-OFFICE USE ONLY FOR
DISCUSSION PURPOSES NOT FOR

Epei|

DISTRIBUTION




GPA CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDER W.0 No,

ASSOC JO-
NAME i
LOCATION - MANGILAG
GRID NO.- PARENT WO - S
FEEDER NO.- F323 EST. REVENUE - 0
ACCT. WNOQ.- TOTAL EST COST- ﬂ

REQUIRED AID - 0.00
MAILING
ADDRESS -
EXETCH: SEE ATTACHED SKETCH/MAP
Manhours Required: 1,214
WORK REQUIRED : DATE START -

DATE COMP -

TOTAL DAYS -

W.0. Type - Ext
JUSTIFICATION :
ESTIMATED COSTS:
ACCT#-  364.323-1 364.323-1 365.323-1
DESC.~- EBOLE 45' FRAMING BARE AL,
LABOR- 17821.44 2196.48 1683.04
M & 5- 245611.080 43070.74 5077, 80
EOUIP- 19716.67 3937.25 455. 70
OVRHD- 29016.54 485619 553. 54
MISC. - 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL- 121 —..54060.6€ —_6270.08
STGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE
ORIGINATOR CLOSED BY
SUPERVISOR SERVICE DATE
DIV MANAGER ENTERED MAPS
GEN MGR ENTERED LDGR
cCoMP BY STAKED OUT
N
SHEET 1 OF 1

W.0.-ETRACT 18 B.V.=60100
Feroc=T100
EST/ENG: adm—use {02 F18/25)

GPACO=L=])72497.19

Ratimate Name:TRACT 18113 Al




GPA CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDER W.0 No.

ASSOC JO-
NAME - eLre
LOCATION - MANGILAO
GRID  NO.- : it ___
FEEDER NO.- P323 EST. REVENUE - 0.90
ACCT. HNO.- TOTAL EST COST- — SNy

REQUIRRD AID -

MATLING -
ADDRESS -

SKETCH: SEE ATTACHED SKETCH/MAP

Manhours Required: 214
= —————
WORX REQUIRED : DATE START -
INSTALL 63 EA. 45' CONCRETE POWER POLES, 29 DATE goup -
EA. PRIMARY DOWN GUYS, TOTAL DAYS -

19,4790L.F. OF 2§#2AL PRIMARY WIRES, 37 EA,
vBl, 5 EA. VB8, 6 EAR. VB8-3, 12 EA. VB7(DE),
3 ER. ¥B6& AND 5 EA.VB7(LT)

W.0. Type - Ext

|

JUSTIPICATION :

ESTIMATED COSTS:

ACCTH- 364.323-1 364.323-1 365.323-1
DESC. - POLE 45' FRAMING #2 BARE AL,
LABOR- 1782]1..44 2196.48 183.04
M & 5- 245611,80 43070.74 5077.80
EOUIP- 19716.67 3937.25 45570
OVRHD- 29016.54 4856.19 553.54
MISC. = 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL- __312166.43 — 54060.66 _—6270.08
[ i S
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE
QRIGINATOR CLOSED BY
SUPERVISOR SERVICE DATE
DIV MAHAGER ENTERELD MRPS
GEN MGR ENTERED LDGR
COMFP BY STAKED OUT
—_— | ]
SHEET 1 oF 1

W.0.=ETRACT 18 B.0U,=60100
Ferc=7100  GPRCoAt=372497.149
EST/EHG: adm-uac{02/18/23)
Estimate Hame:TRACT 18113 Al



Customer: CLTC

GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

B

HARN THE APPPCPRIATE BRCTION or DEFT.:

Location: MANGILAQ SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIPT CLLfetel DTl GTRIMCIT ] e
DOC. M. ['T]"l“[c['[ I'I‘l'l Dimws-crew-opy
WOEXND. | DESCRIPTIONS (ACCT. 364) grveen | grviss | ooExwo. DESCRIFTBONS {ACCT. 345} QIYREQ | Ve a oL
S50B0054 |BOLT MACHINE GALY 52 X 107 % [ssono0rr ARMOR. ROD'S, ALUM. 0.136 FOR 12 STR. AL CONDUCTOR ] Dwerze swop-cort
55080061 |boLr, Macne GALY i1 x 2 34 Jssocoier CARTRIDGE, AMPACT, RED, 4-10 M R e o e
$5080068 JooLT MacemeE GaLy 53 X 12 {ssocus: CLAMP, STRAIN, SUSPENSION-DEAD FOR 42,20 AWG CONDUCT 84
$800103 EXTEHSION BRACKET. COMPOSITE ARM " Jssocoin {STRAIGHT CLAMG, POR LINE POST INSULATORA 364 1
55000863 CROSSARM COMPOSITE I, TANGENT ™ | Socoxs [ COMMECTOR, AMPACT, WEDGE TYPE, ALUMINUM 3-2 »
55000864 (CRS5 ARM COMPOSITE JFT, DEADEND [ Jssowrms |msinator suseesionnE, u
S50006M OUY GUARD PLASTIC SYVELLOW) » Jesoroms WERTICAL LINE POST i
5800520 GUY COMPRESSION FITTING GALY,, 7116 s Jsscnans: MOUMWTING STUDS FOR VERTICAL LINE POST n
$S0UT | IHSULATOR GUY STRAIN S 12 (20000 LBS} 29 S50WIEY WIRE BARE ALUM 2 5TR 19.5%
SSOMIOSH MOLNTING STUDS FOR VERTICAL LINE POST % SSOWI3 WIRE, BARE, SOF T DRAWN, 14 CU o
SSONORT2 WUT, EYE 4% HOLE GAL Y STRAIONT %
SSOMI9M |HUT, THIMBLE EYE GALY ANGLE »
S50WIITS WASHER, CURVED 57 ”
[ssownrr WASHER SQUARE QALY 51 HOLE us
S50W 1150 'WIRE GUY 716 1,304
. MATERUAL COST MATERIAL COST
EximatedBy.  mim ) ) Due 21818 Origissad By adm — Dwe 2182025
Agproved By: . lanad By — Do
L Reccivod By: Otz TRACT 18113
- P




MARK THE AFPAGFALATE SECTION &r DEFT.:
O ep s upsnring 0Py

O wasswovss—copr

{0 Lixe-cacn-coey

O orsrarcr-corr

Ol sice-copr

Customer: CLTC GUAM POWER AUTHORITY —
Location: MANGILAC SUPPLY ISSUE RECEIPT s el fo]ol2 1 ]o]o] [FIerl<["T ]
DOC. NG ITIRlAICITI !l |8|l |

INDEX MO, DESCRIPTIONS (ACCT. 364) QTYREQ | OTV 58 INDIEX MO, OTY REQ | OTY IS
E50A001 ANCHOR PLATE. £ WAYS GALYANLZED =
S50A0009 ANCHOR ROD, TWIN EYE QALY 34X 8 b
$30B00S4 BOLT MACHINE GALY 39 X 10° [
SEOPI108 POLE CONCRETE 45 63

> -
MATERIAL COST MATERIAL ODET
Estomuad i - Darer 2 182028
Ly . Datr: 21RO Oripimed By wim
Agproed y bee et - =
Tide: : Recovel By: - Qe

-

»e
It Additional CommmatasSkateh: )

TRACT (3103









- TTRATT (81)3
4 CP — 62 Eaey

VBl-A — 2F g7
VR — 5K

Veg-2 — G E&/

Pwd WS —
(PRimAR:?) o

SPANS — 19,
S (9 49 L.F

VB}fpe) — 2Bk
Voo - BERS

VTl — & 8/






o

e/

E 1
CUAM POWER AUTHORITY , o3

P-323







Tract 1113 Dededo [NEW]



DEPARTMERT OF LARD MANAGEMENT - DIVISION OF LAND SURVEY
LEND SURVEY COST ESTIMATE
RETRACEMENT/STAKE-OUY SURVEY OF BLOCK 16, TRACT 1113, Dededo

SCOPE OF WORK, PROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAPPING:

I | Compultation &

L [Project and Coordination setup 2day |t Analysis 3 days
rl-’arcalh\g' Stake-

Research, Drafting of Skatch for field work out & Final

b. |& Reconnaissance Survey jdayz o Monumentation: 5 days

lc, Field Traverse & Property Survey 10 dar:I; Final Mapping 1§ days

[&  [supplies & Materials: $150.00

le. |cas & Maintenance $200.00]

LIST PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALSO TO INCLUDE BENEFITS:

NO. RATE +
NAME mwtgrm oF | BENEFITSPER TOTAL
t|Panl L. Santes, PLS $5.472.08
2|Edgerio B. Taguiam $5.005.10
[ Benjamin 1. Limes, Jr. $3.212.56
§{Jersme Okada $2630.42
5{Tezeph Mlores $1,709.62
'$18,030.50

WWTWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF ABOVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COSTS AND OTHER UNFORESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCLUDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

TWENTY PERCENY (20%) ADMINGSTRATIVE COSTS

gy

EDGARDO R. YASUIAM

K. TAE 3
Cartographic Supervisor, DIM

ACCEPTED BY:

TOREFH S, CRVZ, T, Dateg

Acting Administrative Director, CLTC
OTE: Acceptance hersin Consnfules Mg |




1

§Iapys

i

s BB B EREBRBNLEET:

v

$lElELT
l‘li

f

i

0 000hA00000%

ana0n0on;
U“"i




S5 N30TE ‘€600 LOVIL
40
SIEHIE 107 G800

AT EAYE T WEST W S

e R o e LT L T L T

SALON DS

ifi] i
1 ]

INDAED

CRERAIREY E)

— e BN

IN0oononooonEonn

s 9Z0L =3DNVLSIA TVI0L

1]

qﬂ

:
3

: lii!llf!l!ll_l]l_[

ARRRDRDI

3PP R

i

LI e L) [

00000 i00D0 RS

100000000no P
L]

[

(1K




J{OREICE USE ONLY
| RIB.UTION--.PB’R'POSES

NOT FOR D:STR|BU1‘|‘C§N

I | 3 b S
':-.iﬁ"'. . ) il :

Tract 1113, Block 1€ Dededo
Astumbo Area

“Proposed Scheme No. M05-5000**

" p 38 TRl B2 L" -
| e rein-OEFlcE QONLY FOR
DISTRIBUTION PURPOSES NOT

EOR DlSTRIyBUTlDN

|
i




—

GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY

Project: Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimates
Location: Chamorre Land Trust Comission (CLTC) Tract 1113, Block 16, Dededo
Date: March 20, 2025

Cost estimates estimates for water and sewer infrastructure to serve CLTC Tract 1113, Block 16, are
identified in this document. Figure 1 shows the location and utility map of the combined subject lots.
The estimates are based on CLTC's proposed subdivision schematic shown on Figure 2, which identify 71
lots intended for residential development. No certified surveyed map was provided to GWA by CLTC to
identify right of way lengths, widths, or lot elevations.

D Subject

= Water

. Water

Sewer

Figure 1. Location and utility map



Water ond Sewer infrostructure Cost Estimate
CLIC Tract 1113, 8iock 16
Page 2of 4

-

il a3 -
= =R R 5
= EE I E: =
Lenles| 1| B4 |[= =
2= [FE H I E
oI EERE

i Sleals

A -

=l vy == ™
- !!! — E
3 =T (=]
7 bt (= [ [
e I S A A PROPGIED LOT BCHEME
g 1= SMECEAL NOTES. oF
== HA=EE T ; 'H:-“::.:.:.Wa"“m- ':m,", 12, WLOCH W
e | Vo o Aacio - i Ll P
EIEEeY At I I Yo
= =1 b e ot = —————— -
= p— e e
_'L d T N P AR LAND TRIART OO NN
;_

Figure 2. CLTC Proposed Subdivision for Tract 1113, Block 16



Water and Sewer infrastructure Cost Estimate
CITC Tract 1113, Block 16
Page 3 of 4
General Considerations

{1) Residential lots will require a connection to the public sewer system.

{2} The development is within the zone of the Northern Guam Lens Aquifer [NGLA} that ideal for
well development and needs to be protected as per the Guam Drinking Water Source
Assessment and Protection Program and Wellhead Protection Plan.

{3) Public sewer infrastructure must be constructed on public rights of way or easements.

{4) Infrastructure planning should include future developrnent from neighboring properties,
including CLTC properties.

(5) Surveyed right of way dimensions and elevations are needed to provide more detailed estimate,
including a determination if a sewer pump station is needed. A new pump station will cost about
$2,000,000.00.

(6) The available capacity of the downstream sewer system will need to be determined. If the
available capacity is not sufficient to accommodate the propased development on the subject
lots, then the downstream sewer system will need to be upgraded.

(7) Estimated unit costs include designs, construction management, and construction costs, unless
otherwise noted.

Water System

(1) Water demand calculations assume 71 lots at 600 gpd per household per Hawaii Standards.

(2) Additional welis need to be established.

(3) The surrounding residents near the wells need to consider the shorter contact time of chloride
concentration. A minimum time duration is needed for effective disinfection of the water,
before reaching the househaolds.

{4} Water system cost estimates are listed in the table below.



00°000°990°¢S

2EUWIST IS0 INMONILSEYU| Jamas pUB JIaJBM, |EJOL

00'000'069°7% | ‘21BWINST 350D ININIISEIU| JaMBS
00°000°005% S11T 000'005S sapeJSdn voneisyit Jomss Juisixg
00°'000'00ES vizt ¥3 000'S7$ s3j0yUeN
AT ‘ (s910wep
00'000°068°T$ 41000°¢ adid youl-g 10} 31/0£9$ YauI-g) sujlew Jamas el
350D SHUN jo sequinN IS0D Jun pagewns3y WASAS JamIs

"MOI9q 2l Ay Ul PAISI| e SRS 1509 WISAS J1amas (Z)

“uBisap 1amas 10} pasnbal sy uoneAs|a pakaning -ajqeuIeNIe St MOy 19Mas ALIARIS S1e3[pu BIEp UORRASJD puncsd Jjqejieay {T)

WIsAg Jamasg

00'000°9LE'FS | :21eums3 1500 unPnAIseyU| JA1BM
N it wawdojaaap
00'000°000°ES T 00°000°000°¢€S PUE UOIIINASUOD [j3M MBN
o, des pue
00°000'SZ$ S v3 0005$ 1951 “X0q YN (Y2UI-9) SIAfEA
00'000'1es L V3 000¢ES JUERIpAH a1 |adieg 1AM
" sjueipAy
00'000'0EE'TS 008t adid youi-9 4oy 41/05¢€5 UM (J21BWEIP YOUI-G) SUIeI

10y SJuN jo JequinN 1503 Hun pajewnsy wasAs Jaiem

¥ Jo p abiog
’ 9T ¥o0[9 ‘STTT 10RIL LD

ADWRST SO AUNIINASDI{u} JIIMIS PUB JBTOM



CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

Lots 10090-1-1 and 10090-1-R2
Dededo [NEW]



DEPARTMENT OF LAND MENAGEMENT - DIVISION OF LAND SURVEY
LAND SURVEY COST ESTEMATE
RETRACEMENT/STAKE-OUT SURVEY OF LOTS 10080-1-1 & -R2, Dedede

. BCOPE OF WORK, PROJECT EXPENDITURES & MAPPING:

| Compumtim &

a. |Project and Coordination setup 3 days 5 days
Paroehng Stake-

|Rezearch, Drafting of Sketch for field work out & Final

b. |&Reconnaissance Survey § days |Monumeantation: {0 days

Ic. Field Traverse & Proparty Survey 15 days E Final Mepping 10 days

[t [5upplies & Materials: $20090]

[e. IGu & Maintenance mﬂ.ﬂﬂ[

Il. 1457 PERSONNEL INVOLVED AND TABULATE HOURLY RATE ALE0Q TO INCLUDE BENEFITS:

k RATE +
NAME RATE PER | ' TOTAL
T[Panl L. Santes, i3 $5.412.48
2[Ldgards B. Taguiam $10,010.19
3|Benjamin . Limes, 1. $6,425.12
4|Jerome Okada $5,260.85
5{Joseph Flores $341923

TWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF ARQVE TOTAL ARE ADDED TO REFLECT ADMINISTRATIVE
COBTS AND OTHER UNFORESEEN COSTS OR EXPENDITURES INCLAIDING ADVERSE WEATHER.

TWENTY PIRCENT (20%) ADMINISTREEIVE (0STS | $6,117.66

GRAND TOTAL: (“incuie of upplesMedasiios & Meniparco $58) ]W |

ChldotCadme/GuamcmdSumyw DIM

ACCEPTED BY:

TOSEPH . CRUZ, Jr., Date

Acting Administrative Director, CLTC

P erein co es the
Nouce to Procead with the aurvey and
mapping.




_ oy I LA W A RS 1
0 R o S, O APV O AT S e A
Lo ]

i +
w-l%-: ;’ :' il? :
pm | o)

Nl ——

mmnﬂgmmm
LOT 100801

i

Tz

IR o
—iE

ROT fipatd 2
Ly

W O
pniieie | F

i P il ) i Tl S
:"'t- BT AL, SRR NAA.




B 0N A0 ¥ "-0800d 201
[ ]
THIHDE LO7 RS0

pE—r S0 R O AT AD G
OO IR 40 S50 F DA A Wene
tom TR YV Y

2d-1-06001 1O
k|
1-1-06001 LO1




e

po———
_opepeq Za+1-0600% 101 |

ol T,




/-\'-A___

GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY

Project: Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimates
tocation: Chamorro Land Trust Comission {CLTC) Lots 10090-1-1 and 10090-1-R2, Dededo
Date: March 20, 2025

Cost estimates estimates for water and sewer infrastructure to serve CLTC Lot 10090-1-1 and Lot 10090-
1-R2 are identified in this document, Figure 1 shows the location and utility map of the combined
subject lots. The estimates are based on CLTC's proposed subdivision schematic shown on Figure 2,
which identify 75 half-acre lots intended for residential development. No certified surveyed map was
provided to GWA by CLTC to identify right of way lengths, widths, or lot elevations.

Figure 1. Location and utility map



Woter ond Sewer infrastructure Cost Estimate
CLTC Lot 16090-1-1 and B2

Page 3 0f6
General Considerations

{1) Half-acre residential lots will require a connection to the public sewer system.

(2) Septic tanks and leaching fields are not allowed within 300 feet of a water well. There are water
wells F-15, F-16, F-17, and F-18 are located inside Lot 10090-1 and Lot 10090-1-R2. The subject
lots need to have public sewer infrastructure in order to accommodate residential construction
near the existing wells.

(3) The development is within the zone of the Northern Guam Lens Aquifer (NGLA) that ideal for
well development, and needs to be protected as per the Guam Drinking Water Source
Assessment and Protection Program and Wellhead Protection Plan. The wells along Chalan
Lumasu and on Lot 10080-1-1 currently have maximum nitrate-nitrogen concentrations below 5
mg/L (less than the Safe Drinking Water maximum contaminant level of 10 mg/L). However,
wells F-17 and F-18 are of concern due to increasing nitrate concentration levels. Well F-i8is
part of the priority list based on the latest and predicted nitrate-nitrogen concentrations (Figure
4). Development near these wells should be connected to the public sewer system to protect
the public water supply.

(4) Public sewer infrastructure must be constructed on public rights of way or easements.

(S) Infrastructure planning should include future development from neighboring properties,
including CLTC properties.

(6) Surveyed right of way dimensions and elevations are needed to provide more detailed estimate,
including a determination if a sewer pump station is needed. A new pump station will cost about
$2,000,000.00.

(7) The available capacity of the downstream sewer system will need to be determined. If the
available capacity is not sufficient to accommodate the proposed development on the subject
lots, then the downstream sewer system wilt need to be upgraded.

(8) Estimated unit costs include designs, construction management, and construction costs, unless
otherwise noted.

Water System

(1) Water demand calculations assume 75 lots at 600 gpd per household per Hawaii Standards.

(2) No additional wells need to be established.

{3) The surrounding residents near the wells need to consider the shorter contact time of chloride
concentration. A minimum time duration is needed for effective disinfection of the water,
before reaching the households.

(4) Water system cost estimates are listed in the table below.



Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimate
CLTC Lot 10090-1-1 ond R2

Page 40f 6
¥
Water System Estimated Unit Cost Number of Units Cost

Mains (6-inch diameter) $350/LF ’;;L:"“‘“ pvC 4,800 $1,645,000.00
Wet Barrel Fire Hydrants $3000 EA 10 $30,000.00
Valves (6-inch) with box, riser, $3000 €A 8 $45,000.00
and cap
New well construction and $3,000,000.00 1 $3,000,000.00
development

Water Infrastructure Cost Estimate: |  $4,720,000.00

2 : _ 1 |

Sewer System

{1) Available ground elevation data indicate gravity sewer flow is attainable, Surveyed elevation
is required for sewer design.

(2) Sewer system cost estimates are listed in the tabie below.

B Sewer System Estimated Unit Cost Number of Units Cast
Gravity sewer mains (8-inch . .
diameter) $630/LF for 8-inch pipe 4,800 LF $3,024,000.00
Manholes £25,000 EA 14 EA $350,000.00
Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimate: $3,374,000.00

Total Water and Sewer infrastructure Cost Estimate
$8,094,000.00




walsAs aun1Inayselyul Jamas pasodold ‘¢ aungiy

LT
N o e w Emuag

SR = (e W ]
T R, T AL = ]

TR LRE = W

wiad
T

BuEdge

_
_

L.“
ey

 TTTTT

9jo ¢ abog
Y PUD I-T-0600T 101 347D
JOWIST IS0 3N)INIS0LUY 13M3IT PUD 13JOM



Water ond Sewer infrastructure Cost Estimate
CLTC Lot 10090-1-1 and R2

Page 6 of 6

I Y

Starts
el }

Course

-
pup
-

I LR e

¥ wpanrdp

ML

suphpapn

-
-
Tr e mart?

Figure 4. Well F-18 has high and rising nitrate-nitrogen concentrations. It is bordered by a golf course,
farmland, and a housing subdivision to the southeast comprising of water customers with no sewer
connection. (From GWA'’s Cesspool and Septic Tank Elimination Study May 2021.)



New Business



%“; iy ?A‘? d(f;ﬂl’ﬂiila" ﬁ/;(;‘ltﬂ L

DEC 1 %

e A Ap-2275
Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. Office of the Speaker
Speaker Judith 1. Waon Pat, FdD
1 Mina'trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guédhan
155 Hesler Street b LRSS n
Hagatda, Guam 96910

iy __
Roviiv o iy m
{/

Dear Madame Speaker:

Transmitted herewith is Bill No. 374-33 (COR), “AN ACT TO RESERVE A PORTION
OF LOT NO. 5173-1- R2-NEW- Ré6 IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING,
CONTAINING AN AREA OF UP TO FIVE (5) ACRES * FOR USE AS A
CHAMORRO NATIONAL SHRINE AND THE REINTERMENT QOF ANCESTRAL
REMAINS,” which was signed into law on December 15, 2016, as Public Law 33-204.

Sensernmente,

EDDIEBAZA CALVO

"
{

$

o

0
=

Office of the Governor of Guam » 513 West Marine Drive = Ricardo J. Bordallo Complex « Hagitfla, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 472-8931 » Fax: (671) 477-4826 » governor.guam gov * calendar.guam.gov

u Fddie Baza Calvo @eddiebazacalvo mﬁgovamcrcalva EI governorofguam

EDDIE BAZA CALVO
Governor

RAY TENORIOD
Lieutenant Governor

M\ oS O w41 230



I MINA'TRENTAI TRES NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2016 (SECOND) Regular Session

CERTIFICATION OF PASSAGE OF AN ACT TO I MAGA’LAHEN GUAHAN

This is to certify that Bill Neo. 374-33 (COR), “AN ACT TO RESERVE A
PORTION OF LOT NO. 5173-1-R2-NEW-R6 IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF
TAMUNING, CONTAINING AN AREA OF UP TO FIVE (5) ACRES + FOR
USE AS A CHAMORRO NATIONAL SHRINE AND THE REINTERMENT
OF ANCESTRAL REMAINS,” was on the 2" day of December 2016, duly and

regularly passed.

Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Speaker

Tina Rose Mujia Barnes
Legislative Secretary

This Act was received by I Maga’ldhen Gudhan this M day of Dee— .
2016,at _ £N? _ o'clock M.

APPROVED:
//

EDWARDT.B. CALVO
{ Maga’léhen Gudhan

"EL B 2008

’ A’W
AssistafitStaff Officer
Maga’ldhi’s Office

Date:

Public Law No,__ 222 (f’

Dac. No. 33GL-16-2275



Lh B W =

I MINA'TRENTAI TRES NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2016 (SECOND) Regular Session

Bill No. 374-33 (COR)

As amended by the Committes on Transportation,
Infrastructure, Lands, Barder Protection,
Velerans' Affairs and Procurement.

Introduced by: T.C. Ada
B.1.E. Cruz
Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.
R. J. Respicio
V. Anthony Ada
FRANK B. AGUON, JR.
Frank F. Blas, Jr.
James V. Espaldon
Brant T. McCreadie
Tommy Morrison
T. R. Muiia Bames
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Mary Camacho Torres
N. B. Underwood, Ph.D.

AN ACT TO RESERVE A PORTION OF LOT NO. 5173-1-
R2-NEW-Ré IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING,
CONTAINING AN AREA OF UP TO FIVE (5) ACRES +
FOR USE AS A CHAMORRO NATIONAL SHRINE AND
THE REINTERMENT OF ANCESTRAL REMAINS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. I Liheslaturan Guadhan finds
that ancestral remains have been discovered over time from sites throughout the
island. Public Law 21-104 directed the Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)

to establish a Chamorro Shrine, to be called “Ndftan Moaraina-ta,” for the

1

Doc. No. 33GL-16-2275



OO Do =1 N A B W N

MMNF—I—-'F—‘I—D—*I-DHP—‘P—‘-P—‘
ﬁgaﬁﬁm—cech\m-huwr—o

entombment of ancestral remains, but P.L. 21-104 did not designate a parcel of land
for the establishment of the Shrine. According to DPR, there are at least two
thousand (2,000) remains, including the Hornbostel Collection repatriated from the
Bishop Museum in Hawaii, that have been found, collected, and stored at the DNA
Building and the Guam Museum that need to be reinterred. Pursuant to Executive
Order 89-24, there are four (4) burial sites for disinterred ancestral remains: within
the Hyatt Hotel grounds; within the Nikko Hotel grounds; across the street from the
Lotte Hotel (formerly known as the Okura Hotel); and sites relative to the Layon
landfill. These sites are for post-1989 remains.

I Liheslaturan Gudhan further finds that ¥pao Point (also known as Oka Point
or Old Hospital Point) in Tamuning is the most suitable location for the Shrine
because of its importance in the Chamorro cultural landscape and Chamorro history
as the site of the only Chamorro victory in the Spanish-Chamorro Wars. Public Law
25-179 placed the property under the administrative jurisdiction of the Chamorro
Land Trust Commission.

I Liheslaturan Gudhan further finds that there are no existing commercial
leases on this portion of the basic lot, and intends to prohibit the Chamorro Land
Trust Commission from commercially leasing this portion.

It is the intent of I Lihkeslaturan Gudhan to reserve a portion of up to five (5)
acres, but not less than two (2) acres, to include the coral outcropping known as “The
Rock™; and an appropriate buffer zone of land at Ypao Point for the Department of
Parks and Recreation to establish the Chamorro Shrine in order to pay homage to
our ancestors and provide them a final resting place on Chamorro lands. This
Chamorro Shrine will be for pre-1989 disinterred ancestral remains.

Section 2. Reservation of Land for a Chamorro National Shrine.
Notwithstanding any other provision of law, rule, or regulation, up to five (5) acres,
but not less than two (2) acres, including any geodetic triangulation survey

2

Doc. No. 33GL-16-2275



(=2 R B e ST T O =

[ ) p— et ek ek et et
SSOBEQO\LA-&-MMHO

monuments and an appropriate buffer zone, of Lot No. 5173-1-R2-NEW-R6 in the
municipality of Tamuning, as shown on Map No. 076FY2013 and attached as
Exhibit B, shall be reserved for use as a Chamorro Shrine, to be called “Ndftan
Mafiaina-ta,” and for the reinterment of all ancestral remains disinterred prior to
September 25, 1989. The Ndftan Mariaina-ta Shrine shall be contiguous to Lot No.
5173-1-R2ZNEW-4 in the municipality of Tamuning (the Sdgan Kotturan Chamoru
lot). A digital aerial view of the area is also attached as Exhibit C. The Chamorro
Land Trust Commission is further prohibited from commercially leasing this
portion. Access and utility easements to the reserved portion shall be provided.

Section 3. Development and Funding of a Chamorro National Shrine.
Within one hundred eighty (180) days of the enactment of this Act, the Department
of Parks and Recreation, through the State Historic Preservation Office, shall
develop and submit plans for Ndftan Mariaina-ta to I Liheslatura (the Legislature)
for information and concurrence by Legislative Resolution.

Section 4. Survey and Severance of Property. The Department of Land
Management shall survey, sever, and map the subject property in Section 2 of this
Act.

Section 5. Severability. If any provision of this law or its application to
any person or circumstance is found to be invalid or contrary to law, such invalidity
shall not affect other provisions or applications of this law that can be given effect

without the invalid provisions or applications and to this end the provisions of this

law are severable.

Coc. No. 33GL-16-2275



Exhibit B of Bill No. 374-33 (COR)

LEDEND

G0N ITAIRM

0 FAA Cpr CIALYY SORARIET AET T U0 DG D e

L )

T Fo o GOy

Y AR T CAR AT UM

D R YA b fon % AR I

O CONMER w1 i HaCs

T v vpnsyn
s CrviaM u i Fil0E

¥ wewaa i wns

£ IWATTICAL S Ol

R PO A

I PO e v €

SPECIAL NOTE

Tl

2 TP P T e S ol v, Pl o
Y bt | ARG ]
L 1=3 B8 PL, AT

P - i, e i iy

Pl b Pt - s 851 24¢
e --}:—$"‘E ﬂ'é._'sr— ‘__."i) _‘,‘

S A

* A P BT AT a3 i, KT 173 5.5 JOMP LA i P Pty |
DITo AR 8 AT LY AT Ao 1 7 U 33 WS E AP P
Wl My CF LOF ] poglePan Tin BT ALE N S L NG

Weiminc o K1
SPIT Wb G T 3 el A T B
WD 0 wmtek L it e R e e T

nsmirs —— SCHEME SHOWING LOTS 8175 1.R2NEW-Re AND GG TIE-IN" s Sa il
ey (NOT TQ SCALE)
A——‘—J’
e \N 4 =T
?08
::,m;;: = ___:L.-—"'""'”

LON 3P A
b, e R,

LOT S173-1.FENEW-AS
AfEn = VAL 0ED 4 LML CER |
T PAAT OF BT

"ENLARGED PLAN"

et el WO o OOF (Ml f 0 SR PL L T
P T AN, MR T

PEREDAL,
[ XTI R

s s s 1
LOT PARCELING SURVEY MaF

LOT 5173--RINEW-Rd
MUNRCPALITY OF TARNMING

LAME o) W i
P DT

o i
Tl
L ung LT
D RVEMMNMENT O CIA R
QOEE FiAME N TN U AR

DA AR FRAITR T O L S O b T
PANSY

aAar
LAMD SURAAEDY DEVIE LGN

PERLFMM ACQRAMAWELL Tapo®

Doc. No. 33GL-16-2275

Page1of2 S-M241h



Exhibit B of Bill No. 374-33 (COR)

| B | (rwome) fowima i

| 8p-0p | tnowsrovm 11 e

b gy A e | Eotc )
AP & | []
§ Ay Lty ) et
[N 1 |
]
[T il TR BN 3 E

Oifonse Lo &3

AT P THEL PSR, Dl mm

2N |

==
A ] L)

My

LOT 5173-1-R2ZNEW-R4 LOT 5173-1-RZNEW-5 R/
PACLWD Duln
i f L% ¥ d ne
3 3| wwrarar )
e o
T 8 [ asirgar
LT Y
Le gl
-
Qe b MR
it ] farwarw W
LY FLE
A e
Lr XTI
€ nw
a0 T I
i
LERRTF ]
Lo e
' Gr s
Gl =R AT
o Al At ]| | L i Dl
ﬂr—"‘_ﬂ”“— Femasa T ham
BB | wariwrti o
L5 R L —
NELLEN 1
L Feaa |
5r ME
i W A
Tg‘) il:"":::: il LOT 5173-1-RINEW-5
pdiiiee i o T T
(Ce e il ] ROV W E .1
s Rl k] L] o W .
eTa T | ]
e B ¥ - d] 5]
i N How |
.a-....p-n...| [T wom | wor o e ]
I‘gla" ™ P N T - A
O tar WPprar)
(N enw
s wvad |
(e i g
L G T OO W
2 o 3 o L1l ..
AHE lb-.:-nwl |
(TR " 1
ik ma. |
| L AT
aa Vinmrararal [
e T |

mw bdPYVOF L

| VRGRTY WAR (T TR Y0 WeALE

HOTES:

1

A P VA G darl

1 MR it QART 7k WYY PRAMTHR I 1S, RTINS o Skt b
WRCAE CATH, Ak, % IS, MR 178 b LA

+ REURDT LDS T il fake JONRD ol mak WlouplyL. wul ash g LoD el
Eorpind e P

o SURMECT D0 ;) W 14y winag ook WRTT - A4

A ABIVALE EMIN 301 T MAGRRATY ol OF AFFIINM OF Trad wids

| SOMORETE mO\A N AR A LS4 AR Tk 1T L b FAAT VT

REFERENCES
 RURACEIANT Kbty W S LOTY 1 1B 8 4120 N LAY I e |
1A R L Tor AT 0T AN, TV A A

DT IR AANT R T E O B O

T

1 e WAL, T a W

mn-uw“‘m"n-w-u Fpk

3(0'%”“’%“"”““3!!
W LYy AT DO WO W

4 CAMTRCLEATION & S-SR o L UGE, 4 1IN | ) LEF B1bes g mgy
unn.um |t-|mrmwm L
DG M) NTWT, LN RO B3I L DO 86 e

BT TORY TLL AN ARG T

e T

g [
TR UM T A, I T G sl maAlihal 41

r"‘a:.....a

L JAN.

EMN
xwu

LA SUFr YDA W

Lor PWE_W; SURVEY WAP
LOT 5173-1-R2NEW-R4
MUNIGIPALITY OF TAMUNING

AR RTINS T P I LIAM
L YT Al M TR A i
OF LANG Ll
LA TP S TON BAANRAN R AN TA RN
LaND NURYWY DIVIMON
HIMHION AGRAMEHALL TaMD'

. No. 33GL-18-2275

Page 2 of 2 S-M241%h



SL2Z-91-1DEE 'ON 200

Sujunwe] ‘e)O ‘94-MIN-CY-T-ELTS 107
U104 oedp

(YOD) €€-vZ€ "ON 118 JO D 31qQIyx3



3361 CLERNS OFFICE

I Mina'Trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Received

| M TOT
12157206 4112 PM Bill Log Sheet
PuBLIC DATE T
BILL DATE DATE CMTE HEARING COMMITTEE §
NO. SPONSOR TITLE INTRODUCED REFERRED REFERRED DATE REPORT FILED FSCAL NOTES

T. G Ada AN ACT TO RESERVE A PORTION OF LOT 5173-1- 09/22/16 09/26/16 Committee on 10/06/16 11/21/16 Fiscal Note
g 6. ). F.Cruz R2-NEW-R6, MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING, 1:50 p.m. Transpartation, £:00 p.m. 1:45 p.m. Request
~ Judith T. Wan Pat, €4.0 CONTAINING AN AREA OF EIGHT (8} ACRES| Infrastructure, Lands, 08/27/16
(';I &- R. ), Respicio MORE OR LESS, FOR USE AS A CHAMORRO Border Protection, Fiscal Note
m 0 SHRINE AND THE REINTERMENT OF ANCESTRAL Veterans® Affairs and 10/19/16
g J REMAINS. Procurement

g
5 o DATE AND TIME N rrD oY
M DATE PASSED TITLE TRANSMITTED DUE DATE sasgatdwpviv s | PUBLIC LAW NO. NOTES
o ql. 12/02/16 AN ACT TO RESERVE A PORTION OF LOT NO. 12/05/16 4:50 p.m. 12/16/16 12/15/16 P.L. 33-204 MEC No.
=i~ 5173-1-RZ-NEW-R6 IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF 336L-16-2275
o m TAMUMING, CONTAINING AN AREA OF UP TO|
= FIVE (5] ACRES £ FOR USE AS A CHAMORRO)
a NATIONAL SHRINE AND THE REINTERMENT OF
ANCESTRAL REMAINS,

Page 1




LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO JOSHUA E TENORIO
GOVERNOR LT GOVERNOR
UFISINAN I MAGA'HAGAN GUAHAN
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNGR OF GUAM
Transmitted via Email to: speaker@guamlegislature.org %764.- Q_;P__ 2 l{p 7

December 28, 2024

THE HON. THERESE M. TERLAJE, Speaker

I Mina'trentai Siette Na Lilieslaturan Gudhan (9 .0
37th Guam Legislature '
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatiia, Guam 96910

RE: Bill No. 379-37 (COR), “AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE CHAMORRO [LAND
TRUST COMMISSION AND TIIE DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT TO
REALIGN THE BULL CART TRAIL FROM TIHE NORTH PORTION OF LOT
2019-REM THROUGH THE NORTH PORTION OF LOT 2121-2-R/1 AND TO
ALLOW THE OWNERS TO CONSOLIDATE THEIR LOTS FOR SEAMLESS
DEVELOPMENT”

Hdfa Adai Madam Speaker,

Bill No. 379-37 (COR) authorizes the Chamorro Land Trust Commission and the Department of
Land Management to acknowledge and relocate the bull cart trail from the north portion of Lot
2019-REM through the north portion of Lot 2121-2-R/1. This legislation addresses the private
landowners’ request to realign the bull cart trail to consolidate their lots for seamless development
while also requiring them to maintain and ensure the buli cart trail provides beach access. Bill 379
further provides a net gain of neatly 30 square meters of public access and utility rights-of-way o
the government of Guam.

For these reasons, I sign Bill No. 379-37 (COR) into law as Public Law No. 37-145.

Senseramente,

Lo Lo Wiian

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO RWE%EE!" )
I Maga'hdagan Gudhan 1299.M .
Governor of Guam

Enclosure(s): Bill No. 379-37 (COR) nka P.L. 37-145
cc viaemail: Honorable Joshua F. Tenorio, Sigiundo Maga'ldhen Gudhan, Lt. Governor of Guam
Compiler of Laws

RICARDO j. BORDALLO GOVERNOR'S COMPLEX
513 w. manne Corps Drive Hogda. Guom 24210
govemorguam.gov | (67 1) 472-8931



I MINA'TRENTAI SIETTE NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2024 (SECOND) Regular Session

CERTIFICATION OF PASSAGE OF AN ACT TO I MAGA'HAGAN GUAHAN

This is to certify that Bill No. 379-37 (COR), “AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION AND THE DEPARTMENT OF
LAND MANAGEMENT TO REALIGN THE BULL CART TRAIL FROM
THE NORTH PORTION OF LOT 2019-REM THROUGH THE NORTH
PORTION OF LOT 2121-2-R/1 AND TO ALLOW THE OWNERS TO
CONSOLIDATE THEIR LOTS FOR SEAMLESS DEVELOPMENT,” was on
the 16™ day of December 2024, duly and regularly passed.

Iy

Therese M. Terfa je
Speaker

Attested:

Chris Barnett
Acting Legislative Secretary

This Act was received by / Maga’hdgan Guahan this ¥ day of Dc’{, ;
2024,at_39L _ o'clock P_M.
=4 Ty
Assistant Staff Officer
Maga‘hdga’s Office

APPROVED:

 do e Mo

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
I Maga'hdgan Gudhan

Date: !@}/9*%’1/90;“(

Public Law No. 3'7- /48

po0aq ~2288 8

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
CENTRAL FILES qFFI E}
Rec'd B
Ditte: f \‘! ?‘q Tlll1l




I MINA'TRENTAI SIETTE NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2024 (SECOND) Regular Session

Bill No. 379-37 (COR)

As amended by the Committee on
Health, Land, Justice, and Culture.

Introduced by: Therege M. Terlaje
Chris Barnett
Frank Blas, Jr.
Joanne M. Brown
Christopher M. Duefias
Thomas J. Fisher
Jesse A. Lujan
Tina Rose Muiia Barnes
William A. Parkinson
Sabina Flores Perez
Roy A. B. Quinata
Joe S. San Agustin
Dwayne T.D. San Nicolas
Amanda L. Shelton
Telo T. Taitague

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE CHAMORRO LAND
TRUST COMMISSION AND THE DEPARTMENT OF
LAND MANAGEMENT TO REALIGN THE BULL CART
TRAIL FROM THE NORTH PORTION OF LOT 2019-
REM THROUGH THE NORTH PORTION OF LOT 2121-
2-R/1 AND TO ALLOW THE OWNERS TO
CONSOLIDATE THEIR LOTS FOR SEAMLESS

DEVELOPMENT.
1 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:
2 Section 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. / Liheslaturan Gudhan finds

3 that the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (CLTC), in Resolution 2023-01,



(=T - B S o . TR - U R N

[ T T N T NG R N T N e e T e e e e e e
ﬁgu‘bmw-—-o\och\m&.um—o

acknowledged its support of the relocation of the bull cart trail as delineated on Map
No. 069FY2019.

I Liheslaturan Guahan further finds that the CLTC based its decision on the
Guam Land Use Commission’s (GLUCY) approval of a request from the landowners
to re-align the bull cart trail straight from the north portion of Lot 2019-REM through
the north portion of Lot 2121-2-R/1 and to allow the owners of the lots abutting the
bull cart trail to consolidate their lots for seamless development. The computed area
of the original bull cart trail is noted as 270.17 square meters and the new computed
area would be 300 square meters; a net gain of almost 30 square meters to be severed
and declared as a public access and utilities rights-of-way (through its designation
as Lot 2019-REM-NEW-2R/W).

I Liheslatura notes that Map No. 069FY2019 was presented to the CLTC
Board on March 24, 2024 for concurrence of Condition Number 2 on the recorded
Notice of Action (Instrument No. 955550) issued by GLUC, which reads: “2. That
the Chamorro Land Trust acknowledges on the proposed survey map the relocation
of the bull cart trail.” In terms of land use benefits, this lot configuration provides
the owners of Lots 2019-REM and 2121-2-R/1 with seamless development of the
lots they own, and the benefit to the government of Guam is a net gain of almost 30
square meters declared as a public access and utilities rights-of-way. The landowners
and successor owners of the adjacent lot shall maintain and ensure the bull cart trail
provides beach access, subject to the direction of the Department of Public Works.

Section 2. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, [ Likeslatura (the
Legislature) does hereby approve and authorize the CLTC to acknowledge on the
proposed survey map, Map No. 069FY2019, attached hereto as Exhibit A, the
relocation of the bull cart trail from the north portion of Lot 2019-REM through the
north portion of Lot 2121-2-R/1. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, /
Liheslatura (the Legislature) further authorizes the Department of Land



[, T N P O

Management to relocate the bull cart trail from the north portion of Lot 2019-REM
through the north portion of Lot 2121-2-R/1 as proposed in Map No. 069FY2019.

Section 3. Waiver of Appraisals for Land Transfers. The requirement for
two (2) appraisals to accompany a bill that authorizes the transfer of land or leasing
of land pursuant to 2 GCA, Chapter 2, § 2107 is hereby waived.



Ball No. 379-37 (COR) Exhibit A

EXHIBIT A

SPECIAL NOTE

o et W W, - B CECER L b S S T
AR P N ALy i LA
e P S SRR (T

108 20RACMRE S TR .
e RERBLRCEART EAL A gy
o P LY . . .

LA O

-
fr l'_!.
CERT'FICATION
el L £ L i
LOT 19-REM-NEW. S
PN
e
;e
L7 2019-REM-NEW R
gkt oW =
IR Easfd o, 4 BLF el
W re-vEn JLasd
: - v e
N b e ey ——s o T Tt P
a R T i R e
» - l”ﬂ““-tiﬂm-m mafieh kO R W
- s s - —— e e
. A—— el TP
: |:==::=--‘-ﬂlll-l‘ﬁ' e i""". e a4 . o .
B i i, A ey e e N 7 e, A Himdiine ] e - 3 ;a =
" o, o i g Sk, L, B R & e bk f A b TR T e, e ek 0
2 - o g X, T ~r \ s M b P x— ¢ o Erean w Mgy
Lo ;/ 31 : = or V P OLIVARES SURVEY®G LLC
- - - — ItAaY bF i ol L |
Wi (R ] iy :nl-‘:u RGeS § ." e o o e

4




Land, Jmuse and Culowre

Ve M T i

AN ACT 100 MUTTIOREAE TR €1 LAMOCKEO LANT TRUST COMMIRSHH AND TIE
[F 31 ARTHENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT 10 REALKIN TIE BR{. CART THAZ.
PR TEE HORTIE PORTHNN OF LUT 201%-KEJ4 THRIAKHE TIEE MORTIO
[ HRTI SN OF 1LOT 20202400 B ANTF TC) ALLURY TIE OWRERS T CORROLU G
|71 DR LOTS FOR SEAMLESS REVELOPMINT

f Mina'memrar Siewe Na Likestaruren fivahan
RILEL STATLS

[2rkge
nivam

Ax amended b the Comaties on
Heahh. Lasd. Justice. and € whure

[ AT TUr ALFROREEE TIR: CTHAMCRELR | ANTF TRUST COMBMISSIN AND TIF]

[EFARTIENT OF LAMD MARAGFMENT TU RRALIGH TIE HULL CART TRARD
[riavd TIH NORTEL PORTHON 0% 10T 21%RIM TIGOLKMT TIAL MeRTIY
[ ORTH R OF 00T 212132 1 AR i ALLUW TIRE CAWHERS Tu COMSOLITIATE]
T LEYTS HOR SEAMLESS 1N YFLOPMINT.

IGEE Requen BHANZE 1324
4 1¥pm Cullwe lavpm
Taver | NEA24 |
_ DATEFASSED | vRansMoTIED | BE BATE MATE SHNED
121624 [P 123834 LA e Tpas
. i

Recarend 12283
Mezmgen ard {Cusmmom catima
D Moo $T0LR4 16T

Cuikes DFRCT

Fagm 1




CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION
Board of Commissioners Meeting (May 22, 2025)
Staff Report

Lot 10122-15, Municipality of Dededo

1. FACTS:

a. Location: Lot No. 10122-15, Municipality of Dededo

b. Lot Size / Lease Type: 52,925+/- sqym / N/A

c. Lease Instrument Number: N/A

d. Field Description: Recycling Activity

e. Complaintlssue/Request: Designate for Commercial Use
2. DETAILS:

a. July 1, 2002 effective date of License Agreement between Chamorro Land Trust Commission
and Ko’Ku Recycling for Lot 5219-1-1, Barrigada, Guam. Commencement date of License is
the completion of the cleanup of Lot 10122-3-R1, Dededo, Lot 10122-15, Dededo, and Lot
5219-1-1, Barrigada or 2 years from the date of execution of this license, whichever occurs
sooner, shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Commencement Date”, whichever occurs
sooner. In lisu of monthly monetary rental payments the credit that was created through the
cleanup of Lot 10122-15 in the amount of $7,500,000 would be reduced accordingly.
{License Agreement Attached for reference}

b. January 15, 2004, BKA Ko'Ku LLC enters into a Scrap Baling Agreement with Mr.
ShangGuan Mai.

€. August 31, 2004 BKA KOKU, LLC enters into a Scrap Baling Agreement with Global
Recycling Center.

d. March 28, 2006, Administrative Director issues a letter to Benny B. Bello of Pacific Rim
Resources Dba Ko'Ku Recycling informing Mr. Bello that the cleanup of Lot 10122-15 has
been substantially cleared of metallic waste and requested for a closure plan, submit certified
documents of metallic waster removed to GEPA, cease the acquiring new material onto
property, and copies of financial statements, baling and or subcontracting
arrangements/contract agreements. Also, mentioned CLTC is to receive forty (40%) percent
of all income generated from the property. In addition, Mr. Bello and his firm was advised that
effective May 1, 2006, any and all revenues derived from any subleasing and/or
subcontracting (baling and other related activities} shall be to the Chamorro Land Trust
Commission. A Scrap Bailing Agreement between Mr. ShangGuan Mai and BKA Ko Ku' LLC
was submitted. Further review is needed to determine if the balance of the credit issued from
cleanup should be recalculated.

e. April 17, 2006 Benny Bello, President of Ko’Ku Recycling responds to CLTC letter dated
March 28, 2006. Mr. Bello concurs that Dededo site is adequately complete and if the
Commission wants to take possession, he is fully supportive. Furthermore, Mr. Bello
requested for a little more time than the 30 days given. Mr. Bello also stated that they also
were wanting to lease the property. A letter to Shang Guam Mai, was attached to Mr. Bello’s
letter to the Commission. Also, attached was a proposed amendment to Ko'Ku's Commercial
License Agreement.



f. May 2, 2006, Administrative Director Thomas A. Elliott issues a letter granting a 90-day
extension with conditions.

g. On June 19, 2006 an “Authorization to occupy and proceed with permitting, development,
operation and maintenance of recycling facilities” memo was issued by Administrative
Director Thomas A. Elliott. (Hua Mei Enterprises (Guam) Inc. A portion of Lot 10122-15 not to
exceed three (3) acres subject to survey & Global Recycling Center, Inc. A portion of Lot
10122-15, not to exceed saven (7) acres subject to survey)

h. May 6, 2008 Daniel Chu, General Manager of Global Recycling Center requesting for
additional 3 acres.

i. June 25, 2008 Administrative Director presented the request of Global Recycling Center Inc.
for a Commercial License for Lot 10122-15-1, Dededo. Administrative Director mentions that
Global Recycling was actually using a portion of the lot under DPW. Acting Commissioner
Matanane made a motion to table the request by Global Recycling Inc. until the details are
completed with the termination of the other company that is leasing that place. Commissioner
Gumataotao seconded the motion. There were no objections, MOTION PASSED.

jo June 17, 2010 Administrative Director Jesse Garcia presents Global Recycling to the board.
Note a moratorium was in place according to Administrative Director. No decision made;
tabled till next meeting.

k. July 11, 2011 a letter to Global Recycling Center Inc. from Administrative Director Monte
Mafnas was received. Please note no date on letter. Mr. Mafnas stressed that Global was
operating without a license or lease. Furthermore, Global was conducting business illegally
on CLTC property for many years.

. August 12, 2001 a letter issued to Daniel Chu, Global Recycling Center Inc. from
Administrative Director Monte Mafnas regarding delinquent monthly rental amount. Total
amount due as stipulated on the letter was $366,166.00, Please note date of letter not clear.

m. August 18, 2011 Administrative Director Monte Mafnas presented Global Recycling Center
Inc. to the board. Mr. Chu agreed if given three years to clean up he will move out. Mr. Chu
mentioned that his company was not there to start a business but rather to clean the
property. Mr. Chu guaranteed to move out within 3 years.

n. September 6, 2011 an “Authorizing Global Recycling Center Incorporated, to continue using
Lot No. 10122-15" extension granted for 3 years, memo was issued by Administrative
Director Monte Mafnas.

o. September 15, 2011 Administrative Director Monte Mafnas presents Global Recycling
Center, Inc. to the board. Mr. Mafnas mentioned a signed lease agresment enabling a rent
credit to a tune of approximately seven point five million dollars. No lease agreement found in
file. Also, Mr. Mafnas had stated that Mr. Chu has agreed to terminate that iease agreement
provided we give him an opportunity to stay of the next three years at the same site while he
cleans it and we develop a plan for affordable homes and for a government building. Mr. Chu
had agreed to pay upfront hundred thousand dollars and offered thirty percent of the gross
income from Government Purchase Orders (PO) once money is received. Mr. Chu agreed to
relocate to Yigo solid waste station. Check No. 5360 from Global Recycling Center was found
in file for One Hundred Thousand Eight dollars {$100,008.00). Although, the check received
and deposited with the Treasurer of Guam was Check No. 096657 in the amount of One
Hundred Thousand dollars ($100,000.00).



bb.

CC.

dd.

. September 18, 2014 Administrative Director Michael Borja presented Global Recycling

Center’s request for a Commercial License for Lot 10122-15, Dededo.

. On January 6, 2015 an “Authorization to Occupy” memo was issued by Director Michael J.B.

Borja. (Attached for reference)

August 16, 2019 Administrative Director presented Global Recycling Center to the board.
Staff recommended a 60 to 90 day cease and desist order be issued. Motion made and
passed to issue a 90-day cease and desist letter to GRC Inc. Motion made by A. Duenas and
seconded by A. Santos. Approved,

. August 19, 2019 Administrative Director held back the issuance of cease-and-desist letter

until further review is conducted. _

On September 19, 2019 the CLTC board approved a commercial license issuance for public
purpose authorized through “the commercial licensing process as described in Title 21
Chapter 75, Section” 75107.

. February 20, 2020 CLTC board approves the License pending revision on insurance liability

and in-kind services to the CHamoru Land Trust Commission.

. March &, 2020 Draft license sent to Global for review

.March 11, 2020 Global requesting to reschedule meeting so Daniel can review with his

lawyer.

. March 12, 2020 scheduled meeting with Global

. September 24, 2020 email sent following up on Global's proposed license.

November 9, 2020 CLTC informed that Global will do appraisal when “we are out of PCOR
1”. “The business environment is very unstable.”

January 21, 2021 former AD Hattig provides board with the status of Global’s Proposed
Public Improvement Commercial License.

February 1, 2021 former AD Hattig issues a letter informing Global that they have fill
February 15, 2021 to respond as o accepting or denying the proposed commercial license.

March 2021 Global submits two appraisal reports.

June 28, 2024 CLTC sends a letter to the Guam Environmental Protection Agency to conduct
a site ingpection of Lot 10122-15, Municipality of Dededo to determine if there are any
environmental or other viclations.

March 26, 2025 CLTC receives a letter from the Guam Environmental Protection Agency
“saeking clarification on whether the 2015 AC remains valid before proceeding with the 45-
day public comment period to renew this permit application.”



3. Findings:

a. Under the "Authorization to Occupy” Global Recycling is not obligated to pay monthly
rental fees and real property taxes.

b. Non-compliance with 21 GCA, §75107(f), when CLTC board approved the issuance of a
commercial license to Global Recycling on Lot 10122-15 for public purposes on
September 19, 2019. Section 75107(f) reads “Nothing herein shall be construed to
authorize the commaercial lease or the license of Chamorro Land Trust properties prior
to the promulgation of the rules and regulations, pursuant to the Administrative
Adjudication Act or adoption by | Liheslaturan (the Legislature), to govern commercial
leases and licenses” .

¢. Non-compliance with 21 GCA, §75122(b)(6), and §75A122(b)(6), when the CLTC board
approved the issuance of a commercial license to Global Recycling on Lot 10122-15 for
public purposes on September 19, 2019. Section 75122(b)(6) reads “Any solicitation for
interest or proposal prior to the enactment of this Act, for commercial activity on CLTC
land with the intent of entering into a commercial lease shail be null and void.”

d. In Superior Court Case No. CV1101-18 The Guam Rocks, Inc. {Petitioner) vs Chamorro
Land Trust Commission (Respondents) “Absent an executed commercial lease, license,
or other conveyance, the parties were still in the proposal phase. Accordingly, PL 33-95
voided Guam Rocks’ Lajuna License Application.” {Decision and Order attached for
reference).

4, Board Consideration:

a. Determine the status of the Authorization to Occupy issued to Global Recycling Center, Inc.
b. Designate Lot 10122-15 for Commercial Use and proceed with the commercial leasing process
in accordance with Title 21, Chapter 75A, §75A122.



Chamorro Land Trust Commission
License Agreement

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made effective as of July 1, 2001,
by and between the Chamotro Land Trust Commission whose mailing address is Post
Office Box 2950, Hagatna, Guam 96932 (“Licensor") and Ko'Ko Recycling, whose
mailing address is Post Office Box 25158 GMF, Guam 96921 (“Licenseg").
RECITALS
WHEREAS, Licensor has jurisdiction over Lot No. 5219-1-1, Barrigada, Guam, by virtue
of the “Administrative Transfer of Jurisdiction of Certain Government of Guam Lands”
dated January 19, 1994, recorded under Document No. 503740 at the Department of
Land Management; and
WHEREAS, Licensee had demonstrated interest to the govermant of Guam in
utilizing commaercially Lot No. 5219-1-1, Guam, containing an area of 5.5 acres (22,104 =+ sq.
meters), more accurately described and delineated in Exhibit "A” of this Agreement, hereinafter
referred to as the "PROPERTY" for the purpose of a locally owned and managed solid
waste processing facility; and
WHEREAS, Licensse, realized a need to provide a solid waste processing facility;
and
WHEREAS, on August 24, 2000 and on September 28, 2000, Licensor received
testimony from Licensee, outlining its intentions, proposed activities and physical plant

@\dB BBB

layout within the PROPERTY; and



WHEREAS, Licensee, is particularly interested in the PROPERTY; and

WHEREAS, Licensor has determined that highest and best use of the PROPERTY is
not realized in residential or agricultural activities; and

WHEREAS, the PROPERTY can be used most effectively by Licensee; and

WHEREAS, Licensor has the authority to grant a five (5) year license with options to
renew for three (3) additional fi_ve (5) year periods to Licensee, for such purposes pursuant
to §75107(c) of Titte 21, Guam Code Annotated; and

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2000, Licensor voted to approve the grant to such

license;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of terms contained in this

Agreement, the parties agree as follows:
I
GRANT OF LICENSE; DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
Licensor hereby grants to Licensee a license to occupy and use, subject to all of
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the following described real PROPERTY:

Lot No. 5219-1-1, Barrigada, Guam, containing an area of 5.5 acres
(22,104 + sq. meters), as delinsated in that certain sketch marked Exhibit “A”
attached and made a part hereof,

In order to comply with federal law and regulations, and to protect public safety,

Licensee may use any and all reasonably appropriate means of restricting public access

to Licensee's solid waste storage facility; provided, however, the Licensor shall have the right to
itself and to the agents and representatives of the government in which said

licensed PROPERTY are situated, to enter and cross any portion of said licensed

PROPERTY for the purpose of performing any public or official duties; provided, further, in

the exercise of such rights, the Licensor shall not unreasonably interfere with the Licensee’s use
and enjoyment aof the PROPERTY. Furthermore, Licensee shall have the right to hardfilt said

B BBB



PROPERTY and shall be entitled to utilize all equipment, fixtures, and attachments on said
PROPERTY for its solid waste management disposal, recycling, and processing facility to include
storage of lires, batteries, ferrous and non-ferrous metals, paper, glass, and other recycleable
materials. Licensee shall be further authorizad to conduct any and all business related to its
solid waste management, processing, recycling, disposal, and storage facility so long as all uses
are legal and conforming.

TERM

Except as otherwise provided herein, the term of this Agreement shall be for a period

of five (5) years (the “Initial Term”), commencing within two(2) years of the date of the execution
of this contract or upon completion of clean up of Lot 10122-3-R1 Dededo, Lot

10122-15 Dededo, and Lot 5219-1-1 Bamrigdada, (the completion of the cleanup or 2 years from
the date of execution of this license, whichever occurs sooner, shall hereinafter be referred to as
the “Commencement Date”), which ever occurs sooner, and ending at midnight five years from
the Commencement Date (the “Termination Date"). The commencement date shall represent the
date when rental payments shall be due and payable. The effective date of this license shall be
the date this document is executed, whereby Licensee shall be given the right to occupy Lot

5219-1-1, Barrigada and begin clean up of Lot 10122-15 Dededc and Lot 10122-3-R1 Dededo.

OPTION TO EXTEND

Licensee shall have the right to extend the term of this Agreement upon the same

terms, covenants and conditions as herein contained except as otherwise provided

herein, for three (3) successive additional terms of five (5} years each from and after the
Termination Date hereof. In order for said option to extend: Licensee shall deliver

to Licensor written notice of the intent to extend the term, no later than sixty (60) days

before the end of the then-current term of the Agreement. In no event shalf the term of

this Agreement and any extensions thereof exceed twenty-one (21) years. @,

&
@B BBB



v
LIMITATION TO DESCRIBED PURPOSE

The PROPERTY may be occupied and used by licenses solely for the activities

proposed by Licensee and for incidental purposes related to solid waste processing from
the Commencement Date, and continuing until this agreement is terminated as provided
herein. In no event shall licensee begin any required licensed activity without obtaining all
requisite authorization and pemits from the appropriate Government of Guam or federal
agency or authority.

v
COMPENSATION

Licensor and Licensee expressly acknowledge that compensation for this license shall

be equal to one percent (1.0%) per month of the fair market value of the PROFPERTY, and
that the initial fair market rentat value has been detemined and mutually agreed upon to
be Six Hundred Sixty Three Thousand One Hundred Twenty and and No!/70Q Dollars
($663,120.00).

1. The initial monthly rental fee is Six Thousand Six Hundred Thirty One and
20/100 Dollars ($6,631.20), based upon the fair market rental value of the
licensed property. The monthly fee is payable monthly in the amount of
$6,631.20, due on the beginning term of the lease as stated in paragraph | and
monthly thereafter.

2. if Licensee shall exercise ifs option to extend the term of the Agreement, the
monthly fee during the extended term shall be equal to one percent (1%) per

[ —

B BBE



month of the fair market value of the licensed land, exclusive of the improvements
on the PROPERTY. Determination of fair market value shall be based on the
highest and best use of the land on the applicable rent adjustment date, taking the
license into account. The determination shall take into account the parties
agresement that the initial monthly fee is the above stated percentage applied to a
fair market value of $663,120.00 and shall also take into account any
determination of market value made under this license for the purpose of
adjustments for the period preceding the applicable rent adjustment date.

3. Notwithstanding Article X of the Agreement, Licensee, may, at Licensee's
discretion, and without Licensor's prior written consent, provide space and/or
accommodations to athers for additional solid waste activities upon and/or within
its facility provided, further, Licensee shall:

i. Provide written notification to Licensor.

il Pay to Licensor forty percent (40%) of any rental payments, fees or
assessments of any sort received by Licensee for said space and/or
accommodations,

CLTC hereby agrees that it shall provide credit in exchange for renta! payments for all clean up
work conducted by Licensee on said Lot No, 10122-15. The amount of the credit shall be based
upon work performed at Lot 10122-15, which shall include but not be limited to removal of
metallic waste, excavation work, separation of other non-metallic debris(e.qg. tires, batteries,
green waste, etc), development of cell sites for fire breaks, and other improvements to Lot
10122-15, Dededo. The amount of credit for removal of metallic waste shal! be at a rate of $20
per cubic yard. The Licensee shall provide evidence of metallic waste removal by submitting
export recsipts of metallic waste. As Licensee has been providing clean up services for the Lot
10122-15, Dededo, the CLTC shall accept as credit all metallic waste removed from Lot 10122-
15, Dededo to date which has been determined and agreed to be in excess of 25,000 metric
tons. In addition, any further and future clean up work on Lot 10122-15, Dededo, or CLTC
properties shall be credited towards rental payments at the $20 per cubic yard rate. It is further

agreed that one metric ton shall be the equivalent of fifteen{15) cubic yards for the purposes of
calculating cubic yards.

@;3853



Vi

TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated by either party on one hundred eighty (180) days prior written
notice to the other party for cause. For purposes of this Agreement, cause shall mean the non-
compliance of any provisions of this Agreement, the Chamorro Land Trust Act, or any
adjudicated regulations of the Licensor, Pursuant to 21 Guam Code Annotated Section 75107(c),
the term of this Agreement shall be for a period not to exceed twenty-one (21) years. Upon
termination by notice for cause for non-compliance of any provisions of this Agreement, the
Chamorro Land Trust Act, any adjudicated regulations of the Licensor, or expiration of twenty-
one (21) years, this Agreement shall becormne null and void, except that either party may enforce

any and all obligations of Licenses arising out of acts or failure to act, occurring prior to such
termination.

7
@AB BBB



Vil
TAXES AND FEES

Any and all taxes, fees and assessment, to include, taxes on improvements to

Chamorro Land Trust Lands and assessments of Payments in lieu of Real Property Taxes
on Chamorro Land Trust Land, as provided pursuant to Section 9 of Public Law 24-168,
levied upon the PROPERTY described herein shall be borne and paid for by the Licensee.

Vil
NO INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY

Licensee expressly acknowledges and agrees that it does not and shall not claim at
any time any interest or estate of any kind or extent whatsoever in the above described

PROPERTY of Licensor, by virtue of the rights granted under this Agreement or its
occupancy or use granted herein.

I1X

ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

No assignment or other transfer of the license granted under this Agreement, or any
interest in such license, and no sublicense for any purpose shall be made or granted
by Licensee without the prior written consent of Licensor.

X
INDEMNIFICATION OF LICENSOR

in consideration of the privilege granted by this Agreement, Licensee shall not claim

any costs, claims or damages from Licensor in connection with or on account of any
injuries or damages arising in or on the PROPERTY described above regardless of the
fault or negligence of Licensor while being used by Licensee and Licensee's Officers,
employees, members, guest(s) or invitees and Licensee shall indemnify Licensor from any
and all costs, losses, claims or damages of any kind or nature arising in connection with



the use of the real propenty described above by Licensee and Licensee's officers,
employees, members, guesi(s} or invitees.

Licensor does not warrant or represent that the PROPERTY is suitable for the purposes for
which it is permitted to be used, nor that the Licensee is specifically entitled

to the issuance of any permits necessary to carry out any activity on said PROPERTY.,
Provided, however, that in the event that Licensee subsequently determines that the
PROPERTY is not suitable for its intended purpose or Licensee is not able to obtain
required permits, then Licensee may teminate this License by providing thirty (30) days
notice to Licensor. In the event Licensee terminates this License pursuant to this Section
X1, then, Licensee shall be required to restore the PROPERTY to its original condition as
of the Commencement Date.

Xt
FORCE MAJEURE

This Agreement is subject to force majeure, and it is contingent on war, insurrection, civil

disturbance, riots, acts of God, acts of terrorism, or other such delays beyond the
control of the parties.

X
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreemant shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and any

prior understanding or representation of any kind preceding the dale of this Agreement shall

not be binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this Agreement.

@zge(sé?



Xiv
MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

Any modification of this Agreement or additional obligation shall be binding only if
evidenced in writing signed by each panty or an authorized representative of each party.

XV
GOVERNING LAW

It is agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by constructed, and enforced in
accordance with 21 GCA, Chapter 75, and the laws of Guam.

Xvi

NO WAIVER
The failure of either party to this Agreement to insist upon the performance of any of
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, or the waiver of any breach of any of the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, shall not be construed as thereafter waiving any
such terms and conditions, but the same continue and remain in full force and effect as if
no such forbearance or waiver had occurred.

Xvil
BINDING EFFECT

This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of any respective successors of the
parties.

Xvii
NOTICES
Any notice provided for or concerning this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be

deemed sufficiently given when sent by certified or registered mail to the respective
address of each party as set forth at the beginning of this Agreement,

@méé"—’



Xix
REMOVAL OF IMPROVEMENTS UPON TERMINATION

Upon termination, if Licensor so requests, Licensee, at Licensee’s sole expense, shall
remove all improvements constructed or erected on the real property described herein.

XX

INDEMNIFICATION OF CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this license and irrespective of any insurance carried
by Licensee for the benefit of Chamorro Land Trust Commission,  Licensee agrees to hald
Chamorro Land Trust Commission harmless from any claim or demand by third persons for loss,
damage, or injury including claims for property damage, personal injury or wrengful death
occurring in, on, or about the PROPERTY, including sidewalks and parking areas adjacent
thereto, or occasioned by any nuisance made or suffered on the PROPERTY, or by any fire, or
cause by any failure on the part of the Licensee to maintain PROPERTY in a safe condition and
will reimburse Chamorro Land Trust Commission for all costs and attorneys’ fees in connection
with the defense of any such claim,

XXi
PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE

Licensee will procurs, at its own cost and expense and keep in force during said term for the
mutual benefit of Chamormo Land Trust Commission and Licensee, a policy of comprehensive
liability insurance in such form and with such insurance company as Chamorro Land Trust
Commission shall approve, with minimum limits of not less than Three Hundred Thousand

Dollars ($300,000.00} for injury or death to one person and not fess than One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.00} for any one occurrence, and a policy in the sum of One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.00) insuring against the claims of third persons for property damage. Said

policy or policies or copies thereof must be deposited with the Chamorro land Trust Commission
and must cover the PROPERTY, including entrances to the PROPERTY and sidewalks and @_

@fé’ BBB



parking areas adjacent to the PROPERTY. Chamoiro land Trust Commission may review the
foregoing limits of coverage and require increases therein but shall not require increases more
frequently  than annually. Said policy or policies shall also contain a c!ause statlng that the
insurer will not cancel or change insurance coverage without first giving Chamorro Land Trust
Commission and Licensee thirty (30) days prior written natice of such change or cancellation.

XXl

PRE-EXISTING CONDITIONS AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY

Parties recognize there may be known or unknown pre-existing conditions on subject

PROPERTY, and agree to hold each other harmiess from any liability arising out of such
conditions.

XX
COSTS

Licensee agrees to bear ali costs associated with this Agreement, including but not limited to
appraisal(s) and lagal cost.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, each party to this Agreement has caused it to be executed at
Hagatna, Guam, on the due date and year first written above.

By: )ﬁ"‘—“\'tm'P"“m

Joéeph M. Borig i
Administrative Director, Acting
h

C orro Land Trust Commission
Date
4
By ~ LZ&
Benny B %éllo
President
Koku Recycling
Date:

FZ___._—
@Bf BBB



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

T

notary personally appeared Joseph M. Borja, Administrative Director
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and for it's stated purpose.

i
On this L‘ day of Sgﬂ ka , 2003, before me the undersigned

In withess whereof | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal.

Notary Putgm/-vv\ Ll}[/l/\/-—\

My Commission Expires AN

MARGARITA V.,

NOTARY PUBLIC
In and for Guam, U,S.A.
My Commission Expires: March 13, 2005
P.O. Box 2950 Hagatna. Guam 96937 )

A




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I
On this }’{ day of S@kmw , 2003, before me the undersigned

notary personally appeared Benny B. Belio, President known to me to be
the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and for it's
stated purpose.

In witness whereof | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal.

i MARGARITA V. BORJA

Notary Put;lic/l/l/l M 20N
My Commission Expires / X
NOTARY PUBLIC
In and for Guam, U.S.A.

My Commission Expires: March 13, 2005
P.O. Box 2950 Hagatas, Guem 96932




{ {

Scrap Baling Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 31st day of August, 2004 beiween, GLOBAL
RECYCLING CENTER (“Processor™), and BKA-KOKU, LLC (“Company”™)

SCOPE OF WORK

1.1, Company engages Processor, and Processor accepis such exclusive
engagement, and Company agrees to provide Processor the following non-exclusive
services during the term of this agreement:

1. A minimum of 500 metric fons and maximum of 1500 MT monthly of
unprocessed metal screp and & minimum of 6000 MT anll maximum of
18000 metric tons for one year of unprocessed ferrous scrap metal to
Processor af designated site, Dededo Site .

2 Topmvidestagingandpmccssingarcaatnomslmmrforthcpmposc
of its operation in the preparation of unprocessed scrap metals.

3. Proper permits and authorization from government agencies as needed.

.

1.2 .Coipany shall have the right to represent the Processor, transact business in Processor’s
name or on béhalf of Processor, or make representations on behalf of Processor.
N ' N
1.3 Company engages Processor, and Processor accepts such non —exchisive engagement
and agrees to provide exclusive services for the Company as follows:

To sort and, separate metallic waste, and from such operation sell and remove a
minimum of as mentioned under 1.1- 1, metric tons of scrap metal from Guam,

To process ferrous metal under the Company’s specifications and hold the Company
harmless from any liability between processor and buyer(s).

To provide its own manpower and equipment for the preparation services.

To provide cquipment listed in Exhibit A. Scrap Metal Baler, forklift, Truck scales
and other support equipment such and Excavator with grappler.

To provide at Processor’s cost for the full use of Truck scales(Processor’s Scales).

R



To obtain and provide as necessary all permits and licenses that may be required both
by local and federal governmental agencies.

n
DURATION

The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date of the signing of this agreement, and
shal]conu’nueforapaiodonyears,unlessothmudseulendedbyhmhmrﬁesinmiﬁng.

m
COMPENSATION )

The total compensation to be paid to the Company by the processor for the under this
Agreement shall be determined as follows:

3.1. Compaoy shall receive Eighteen_ DOLLARS ($ _18.00) per ton for any and all
processed scrap loaded and removed from Dededo site. (But no less than minimum of 500 metric
tons per month). Theprocessorwiﬂbebilledmonthlywmo:samixﬁmumtothepmcemr
regardless of the material removed. The first installment to be due on the 15th day of November,
2004. All fees due no later than the 15 of the subsequent month.

3.2 Compeny shall keep all disposal fees from the receiving and collection of all
metallic waste gnd ferrous or non-ferrous scrap material.

. 3.3 - All other proceeds from the sale of the baled scrap shall be for the benefit of the
Procedisor. N
34 TheProcessorshalloﬂ'eramhimumofSOOMTpermonthataﬁxedmﬁeofSBﬂper
metric ton,
v
REP, ONS AND F P OR

Processor shall complete the services required under this Agreement according to his own
means and methods of work, which shall be in the exclusive charge and control of Processor, and
which shall be subject to the control or supervision of Company. Processor shall be entirely and
solely responsible for his acts and the acts of his agents, employees, end subcontractors while
engaged in the performance of services under this Agreement.

\4

NON - COMPETE

Processor agrees it will not compets with the Company in the Guam metallic waste
program. Any and all Marketing and Sales issues shall be the responsibility and full right

LRV A



privilege of the Company alone for & period of 5 years. Any waiver of the Non-compete will be
approved in writing by the Company. The Company has the right {o unilateral termination of this
agreement should this condition be violated..

VI
WAIVER

A waiver of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be construed as a
general waiver.

vIi
ASSIGNABILITY

Processor hereby agrees that Company may assign this Agreement.

yix
ENFORC

LS

Should any portion of this Agreement be held unenforceable or inoperative for any
reason, the other provisions of this Agreement shall remsin in full force and effect.

IX
GOVERNING LAW AND ATTORNEY FEES

« 9.1, This Agreement shall be governed by ﬂ{e {aws of Guam U.S.A.

b

9.2. If either pasty institutes any legal action against another party hereto with respect to
this Agreement, the prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to recover, in eddition to
Court fees and other costs of the suit, reasonable, actual attomey fees.

X
MODIFICATIONS

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties, and any
modification of this Agreement shall be in writing.

X1
AUTHORIZATION

Both parties warrant that they are anthorized to sign on behalf of their respective entities
and that such signatures are binding.



X
COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed and acknowledge in counterparts.
Xinz
NOTICES

Any notice to be given under this Agreement shall be effective when given in writing and
delivered personally, or three days after it is sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid,
to the following addresses:
To Processor at P.O. BOX 11792, Tamuning, Guam 96931 (Processor)
To Company at 674 Harmon Lp. Rd., Ste. 312 Dededo, Guam 96929-6535 (Company)
BKA KoKu, LLC
THE UNDERSIGNED hereby agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.

PROCESSOR;
Global Recycling Center

. CHU, President

to1% o




Eddie Baza Calve
Grvernor uf Gudhun

]

Ray Tenorilo
H Lisusewans Guvenor of Gudban

Comnmission Members

David §. Motanare
Chairmen

Joseph I, Cruz
Vice-Chairman

Amanda 1.G. Santos
Cramprisvirer

Foscunl V.A, Sablan
Conmassianer

{Vaear)
Cenpnpmissioner

Michael 1.8, Borja
Adnnnisriuiive Director

Rev. 1V1672014

~ | . .
Chamorio Land Trust Commission
(Kumnision Inangokkon Tano’ Chamoru)

P.0, Box 2930 HugdtAa, Gudhen P5932 Phone: §49.5263 ext, 65} Fax: 649.5383

January 6, 2015

Mr. Danie] Chu, General Manager
Global Recycling Center, Inc.

PO Box 11792
Tamuning, GU 96931 .

Subject: Authorization to Occupy |

Dear Mr. Chu,

Buenas yan Hafa Adai! This is to authorize the continued use to occupy and proceed with
the operation and| maintenance of the recycling facility located on Lot No. 10122-15,
Municipality of Dededo.

Please be advised that your company is hereby responsible for all costs associated with
the utilization of this property and shall indemnify and hold.harmless the Chamorre Land
Trust Commission gt‘ all potential liabilities during your daily operation and maintenance
of all related activities on the property as of the date of this authorization.

This authorizationishat) be deemed tempaorary and will be superseded by a commercial
lease agreement jupon completion of the Commercial Lease/License Rules and
Regulations.

The Commission ir]sues this authorization with the acknowledgement that all activities
upon the above su?ject real property shall be conducted in a manner fully in compliance
with any and all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 649-5263 Ext 650,

‘Senseramente,



FILED
SUPZRIOR CUURT
T GUAN

PHSEP g ™ o2 0o

CLtRK OF quunt

L)

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM Yoouwazs 5
THE GUAM ROCKS, INC., Superior Court Case No. CV1101-18
Petitioner,
Vs, DECISION AND ORDER RE
RESPONDENTS CLTC’S MOTION FOR
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST
COMMISSION, JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS

Government of Guam by its Administrative
Director, Michael Borja,

Respondents,

The Court here considers Respondent Chamorro Land Trust Commission’s (“CLTC")
Motion for Judgment on the Pleadings on Petitioner The Guam Rocks, Inc.’s Petition for
Declaratory Relief. Upon reviewing the pleadings, evidence, and relevant law, the Court
GRANTS CLTC’s Motion.

I.  PROCEDURAL AND FACTUAL BACKGROUND

On November 9, 2018, The Guam Rocks, Inc. filed a Petition for Declaratory Relief.
Guam Rocks alleges that in 2009, CLTC approved Guam Rocks’ application and license
agreement for an area called “Lajuna.” Pet. § 6 (Nov. 9, 2018). Following its approval, the
CLTC issued Guam Rocks a Notice to Proceed and authorized access to Lajuna for surveying
and design plan grading. Pet. 8. The Petition further alleges that Guam Rocks subsequently
surveyed Lajuna, designed a Master Plan, and incurred expenses, including initiating the permit
application. Pet. §8. Based on the Master Plan, the Department of Public Works issued Guam

Rocks a permit for the cleaning and grading of Lujana. Pet. § 9.

ORIGINAL



CVI1IQL-18 DECISION AND ORDER RE RESPONDENTS CLTC’S MOTION Page 2
FOR JUDGMENT OM THE PLEADINGS

All work on Lujana stopped in February 2010 when the Guam Legislature “requested that

the CLTC defer all commercial license and lease activities until the passage of CLTC’s Rules and
Regulations.” Pet. § 10. On November 9, 2015, the Guam Legislature enacted Public Law
33-95 (“PL 33-95"), which codified the CLTC’s Rules and Regulations. Answer § 11 (Apr. 12,
2019). Subsequently, beginning in December 2015, Guam Rocks initiated several efforts to
request that CLTC approve reinstatement of the Lajuna project based on its approved license;
however, CLTC failed to reinstate the Lajuna project. Pet. § 12.

In a Motion for Judgment on the Pleadings, CLTC argues that the Court lacks jurisdiction
over the Petition under the doctrine of sovereign immunity. In the alternative, CLTC contends
that PL 33-95 nullified and voided CLTC’s approval of the Lajuna project.

IL  LAW AND DISCUSSION

Rule 12(c) states that “After the pleadings are closed but within such time as not to delay
the frial, any party may move for judgment on the pleadings.” GRCP 12(c). A judgment on the
pleadings is appropriate when, even if all material facts in the pleading under attack are true, “the
moving party is entitled to judgment as a matter of law.” Fleming v. Pickard, 581 F.3d 922, 925
(9th Cir. 2009). To survive a Rule 12(c) motion, the complaint must contain sufficient factual
matter, accepted as true, to state a claim that is plausible on its face. Chavez v. United States, 683
F.3d 1102, 1108-09 (9th Cir. 2012). Not only must the Court assume the truthfulness of the
material facts alleged in the Complaint, all inferences reasonably drawn from these facts must be
construed in favor of the responding party. Fleming, 581 F.3d at 925.

CLTC first argues that the Court lacks jurisdiction over Guam Rocks® Petition for
Declaratory Relief on the grounds of sovereign immunity. Specifically, CLTC contends that the

Government Claims Act (“Claims Act”) governs Guam Rocks’ action; and that Guam Rocks was

ORIGINAL



Cvi101-18 DECISION AND ORDER RE RESPONDENTS CLTC’S MOTION Page 3
FOR JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS

requiréd to exhau;t administrative r-e;ne;lies under the Claims Act. It follows, according fo the
CLTC, that Guam Rocks’ Petition for Declaratory Relief is improper. Moreover, the CLTC
asserts that the Claims Act did not waive the government's sovereign immunity for Guam Rocks’
claims,

The CLTC’s argument hinges on whether a Petition for Declaratory Relief, pursuant to 7
GCA § 26801, is the proper avenue for the relief Guam Rocks seeks. Section 26801 states that

Any person ... who desires a declaration of his rights or duties with respect to

another ... may, in cases of actual controversy relating to the legal rights and

duties of the respective parties, bring an action in the court having jurisdiction
for a declaration of his rights and duties in the premises....

CLTC cites Barrett-Anderson v. Camacho, 2015 Guam 20, as authority for its claim that
Guam Rocks should have filed its claim under the Claims Act--and not under section 26801, In
Barrett-Anderson, the Office of the Attorney General filed a complaint seeking a declaratory
Judgment, pursuant to 7 GCA § 26801, as to the validity of certain regulations governing the
licensing and use of electronic gaming devices in Guam. 2015 Guam 20§ . The Guam
Supreme Court held that “7 GCA § 26801 appears to provide the AG with an avenue to
challenge the regulatory scheme without the need to seek administrative remedies.” However,
Guam’s Administrative Adjudication Law, which provided for the exact relief sought by the AG,
was the proper vehicle for the claim, rather than “the more general action for declaratory relief ...
[under] 7 GCA § 26801....” Id. 9§24-25. In reaching its conclusion, the Guam Supreme Court
looked to sections 9308 and 9309 of the Administrative Adjudication Law, which specifically
provide mechanisms for challenging the validity of an agency rule “by petitioning the relevant
agency ... [and] for challenging the validity of an agency rule in the Superior Court, subject to

the administrative exhaustion requirement.” Id. § 25.

ORIGINAL



CV1101-i8 DECISION AND ORDER RE RESPONDENTS CLTC’'S MOTION Page 4
FOR JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS

S_i:-nilar tothe C-ruan; Suprcme Cour-t in Ba;-ret-Anderson, the Court_ finds that 7 GCA §_26801
appears to provide Guam Rocks with an avenue for the relief it seeks.! Unlike in
Barret-Anderson, the Claims Act does not provide a mechanism for declaratory relief as to the
validity or effect of an agency approving a license application. See 5 GCA § 6101, ef seq.
Accordingly, the Court finds that Guam Rocks has standing to bring its Petition and the Court
has jurisdiction to consider the case as a general action for declaratory relief under 7 GCA §
26801.

The Court next turns to the CLTC’s argument that, because the parties did not execute a
License Agreement as to Lajuna, PL 33-95 voided Guam Rocks” License Application. CLTC
asserts that it made a discretionary decision in 2010 to cease issuing commercial licenses, despite
allegedly approving Guam Rocks’ application. Moreover, the CLTC points to the language in 21
GCA § 75122(b)(6), enacted under PL 33-95, which states: “Any solicitation for interest or
proposals, prior to the enactment of this Act, for commercial activity on CLTC land with the
intent of entering into a commercial lease shall be null and void.” Based on the statutory
language, the CLTC contends that Guam Rocks’ License Application is void.

Accepting material facts in Guam Rocks’ pleadings as true and drawing all inferences in
its favor, the Court finds that PL 33-95 voided the Laguna License Application. While the Court
notes that the CLTC did take certain actions indicating that it intended to enter into a License
Agreement as (o Lajuna--approving Guam Rocks’ application and license agreement at a
monthly meeting, issuing a Notice to Proceed, and authorizing access to Lajuna for surveying
and design plan grading--Guam Rocks does not dispute that it never received a License

Agreement. Absent an executed commercial Jease, license, or other conveyance, the patties were

! The Court also notes that the language of 7 GCA § 26801 does not narrow the Court’s review to petitions that seek
a declaratory judgment as to a written instrument. See Respondent Mot, § VIIL,

IRIGINAL



[ . .

CV1101-18 DECISION AND ORDER RE RESPONDENTS CLTC’S MOTION Pape 5
FOR JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS

stilhlmin .the proposal phase: Accordingly, PL 33-95 voided Guam Rocks’ Lajuna LicenseI:“ o
Application.
.  CONCLUSION AND ORDER

Because PL 33-95 voided Guam Rocks’ Lajuna license application, the Court finds, as a
matter of law, that Guam Rocks is unable to prove a set of facts that would entitle it to a
declaratory judgment that it has a valid license or lease agreement. Accordingly, the Court
GRANTS Respondent Chamorro Land Trust Commission’s Motion for Judgment on the
Pleadings.

SO ORDERED this 10th day of September 2021,

HPN. ELYZE M. IRIARTE
Judge, Superior Court of Guam

SERVICE VIA E-MAIL

acknowledge that an elecrocic
copy of the griginal was e-maited o;

Date: )
Joseph Bamba, Gz P
Demuy Clerk, Superior Court of fvam
Appearing Parties:

The Guam Rocks, Inc., unrepresented®

Deputy Attorney General James L, Canto, II, Esq., Office of the Attorney General, for the
Chamorro Land Trust Commission

* Guam Rocks’ former counsel, Law Office of Jacqueline Taitano Terlaje, P.C., withdrew on March 11, 2021, Since

its attorney's withdrawal, Guam Rocks has been under the Court’s instruction to retain new counsel. Order (Mar.
18, 2021). Guam Rocks’ representatives agreed for the Court to review the CLTC's Motion for Judgment on the
Pleadings, which it opposed in a pretrial memorandum, while it continued its search. Minute Entry (July 27, 2021).

CORIGINAL



R S/ aa pet
Tz pom
& . E ARGy PR

RECEIVED

E:j) LIH PAO INVESTMENT LLC

Lih Pao Investment, LLC
24Q Talo Verde Drive
Tamuning, Guam 96913
Tel. (671) 689-1989

December 03, 2024

Chamorro Land Trust Commission

Joseph Cruz, Acting Administrative Director
ITC Building

590 S, Marine Corps Drive Suite 222
Tamuning, Guam 96913

Re:  Application for Re-alignment of Bull Cart Trail
Lot 5143, Tamuning and

Lot S144-3New, Tamuning
Dear Administrative Director Cruz,

Buenas! 1am the duly authorized representative of Lih Pao Investment, LLC (hereinafier
“Applicant”™), the owner of record of the above referenced lots, and am submitting this
application for the re-alignment of a bull cart trail for the consideration of the Chamorro Land
Trust Commission. The Chamorro Land Trust Commission has jurisdiction over this matter
pursuant to 75 GCA Chapter 75A and has the authority to re-align or reiocate a buil cart trail
when the bull cart trail no longer serves the transportation function originally intended. Here, the
Applicant is applying to re-align the bull cart trail that runs perpendicular to and in between the
borders of Lot 5143, Tamuning and Lot 5144-3New, Tamuning as this trail no longer serves any
transportation function.

Provided in support of this Application and enclosed herewith are: |} recorded Grant
Deed evidencing the Applicant's ownership of Lot 5143, Tamuning and Lot 5144-3New,
Tamunuing; 2) Map Drawing No. 12443 evidencing the location of the bul! cart trail and
indicating that the bull cart trail has an area of 828 square meters; 3) Map Drawing No.
RACTAM-17 illustrating the current location of the bull cart trail, the proposed new location of
the bull cart trail and indicating that the bull cart trail, when re-aligned, will have an area of 828
square meters; 4) Satellite Picture of Lot 5143, Tamuning, Lot 5144-3New, Tamuning and
surrounding area illustrating that the bull cart trail no longer serves any transportation function;
and 5) Company Resolutions authorizing the re-alignment of the subject bull cart trail.

As can be seen in Map Drawing No. 12443 and the Satellite Picture, the bull cart trail
serves no transportation function as one end of the trail ends at the closed off side border of
Pacific [slands Club. Moreover, any transportation of persons or materials to or from the Pacific
Islands Club would take place on Pale San Vitores. The new location of the buil cart trail will
run along Ypao Beach Road providing pedestrian access from the beach to the parking lot. The



Applicant is requesting for the re-alignment of the bull cart trail as this is necessary for its
development of residential condominiums to help mest the housing needs of Guam's residents.

Recognizing the important work of the Chamorro Land Trust Commission, I respectfully
request a meeting at your convenience to review this application and to address any questions
you msy have. In the meantime, kindly let me know if you need any additional information from
me. Please feel free to call or write us at (671) 689-1989 at any time. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Enclosures:

1) Grant Deed

2) Mep Drawing No. 12443

3) Map Drawing Mo. RACTAM-17
4) Satellite Picture

5) Company Resolutions



PACIFIC AMERICAN TITLE o Gusasts
INSURANCE & ESCROW COMEBANY Phone: (871)648-7777

Fax; {671)848-7213

Emall: patico@pemericantitie.com

Webslte: www.pamericantitie.com

Commitment for Title Insurance
Date: August 6, 2024
Commitment No.: 90270-1
Description: PARCEL NO. |: LOT NO. 5143, TAMUNING, GUAM
PARCEL NO. Il LOT NO. 5144-3NEW, TAMUNING, GUAM
PARCEL NO. IIl: LOT NO, 5144-R3-R4-R1, TAMUNING, GUAM
PARCEL NO. IV: LOT NO, 5144-R3-Rd-1, TAMUNING, GUAM
PREPARED FOR: MACKS Realty
4380 N. Marine Corps. Dr, Suite 202
Tamuning, GU 96913
ATTN: Soo Chol
Blue Paclfic Realty
153 Chalan San Antonlo, Sulte 202, Photo Town Plaza
Tamuning, GU 96813
ATTN: Tamio 8 Clark
Escrow Department
888 North Marine Corps Drive, Suite 200

TAMUNING, GU 26913
ATTN: Sara Pangelinan

e 6. Louglron

Authorized Signeture

Pacific American Ste\lvart

Title L~ »title guaranty company
(nsurance & Escrow Company

ALTA Commitment 2006 {Stewarl) 40270



COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
lssued by

~stewart

fitle guaranty company

Stewart Title Guaranty Company, & Texas Corporation ('Company’), for a valuable consideration, commits to
issue its palicy or pollcies of tille insurance, as identified in Schedule A, in favor of the Proposed Insured named in
Schedule A, as owner oF mortgaged of the estate or intereal in the land described or referred 1o [n Scheduls A,
upon payment of the premiums and charges and compllance with the Requirements; all subject to the provislons
of Schadules A and B and to the Conditions of this Commitment.

This Commitment shall be effective only when the identlty of the Proposed Insured and the amount of the policy or
policies committed for have been Inserted in Scheduls A by the Company.

All liability and ohligation under this Commitmaent shall cease and terminate slx months after the Effective Date or
when the policy or policies committed for shali tssus, whichever first oceurs, provided that the fallure to isaue the
policy or policies is not the fault of the Company.

The Company will provide a sample of the policy form upon request,

1N WITNESS WHEREQF, Stewart Tille Guaranty Company has caused its corporate name and seal to be affixed
by lts duly authorizad officers on the data shown in Schedule A.

Matt Morris

~Sasploon [ e
s G Vg stewart

President and CEO

Sara Pangallinan L hte guaranty acmpany

serial No. C-5912-90270-1
File No.: 90270

ALTA Commitment 2008 (Stewarl) a0zT



SCHEDULE A

1. Effectiva Date: August 2, 2024 al 8:00AM
2. Policy or Policles To Be Issued:
ALTA Owners Policy (06/17/06)
Proposed Insured: RHEA PARTNERS, LLC Policy Amount: §72,000,000.00
3. The estate or interest in the tand described or referrsd to In this Commitment and covered herein
is:
FEE SIMPLE

4, THie to the astate or interest In sald land is at the Effective Date hereof vested In:
LIH PAQ INVESTMENT LLC, a Guam lirlted liability company

5. The land referred to in this Commitment is described as follows:

PARGEL NO. 1: LOT NO, 5143, TAMUNING, GUAM, (ESTATE NO, 4080), SURURBAN, as said lot Is
marked and designated on Map Drawing No. FC052/03 LMj{180FY#2003, dated 08/18/2003 and recorded
on 08/18/2003 under Instrument No. 879788, in the Depariment of Land Management, Govemment of
Guam.

The following is shown for Information purposes only: Sald map shows the area to be 32,394 +/- squere
maters; Last Certlficate of Tie No. 74697 issued to Tokyu Micronesian Development Corporation,
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Temitory of Guam, represented by Yoshio
Tangka and Noboru Gotoh.

PARCEL NO. Il: LOT NO. 5144-3NEW, TAMUNING, GUAM, (ESTATE NQO. 15102), SUBURBAN, es
said ot s marked and designeted on Map Drawing No. FC052/03 LM#180F Y#2003, dated 08/1 812003
and recorded on 08/18/2003 under Instrument No. 679788, in the Depariment of Land Managemant,
Government of Guam.

The foltowing Is shown for informatlon purposes only: Sakd map shows the area to he 9,203 +/- square
metats (Computed)/8,266 +/- square meters {Racorded); Last Certificate of Title No. 70081 issued to
Tokyu Micronesian Development Corparation, orgainzed and existing under and by virtue of the jaws of
tha territory of Guam, represanted by Yoshlo Tanaka and Noboru Gotoh.

PARCEL NO. Jil: LOT NO. 5144-R3-R4-R1, TAMUNING, GUAM, (ESTATE NO. 86228 under Basic Lot
No. 5144-R3-R4), SUBURBAN, as sald lot is marked and designated on Map Drawing No. DAJ-8-05-10
LM#136FY#2005, dated 04/20/2006 end recorded on 04/27/2006 under Instrumaent No. 724692, in the
Department of Land Management, Government of Guam.

The followlng is shawn for information purposes only: Sald map shows the area to he 16,943 +/- square

rmetors; Last Certificate of Title No. 96275 under Basic Lot No, 5144-R3-R4, Issued to Toyo Real Estate
Company (Guam}, Inc., a Guam corporation.

ALTA Commlimant 2008 (Stawart) a0z70



PARCEL NO. IV: LOT NO. 5144-R3-Ré-1, TAMUNING, GUAM, (ESTATE NO, 68228 under Basic Lot
No, 5144-R3-R4), SUBURBAN, as said lotis marked and designated on Map Drawing No., DAI-8-05-10
LM# 3BFY#2005, dated (04/20/2006 and recordad on 04/27/2006 under Instrument No. 724692, In the
Department of Land Management, Government of Guam.

The following is shown for information purposes only: Said map shows the area to be 4,236 +/- square
meters; Last Certificale of Tile No. 95276 under Basic Lot No. 5144-R3-R4, lssued to Toyo Real Estate
Company (Guam), Inc,, 8 Guam corporafion,

THIS IS AEPR ARY COMMITMENT T REQU SENIO D NG AND
OVER-THE-LINIT AU THORIZATION FROM THE NATIONAL UNDERWRITING OFFICE ONCE A

INAL LIABILITY AMOUNT 18 DETERMINED., AGCORDINGLY, THIS COMMITMENT [S NOT

E
EFEECTIVE 7O BIND THE GOMPANY UNTIL THE NECESSARY APPROVAL IS QBTAINED AND (T 1§
UNDERSTOOD THAT THIS COMMITMENT MAY BE SUBJECT TO FURTHER REQUIREMENTS

AND/OR EXCEPTIONS AS MAY THEN BE DEEMED NECESSARY,

ALTA Commilment 2006 (Stewart) Q02T



SCHEDULE B | REQUIREMENTS
The following are requiramant to be complied with:

The actual value of the estate or intarest to be insured must ba disclosed to the Company and subject to
approval by the Company, antared as the amount of the policy to bhe issued. Itls agresd that, as between
the Company, the applicant for this commitment, and every person relying on this commitment, the
amount of the requested policy wil be assumed to be $1,000.00, and the total liability of the Company on
account of this commitment shall not axceed that amount of the policy enterad as aforesald.

Duly Exscuted and Regorded Deed of conveyance from LiH PAO INVESTMENT LLC, to RHEA
PARTNERS, LLC, conveying the land described in Scheduls A of this commitment,

Furnish a certified copy of the resolution adapted by the Board of Directors of LIH PAO INVESTMENT
LLC, & Guam limited liability company authorizing the execution of the proposed transaction. {n the event
of a ale, the rasoclution must also state the actual consideration being received by the corporation.

Furnish proof that LIH PAO INVESTMENT LLC Is now in good standing in the a} Territory of Guam; or b)
State of itg corporation.

AS TO THE BUYER:

Eumish a certified copy of the resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of RHEA PARTNERS, LLC, a
corporation autherizing the exacution of the proposed transaction. in the event of a sals, the resolution
must also state the actual consideration belng received by the corporation.

Fumish proof that RHEA PARTNERS, LLC Is now in good standing in the a) Territory of Guam; or b) State
of its corporation,

The Morigagor/Buyer{s) are responsible 1o obtain an updated Cerlificate of Title on the subject property at
their expense (for informational purposes orly) and at the discretion of the Mortgagor/Buyer(s}.

SCHEDULE B i EXCEPTIONS

Schedule B of the policy or poiicies to be issued will contain exceptions to the following mattars unless the
same are disposed of 1o the satisfaction of the Company.

Dofects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters, if any created, first appearing in the
public racords or attaching subsequent 1o the sffective date hereof out prior to the date the proposed
insured acquires for value of record the estate or interest of mortgage thereon covered by this
Commitment.

STANDARD EXCEPTICNS:

Rights or claims of parties in possession not shown by the public records.
Easements, or claims of easements, not shown by the public records.

Encroachments, overlaps, boundary ine disputes, or other matters which would be disclosed by an
accurate survey and inspection of the premises.

Anylien, or right to a lien, for services, labor or material hereto or heraafter fumished, imposed by law and
not shown as existing llens by the public records.

Taxes or special assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the public records.

The Rabillty of the Company by reason of any attack, or claim agalnst, or (nvalidity of the title herein
Insured, arising out of, relating to, or as a conseguence of any alleged, attempted, or actual violation of

ALTA Commliment 2606 (Stewart) 90270



any of the provisions of Sectlon 1204 Title 21 of the Guam Code Annctated ("Alien Ownership”), or any of
the provigions of 48 U,S.C.A. Sections 1501-1506 (Alien Ownership of Land"), fogether with the duty of the
Company to defend the insured by reason of such an attack or claim, are specifically excepted from the
coverage of this pollcy.

SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS:

8
9

10

1

12

13

14

16

186

17

18

Terrtorlal Real Estate Taxes for the year 2024 is nol yet due and payable.

Grant of Easement, exacuted by Joaquin A, Perez and Macrena A, Perez, husband and wife, grantor, [n
favor of the Government of Guam, grantee, dated 03/31/1958 and recorded on 04/21/1858 under
[nstrument No. 36128, in the Department of Land Management, Government of Guam. RE: A partion of
Lot Nos, 5143 and 5144, Dededo

Grant of Eassment, executed by Joaquin A. Perez, grantor, in favor of the Government of Guam, grantee,
dated 03/03/1965 and recorded on 03/22/1865 under Instrument No. 59841, in the Depariment of Land
Management, Government of Guam. RE: Lot No. 5144, Dadedo.

Notice of Action dated 09/14/2009 and recorded on 09/24/2009 under Instrument No. 796465, In the
Department of Land Management, Government of Guam. (NOTE: Approval for an extension of time for
the completion of its Tentative Developmant Plan for the completion of Ypao Luxury Condominium}

Guam Land Use Commission Regular Meeting Minutes dated 09/10/2009 and recorded on 09/14/2000
under Instrumant No. 789737, in the Department of Land Management, Government of Guam.

Mortgage dated 08/12/2014 and recorded on 09/30/2014 under Ingtrument No. 870048, in the Department
of Land Management, Govarnment of Guam, executed by Lih Pac invastment, L.L.C., morigagor to Firsl
Commercial Bank, Ltd., mortgages, which states it secures a debt in the principal amount of
$30,000,000.00, plus interest,

Assignment of Rental Income, dated 08/12/2014 and recorded on 08/30/2014 under Instrument No.
870050, in the Department of Land Management, Govemmant of Guam, executad by Lih Pao Investment,
L.L.C., assignor, o First Commercial Bank, Ltd., assignes.

Cross Collateralization Agreement dated 09/12/2014 and recorded on 09/30/2014 under Instrument No.
870051, in the Department of Land Management, Government of Guam, executed between Firat
Commerclal Bank, Ltd. (Lender), and Lih Pao Investment, L.L.C., a Guam Limited Liabllity Company,
(Borrawer) and Pao-Tien Wu and Hung-Ying Wu, (Guarantors).

AFFECTING PARCEL NO.I:

Tarritorial Real Estate Taxes for the year 2023 was paid on 01/31/2024, in the amount of $11,408.18,
under Account No. #3441000267, Lih Pao Investment LLC, Land.

Grant of Easemsnt, executed by Joaquin A, Perez, grantor, In favor of the Government of Guam, grantee,
dated 08/24/1065 and recorded on 08/26/1985 under [nstrument No, 619641, in the Department of Land
Management, Govarnment of Guam. RE: Lot No. 5143, Dededo

Any and all matters as shown on the map dated 08/18/2003 and recorded on 08/18/2003 under
Instrument No. 879788, In the Department of Land Management, Government of Guam.

Navigation servitudes and all other statutory, regulatory and litioral clalms, rights and powers of the United
States of America, the Territory of Guam, other governmental entities or the Public over land comprising
the beds of oceans, seas, gulfs, bays, lakes or rivers and their shore lands extending to the ordinary
high-watsr mark or mean high tide line therecf; lands beyond the line of the border or bulkhead lines, filled
in the lands, and submerged lands or artificlal lands. 21 G.C.A. 1202; 21 G.C.A. 9202, Guam Territorial
Seashore Protection Act of 1974, 21 G.C.A., Section 63101 through 83111 inclusive, 21 G.CA. Sections

ALTA Commitment 2006 (Stewart) BOZ70



19

20

21

22

23

24

End...

64101 through 64111 regulating Territory beach areas; and the Ocean Shore Public Access Law of 1987,
71 G.C.A. Section 85101 through 65109 inclusive.

AFFECTING PARCEL NO. Ii:

Territorlal Real Estate Taxes for the year 2023 was pald on 01/31/2024, in the amount of $2,294.00, under
Account No. #1446213014, Lih Pao tnvestment LLC, Land.

AFFECTING PARCEL NO. lii:

Tarritorial Real Estate Taxes for the year 2023 was pald on 01/31/2024, In the amount of $6,542.58, under
Account No. #1480000736, Lih Pao Investment LLC, Land,

Any claim arlsing out of the failure to have the legal description referred to, surveyed, approved and
racorded in the Depariment of Land Management, Govemmant of Guam.

AFFECTING PARCEL NO. IV:

Territorial Real Estate Taxes for the year 2023 was pald on 01/31/2024, In the amount of $1,842.92, under
Account No. #1460000959, Lih Pao investment LLC, Land.

Temitorial Real Estate Taxes for the following year is delinquent, plus penalties and interest which may
have accrued.

Account No. #1460000959 Vineent Chl-Wa Lin  Land
2040 BN#35888 $1,667.92

AFFEGTING PARCEL NO. W & IV:

License Agresment dated 05/30/1994 and recorded on 06/26/1991 under Instrument No. 458335, in the
Dapartment of Land Management, Govemment of Guam, exacuted by Toyo Real Estate Company
{Guam), Inc., a Guam corporation, licensor, to Jose A. Perez and Nicolasa M. Perez, hugband and wife,
licancee, RE: Lot No. 5144-R3-R4, Dededo, Guam.

ALTA Commitment 2006 (Siewar) 0270



CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS
1. The term mortgage, when used herein, shall include deed of trust, trust deed, or other securlty Instrument,

2, If the proposed Insured has or acquired actual knowledge of any defect, flen, encumbrance, adverse claim
or other matter affecting the estate or interest or mortgage therson covered by this Commitment other
than those shown in Schedule B hareof, and shall fail to disclose such knowledge to the Company in

writing, the Company shall ba relieved from flabliity for any loss or damage resutting from any act of
reliance hareon to the extent the Company ia prejudiced by fallure fo so disclose such knowledgs. If the
propased Insured shall disclose such knowledge lo the Company, or if the Company otherwise acquires
actual knowledge of any such dafect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or ofher matter, the Company at
its option may amend Schedule B of this Commitment accordingly, but such amendment ghall not relieve
the Company from llability previously incurred pursuant to paragraph 3 of these Conditions and
Stipulations.

3. Liabllity of the Company under this Commitment shall be only to the named proposed Insured and such
perties Inciuded under the definition of Insured in the form of policy o policles commitied for and only for
aciual loss Incumed in reliance hereon in undertaking In good feith (a} to comply with the requirements

hereof, or (b) to eliminate excaptions shown in Schedule B, or (¢} to acquire of create the estate or
interest or mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment, [ no event shall such lability exceed the
amount slated in Schedule A for the palicy or policles committed for and such fiabiilty is subject to the
Insuring provisions and Conditlons and Stipulatlons and the Exclusions from Coverage of the form of
policy or policles commitied for In favor of the proposed Insured which are hereby incorporated by
reference and are made a part of this Commitrment except as expressly modifled heraln.

4. This Commitment Is a contract to issue one of More fitle insurance policies and is not an abstract of title or
a report of the condition of title. Any action or actions or rights of action that the proposed Insured may
have or may bring agalnst the Company arising out of the status of the titie to the estate or interest or the
status of the mortgage thereon covered by this Commitment must be based on and are subject to the
provisions of this Commitment.

5. The policy to be Issued contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of

Insurance is $2,000.00 or jess shall be arbiirated at the option of either the Company or the Insured as the
axclusive remedy of the parties. You may review a copy of the arbitration rufes al hitofwww.alta.Qra/.

ALTA Commitmant 2008 {Stewart) 80270



826277

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT
OFFICE OF THE RECORDER
v — T
RECORDING DATE: I BNT NUMBER: no:: GEs
SEPTEMBER 04 2011 8262'1" 3
1€ TRAE FILING FEES RECEIPT NO: _—
AM. PM.
39 Q) A e d 0220
A enuly Recorders for Ex-Oficio Reossier __|Signature of Recorder
oo Ligata _ Victora C. Toes .
row D, Santos  Amy Y. Saufivta | Q:\c \)ﬁ ore oS
uneT.Y Joal Antenororuz
13 3
X(X) TYPE OF | CORDED
i 05ED AFRDAVT
MORTGARE RELEASE

Revised: 0672008



826271

FOR talznd of Guam, Governmont of Guam

RECORDATION Dopartment of Land Management Officer of the Recorder

AT THE File for Record Is Instrumant No. 815_2 77
DEPARTMENT Onthe Yaar____‘:-:}____monm o Day“q\ Tirs S 5 A
OF Rocording FeeA A\ _ Reclptito, 22222
LAND Deputy Recorder % (5@ oot
MANAGEMENT U

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY

WARRANTY DEED
TO ALL WHOM THESE PRESENTS MAY COME, GREETINGS:
Parties, Consideration and Grant

KNOW YE, that PLUS YPAD INC,, & Goam corpuration, whose mailing address is
P.O, Box 20148, GME, Guam 96521 , who i hereinafter roferred
o st the "GRANTOR", for good sad in lawful consideration in the sum of (§25.00), and other
valusble considerstion paid by, LIH PAO INVESTMENT LLC, & Guam tholted labitity company,
whoso meiling addesss is 353 Chalas San Antonio, Ste, 101, Tamuning, Guam 96913 .
who is hereinafier referred to as the WGRANTEE", the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does
hereby GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY unto the GRANTER, in fee simple, forever, the
following described parcel of property:

PARCEL. NO. ): LOT NO. 5144-R3-R4-1, TAMUNING, GUAM (BESTATE NO, 69228 under Basle
Lot No. 5144-R3-R4), SUBURBAN, as sajd lot 1s marked and desigoated on Map Drawing No.
DAL-S-05-10 (LM¥#136FY2005), dated Daceoiber 27, 2005 snd recorded on April 27, 2006 weder
Instroment No. 724692, in the Department of Land Management, Government of Guam,

The fotlowing Is shown for information purposes only: Said map shows the area to he 4236
square metery; Last Certifleate of Title No. 95275 iasued to Toyo Resl Eatate Company (Guam),
Inc., a Guam corporation.



8262717

PARCEL NO. I3: LOT NQ. 5143, TAMUNING, GUAM, ESTATE NO. 4050, SUBURBAN, 29 sald
Yot ls marked and designated on Map Drawing No, FC052/03 (LMASQFY2003), dated August 18,
2003 and vecorded om August 1§, 2003 under Instrument No. 679768, in the Depariment of Lamd
Mansgement, Goveroment of Gung,

The followlng is shown for inforreation purposed only: Bald mip shows the arca fo be 32394 &
square meters; Last Certificate of Tilte No, 74697 lesued to Tokyu Micronesisn Development
Corporstios, organiztd and exlsting under and by virtue of the 1aws of the Tertltory of Guam,
represonted by Yoshio Tanska snd Noburv Gotoh,

PARCEL NO. Ik LOT NO. Sidd-INEW, TAMUNING, GUAM, ESTATE NO. 19102,

, ss mid lot I8 marked and designated on Mup Drawing No. FCO5203
ammmus),wwnu.mmm:mrddmwnu,zm wnder Instrument No.
679788, ln the Degartment of Land Management, Government of Guam.

The follewiag Is skown for information paxposes only: Said mep shaws the ares to be 9,203 &
sguare meters; Last Cortifteate of Title No. 74687 istued to Tokyu Micronestan Development
Corporation, organized and existing under auil by virtuc of the laws of the Texritory of Guam,
vepresented by Yoshio Tauska and Nobura Gotoh,

TOGRTHER, with all and singular the badldings, improvoments, ways, strosts, plieys, pasenges,
water-couraes, rights, libecties, privileges, hercdifamnents, and sppurtemances, whateaever therennio
telonging or in anywiee apperialoiag, and reversion, remainder ang rematnders, ronts, issuce end profits
thoreof, and all cstates, rights, title, property, claim and demend whatsocver, of the Grantor at law ot in
equity, I and ta the same.

maﬁmmmﬂowmmwhwﬁmauibshueﬁmmmmmw
mmmmmmwwuemmgmmqmm,mhm
mmaﬂdﬁmmm”mfmu.

Gramor and Grentors’ heirs, suoccsions, adminlstrators, snd sasigns, covenant with the said
Gmmmdemoe‘shdm.smm.mﬁﬁsmhﬂ.mduﬁw,ﬁmﬂmmmlawﬁ;uymmdinfm
slmphnhhcpmdpmﬁm;thatsaidpwnﬂmmftwﬂsmallmmmhmesuwpl;mml
eﬁmmmwmmdpayahmwhuoﬁwy.mmn&mmmmnmcﬁmofmd;m
Grantor has good right o gell and convoy the m;mdthatountormdmyofﬂmnhm'hein.
mmum.adnﬂuiwmn.mdmipwm&mwmm:mddafmd!bamwmcmommand
mwsm.mwommduﬁmﬂommmwmwdﬂmmm&
2l persons,

Grantor makes no reproacntation nor wasvanties that the Gramtes tny wie the property for any
pmlouluwtposem&mtheﬂruueu may obiain a chenge of zone permit,



826277

WATER AND FOWER

Grantor further states that water and power (clectricity) ___are__ inunedistely available on the
propenty ot within 100 feet of the property, and that the Orantee e awere that the Government of Guam i3
not required to pay for water and power (electzicity) hookups or extensions.

mw,ummmmmmdmmmmmb
exscuted this day of September, 2011.

GRANTOR:
PLUS YPAQ, INC., a Guain corporation

%nz&—"
KA ,

Duly Authorized Representative

GRANTEE:

Lif PAO INVESTMENT LLC, a Cuam

Umited Habd mﬂ%
Py ? N\,
HUNG-YINWU, !

Duly Authorized Representstive

guaM, US.A. )
) T
CITY OF Tamuning )
ON THIS qﬁ dny of SHFTEMB! mtl,hafomm,aﬂmpubﬂo,inmdforﬁum.
U.S.A, personally appeared _ KOY() [ . imown to me to be the Duly

Authorized Represcnistive of PLUS YPAQ INC., fhe corporation therein named and he/she
aehwlodgodmmhefshamcmdthewMﬁniMmmionhuhaltofuidwrpmtlon.

Public U

WITNESS my hand and official seal

isalo
M a?‘r'z".‘ﬁm. COLE
Tamuni



826277

Toiwsp oy
Ty A Codahimg T

iy il

T it e

ON THI8 ét_/z duy of SEFTEMBER, 2011, befors me, special Notary (PL96-3) of the
Consular Section, American Institute in a pecsonatly sppoared HUNG-
YING WU, known (o or identifled o meo to be Duly Authorized Representative of LIH PAO
[NVESTMENT LLC, the limited Liability company therein uamad and which namo is subscribed to the
foregoing document and acknowladged to mo that be/she exceuted the same ap its free and voluntary act
and deed far the uses and purposes thersin contalned on behall of said limited liability cornpany.

IN WITNBSS WHEREOQF, I hdve haceunto sst my hand and affixed my officinl seal the day and
yeor first shove written,

J
Notary (PL 96-8)
&ﬂldm' signature and seal af notary)




GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 842473
DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT

OFFICE OF THE RECORDER

RECORDING DATE!

i Appoinied WHE:WMr
am mp.m,.rmr Yamasakd; Vicloria

ADDENDEM AYEUNPTION
DecusE AP
__ORDERS JUDGEMENT
POWER OF ATTORNEY “REVOCATION
AGREEMENT TERMINATION
ﬁ oF
"EASEENT _
OTHERS:
ABSTRACT BY: DATE | HO CANCELLED CERTIHCATE OF TLE NO.
DA Y IN IATION
T MUNICIPALTY:
OF

1 §
. SEFIA NO.
A i

Revised: 6672008



FOR. ) \
RECORDATION % et of Goes, Le:‘mmnofm

S . S 842473
DEPARTMENT ) Five fox record { 0. -

) 15 [0 oD3, e A
OF ) Por U Yeor 4\, Mag
LAND ) Rego.aing i j‘ﬂm‘@‘ﬁh #

) ooty Resosder L e &v—‘;ﬂgu_/__
MANAGEMENT ) p

)

WARRANTY DEED

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS MAY COME, GREE:%N&
GS, LLC, a Guam limited

; ol
THAT ON THIS 5™ day of EFEThESs, oC HOL

liability company, whose address is 259 Martyr Sireet, Hagaina, Guam 96910 (hereinafter
*GRANTOR"), for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars, and other good and valuable
consideration, paid to it by LIH PAO INVESTMENT, LLC, & Guam limited liability company,
whose address is 535 Chalan San Anfonio, Suite 101, Tamuning, Guam 96913 (hereinafter the
"Grantee™), the receipt, adequacy and sufficlency of which is hereby acknowledged, does hexeby
GIVE, GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY unto the Grantee and to its successors and
assigns, in fee simple, that certain parcel of land described s follows:

PROPERTY DESCRITEION

LOT NUMBER 5144-R3-R4-R1, (Re-Subdivision of Lot Number 5144-R3-R4),
MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING, (Formerly of DEDEDO), TERRITORY OF
GUAM, ESTATE NUMBER 68228, SUBURBAN, as gald Lot is marked and
designated on DRAWING NUMBER. DAI-5-05-10, a5 L.M. Check Number 136
FY 2005, as described in that Re-Subdivision Survey Map, dated DECEMBER 27,
2005 and recorded APRIL 27, 2006, at the Records Division, Department of Land
Management, Government of Guam, under Document Number 724692.

LAST CERTIFICATE OF TITLE REGISTRATION NUMBER being 95275 (Basic
Lot $144-R3-R4),

Aren: 16,943 +/- Square Meters



842473

TOGETHER with all and singular the buildings, improvements, ways, streets, alleys,
passages, water-courses, rights, liberties, privileges, hereditaments, and appurtenances, whatsoever
thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining, and the reversion and reversions, remainder and
remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof, and all the estae, right, title, interest, property, claim
and demand whatsoever, of the Graator, at law ot in equity, in and to the same.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, ALl, AND SINGULAR the above derived land and premises,
with the appurtenances unto Grantee forever.

And Grantor does covenant for itself to and with Grantee as follows:

Firstly, that Grantor at and untit the execution and delivery of these presents, is lawfully
seized in its own right of a good, absolute, and indefeasible estate in foe simple in the above
described property, and has good right to convey the same.

Secondly, that the above described premises are free, clear, discharged, and unencumbered
of and from all former and other grents, titles, charges, estates, judgments, taxes, assessments, and
encumbrances, of whatsoever nature or kind, except easements of record at the Department of Land
Management, Temitory of Guam and current real property taxes not yet due and payablc.

Third, that Grantee shall have the right of quict enjoyment of said property and Grantor and
Grantor’s heits, executors and administrator will warrant and defend the same to Grantee, its
successors and assigns against the lawful claims and demands of all persons.

Pursuant to Section 13124 of the Government Code of Guam, as added by Public Law
18-40, the following statements are made:

Water and power are immediately avallable on the property or within 100 feet of the
property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor and Grantee have caused these presents to be duly
executed on the day and year first above written

GRANTOR:

CC HOLDINGS, LLC %@
BY

EDUARDO A. CALVO
Its Authorized Representative




842473

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

GUAM )
) ss:

City of Hagatna . }
o s et oy, 201V

Onthis = day of September; 2012, before me, & Notary Public in and for the Territory
of Guam, personally appeared EDUARDO A. CALVO, a duly authorized representative for CC
HOLINGS, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the forgoing Warrenty
Deed 2nd acknowledged to me to that he executed the same as his free and voluntary act and deed
for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and
year last above written.

ISEAL(
GUAM )

) ss:
City of Hagatna e )

\‘5\ ® b’

On this day ofsé?:aber, 9012, before me, a Notary Public in and for the Territory
of Guam, personally appeared CHUN-CHIEH WANG, a duly authorized representative for LIH
PAOINVEST'MENT.LLC,knmmmme'oobethcpersonwhosenmmissubscribedtoihe
forgoing Warranty Deed and acknowledged to mo to that he executed the same as his free and
voluntary acl and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hercunto set my hand and official seal the day and
year last above written.

JSEAL(

= BETEIE T
G L0 ] T

mrpu!g

Page 3 of 3
Warranty Deed



e

P

WIS
. 'yh'

[~ =3

-

~ |FLGO| Mg

PP TR S
-
LOTE Bhad AN E134-JulN
i, T
e e, —




i

v Pemo— : pys e,

E o b—

: -y

i | - g i, Y i)

. - S . Jp— -

: = B
e L L e s

-

: ocmmman Sl S

PREUIMINA
GHEGK FRIN

FRBACAMN] SURVE? e
BUYLL CART TRAIL

Q0SFY2025_Shi 1 of 2 10-24-2024



yried
I
!%5
|
e

I | —m—_—u-ﬁd—m—-”

vt = e s

MY I T LT

PARCRLING

wu# MAF OF
LOT 5143 &
) BULL CART TRAIL
BLT OF L OOATION,
- i
HAYMOND A, CRUZ
@‘ ﬂwg

DOAFYZ025_Bhi 2 of 2_10-29-2024






WAIVER OF NOTICE AND CONSENT TO ACTIONS OF
MEMBERS IN LIEU OF MEETING OF
LIH PAC INVESTMENT, LLC.

A Guam Corporation

The undersigned, being all of the members of Lih Pao Investment, LLC. (hereinafter
“Corporation”), a Guam corporation, do hereby waive notice of the meeting of members and
consent to action without meeting and adopt the following resolutions:

CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF SALE OF TUMON PARCELS

WHEREAS, the Corporation is the owner of certain real property located in Tumon, Guam,
namely; 5 Lots Total (5143, 5144-3NEW, $144-R3-R4-Rl, § 144-R3-R4-1), approximately
62,776+~ square meters;

WHEREAS, an offer to purchase the real property has been made by Rhea Partners, LL.C;

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED, that members consent and approve the sale of Tumon
parcels noted above per Vacant Land Purchase Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions executed
by Rhea Pariners, LLC and the Corporation.

CONSENT TO APPOINT TERRY KIM & DAWON LEE of RHEA PARTNERS, LLC
RE: GUAM LAND USE APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the Corporation will be submitting a Guam Laod Use Application to scek
among other things, variances, permits and other approvals fo develop a Tumon
Condominium/Hote! with accessory uses on the Tumon Parcels (“GLUC Application™); and

WHEREAS, Terry Kim & Dawon Lee, along with his assigned consultants, the managing
member of Rhea Partners, LLC, the intended buyer will represent the Corporation in respect to the
Guam Land Use Application to seek among other things, variances, permits, and other approvals
to develop a Tumon Condominium/Hotel with accessory uses on the Tumon Paracels (the “Tumon
Condominium/Hote} Project”);

[T IS THEREFORE RESOLVED, that Terry Kim & Dawon Lee, along with his assigned
consultants, the managing member of Rhea Partners, LLC, the intended buyer, is horeby authorized
to submit, sign and deliver all necessary applications and documents required by Guam. Land Use
Commission and the Govemment of Guam (including govemment agencies such as the
Department of Land Management), and utility agencies, in connection with the Tumon
Condominium/Hotel Project on behalf of the Corporation.

[T IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that this unanimous consent, may also be executed by
facsimile ("fax") or e-mail and in any number of counterparts, and each fax, e-mail or counterpart
shall be deemed to be an original consent, but all such faxes, e-mails and counterparts together
shall constitute but one (1) consent.



The undersigned, being all of the member of the Corporation, consent to and ratify the
foregoing actions on this £( day of July, 2024,

Members

Lih Pac Inves t, LEC.

By /“/

A

MW

M&nag ng Memb




RHEA PARTNERS, LLC

674 Harmon Laop Road Suite 216 Dededo Quam 98929
Tl &: 671-549-1111 / 873-797-0131

Movembar 25, 2024
To Whom It May Concern,

This letter serves as formal authorization for Mr. Jaa i of Studio E Development to represent
Rhea Partners, LLC [n all matters related to property, CLTC, and GLUC.

Shouid you have any questions or require further clarification, please feel free to contact me at
the numbars listed above.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Sincerely,
N\
efry Kim \j\_/\ \\—/
President

Ahea Partners, LLC



D60 1 &N h B W b e

[ T
th B W N = O

3/5i125 344 pm.
zhp

I MINA'TRENTAI OCHO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2025 (FIRST) Regular Session

BiliNo. 79-38( COR )

Introduced by: V. Anthony Ada@

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE I MAGA'HAGAN GUAHAN TO
SELL A PORTION OF BLOCK 8 IN NEW AGAT
DESIGNATED AS BLOCK 8 PARK AREA AND TO
DEPOSIT THE PROCEEDS OF THE SALE INTO THE
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST INFRASTRUCTURE AND
SURVEY FUND.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Legislative Findings. / Lihesiaturan Gudahan finds that Lot
Number 27 Block No. 8 in Hagat was bought by the current owner not knowing that
the structure built upon the property is not in conformance with setback requirements
or that there might be a slight encroachment on a government of Guam lot
appurtenant to the subject lot. The property owner is unable to refinance his
mortgage and would have difficulty selling the property due his home being
nonconforming. I Liheslaturan Gudhan further finds that the subject property borders
a section of Block 8 that is designated as a park area in the property map of Hégat
approved in 1948. This portion of the property remains idle to this day.

Section 2. Sale of Government Land Authorized. / Maga ‘hagan Guahan
is hereby authorized to sell, at fair market value, a portion of Block No. 8 in New
Agat, Guam to Kevin Susuico (buyer) for the purpose of remedying the
encroachment of the buyer’s home said lot and to create lawful setback

requirements. The portion of the lot, supra, shall not exceed the minimum area need



6o ~J N h b W N e

to comply with the setback requirements for the building on said lot not to exceed
three thousand six hundred (3,600+) square feet. ! Maga ‘hagan Guahan shall report
such transaction to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan within thirty days (30) of
the Sale.

Section 2. Surveying Fair Market Value and Appraisals. In determining
the fair market value of the properties, §2107 Chapter 2 Title 2 Guam Code relative
to the appraisals of land shall apply to this Act. The cost of the appraisals and

surveying of the lot is the responsibility of the buyer.



mﬂr::“.‘- | Mima'trentai i Ma Likestaruran (Faekan
Han BILL STATUS

T I

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE F ACGATAGEAY GLLL, TOREL A FORTION OF BLIRK

B M NEW AGAT HERIGHATIN A% BLICK 3 PARK AREA AMD? TO LEPCSIT TIF Fidpm
MEICOR PROCELIR OF THE SALE BITO TIEF ¢ YLANI TRLIST DN UME
AND SLRVEY FLAD) i

CLERKS OFFCE: *Reterred Veruan Fags |



